TRANSPORTATION
PLANNING
ORGANIZATION

TPO Board Meeting
Marion County Commission Auditorium
601 SE 25th Avenue, Ocala, FL 34471

August 26, 2025
3:00 PM

AGENDA
1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL
PROOF OF PUBLICATION

WP

CONSENT AGENDA
A. Board Meeting Minutes June 23, 2025 (Page #3)
B. Transportation Disadvantaged Local Coordinating Board Citizen
Membership Approval (Page #14)
C. New TPO Website Contract (Page #16)

5. PRESENTATIONS

A. Pine Avenue (US 441/301) at SR 40 Project Update (Page #75)
A presentation by FDOT on the status of the intersection project

B. Navigating the Future 2050 Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP)
Project Updates (Page #76)
A presentation by Kimley-Horn and Associates on LRTP activities and projects

C. Active Transportation Plan Project Updates (Page #102)
A presentation by staff on draft Active Transportation projects

D. 2025 Commitment to Zero Safety Report (Page #112)
A presentation by staff on the Safety Report and Dashboard

6. COMMENTSBY FDOT
A. FDOT Construction Report (Page #170)

7. COMMENTS BY TPO STAFF
A. TPO Quarterly Budget Status Update (Page #177)
B. 2025 Traffic Counts Report (Page #179)
C. 2025 Stop on Red Week




8. COMMENTS BY TPO BOARD MEMBERS
9. PUBLIC COMMENT (Limited to 2 minutes)
10. ADJOURNMENT

All meetings are open to the public, the TPO does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, age, religion, disability and family
status. Anyone requiring special assistance under the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), or requiring language assistance (free of charge) should
contact Liz Mitchell, Title VI/Nondiscrimination Coordinator at (352) 438-2634 or liz.mitchell@marionfl.org forty-eight (48) hours in advance, so
proper accommodations can be made.

Pursuant to Chapter 286.0105, Florida Statutes, please be advised that if any person wishes to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to
any matter considered at the above meeting, they will need a record of the proceedings, and that, for such purpose, they may need to ensure that a
verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.

The next regular meeting of the Ocala Marion Transportation Planning Organization (TPO)
will be held on September 23, 2025




TPO Board Meeting Minutes — June 23, 2025
Approved —

TRANSPORTATION
PLANNING
ORGANIZATION

TPO Board Meeting
Marion County Commission Auditorium
601 SE 25" Avenue, Ocala, FL 34471
June 23, 2025
3:00 PM

MINUTES

Members Present:

Councilmember Ire Bethea, Sr.
Commissioner Craig Curry
Councilmember James Hilty
Councilman Tim Inskeep
Councilmember Barry Mansfield
Mayor Ben Marciano
Commissioner Michelle Stone
Commissioner Carl Zalak

Members Not Present:

Commissioner Kathy Bryant
Councilmember Kristen Dreyer
Commissioner Ray Dwyer
Commissioner Matt McClain

Others Present:

Rob Balmes, TPO

Shakayla Irby, TPO

Kia Powell, FDOT

Jon Scarfe, FDOT

Clayton Murch, Marion Senior Services
Karen Williams, Marion Senior Services
Sean Lanier, City of Ocala

Noel Cooper, City of Ocala

Darren Park, City of Ocala

Steven Cohoon, Marion County
Matthew Cretul, Marion County

Leyi Zhang, Kittelson & Associates
Franco Saraceno, Kittelson & Associates
Other members of the public not signed in.



TPO Board Meeting Minutes — June 23, 2025
Approved —

Item 1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

Chairman Carl Zalak called the meeting to order at 3:00pm and led the board in the Pledge of
Allegiance.

Item 2. Roll Call

Administrative Assistant Shakayla Irby called the roll and a quorum was present.

Item 3. Proof of Publication

Administrative Assistant Shakayla Irby stated the meeting had been published online to the
TPO’s website, as well as the City of Ocala, Belleview, Marion County, and Dunnellon’s
websites on June 16, 2025. The meeting had also been published to the TPOs Facebook and X

pages.

Item 4. Consent Agenda

Mr. Bethea made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. Mr. Marciano seconded, and the
motion passed unanimously.

Item SA. Fiscal Years (FY) 2026 to 2030 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)

TPO Director Rob Balmes summarized that last month he presented a detailed draft of the Fiscal
Year 2026-2030 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) to both committees. The draft was

made available to the public on May 6th, with a presentation also provided to the TPO Board on
May 27th.

Mr. Balmes noted that feedback received included comments related to the US 41 corridor and
general traffic conditions. He also acknowledged valuable feedback from the East Central
Florida Regional Planning Council, which suggested improvements to project descriptions,
particularly for safety-related projects.

On June 10, 2025, the Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC) and Technical Advisory
Committee (TAC) recommended the adoption of the TIP at the annual joint meeting.

TPO staff recommended adoption of the FY 2026 to 2030 TIP.

Ms. Stone made a motion to adopt the FY 2026 to 2030 TIP. Mr. Hilty seconded it, and a roll-
call vote was called. The motion passed unanimously.




TPO Board Meeting Minutes — June 23, 2025
Approved —

Item 5B. 2025 List of Priority Projects (LOPP)

Mr. Balmes said that at the May 27, 2025, Board meeting, TPO staff presented the draft 2025
List of Priority Projects (LOPP), including recommendations from the Technical Advisory
Committee (TAC). The recommendations were recognized and accepted without formal action.

The draft 2025 LOPP was then updated to include the recommendations and presented on June
10 to the TAC and Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC) at the annual joint meeting. The revised
draft presented to the board reflected approved changes to the Policies and Procedures, including
the removal of the Top 20 List, the addition of a Bridge List, and the addition of a Transit List.

Mr. Balmes said there had been one request from the Marion County Office of the County
Engineer (OCE) regarding the Safety and Operations List project ranked #5. The Maricamp
Road at Baseline Road Intersection Project had been labeled “Intersection and Flyover,” and
OCE requested that it be referred to as “Intersection.”

On June 10, 2025, the Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC) and Technical Advisory
Committee (TAC) recommended the adoption of the 2025 List of Priority Projects (LOPP)

at the annual joint meeting.
TPO staff recommended approval of the 2025 LOPP.

Ms. Stone made a motion to approve the 2025 LOPP. Mr. Curry seconded, and the motion
passed unanimously.

Item 5C. 2025 List of Regional Priorities

Mr. Balmes explained that the regionally significant projects are submitted annually to the
Central Florida MPO Alliance. Typically, the Alliance approves the list in October before
submission to the state. He noted that there were four key lists related to the comprehensive
regional priorities: the TRIP (Transportation Regional Incentive Program) list, the Strategic
Intermodal System (SIS) list, Tier 3 SUN Trail projects, and the Regional Transportation
Systems Management and Operations (TSMO) list.

For the TRIP list, the same two projects from the previous year were carried forward, with no
comments or recommendations for additional projects. The SIS list included projects primarily
focused on the I-75 and SR 40 corridors, including the SR 40 widening, which was added to the
fifth year (2030) of the TIP. Some of the SR 40 segments had right-of-way funding secured, and
portions also had environmental funding in place, allowing them to move forward. Additionally,
a PD&E study was added for SR 326 from SR 40 to US 301.

Mr. Balmes mentioned that the OCE requested adding SR 35 (Baseline Road) at SR 464
(Maricamp Road) to the Regional TRIP List and changing the project description to “Intersection
Improvements” only, removing the reference to a flyover.

Mr. Balmes emphasized that for a project to be added to the TRIP list, it needed to demonstrate
regional significance and have formal letters of support from at least two contiguous MPOs.



TPO Board Meeting Minutes — June 23, 2025
Approved —

The 49th Street interchange project was given as an example, which received support from the
Lake-Sumter MPO.

Regarding the Tier 3 SUN Trail, the Santos to Baseline project remained fully funded, while the
three previously unfunded projects continued to be the top priorities with no changes from last
year.

Under Regional TSMO, a new project was added for the US 27/I-75 interchange area, including
operational improvements at NW 44th Avenue, NW 35th Street, and interchange ramps. Two
other projects from last year remained: a potential future roundabout at Baseline Road and

SR 40, and intersection/ rail improvements in the Belleview area.

Mr. Marciano made a motion to approve the 2025 Regional Priorities with the addition
requested by OCE. Mr. Bethea seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.

Item 6A. TPO Active Transportation Plan

Leyi Zhang, with Kittelson & Associates, provided an update on the Active Transportation Plan.
She reviewed the existing conditions and analysis completed so far, which included evaluating
demographics, commuter modes, existing facilities, safety, and land use. The team assessed
sidewalks, bike lanes, and trails across the county, noting areas with good connectivity and
identifying gaps, particularly along major roadways.

Ms. Zhang described the Level of Traffic Stress (LTS) analysis, which measured the comfort and
safety of walking and biking facilities, and highlighted where conditions were low or high stress.
She also explained the accessibility analysis, which evaluated how well key destinations—such
as schools, hospitals, parks, and community centers—were accessible by walking and biking on
low-stress roadways.

Findings indicated that urban areas, like downtown Ocala and Belleview, had higher
accessibility, while destinations along major high-speed roads had lower accessibility.

The team identified gaps in low-stress connections to destinations and planned to develop
strategies to address them.

Next steps included finalizing the gap analysis, incorporating feedback, identifying additional
projects, and reviewing local projects already in progress. Ms. Zhang noted that an online
interactive map and printed maps were available for stakeholders to review and mark up with
additional comments or project ideas.

Chairman Zalak asked for clarification on whether, once the process was complete, a permanent
listing of roadways and connections needing improvement was created.

Ms. Zhang explained that the analysis she was presenting served as a reference and guidance to
identify gaps in pedestrian and bicycle facilities and connections throughout the county. She
noted that not all areas identified by the analysis were intended to be improved, as some were on
major, high-speed roadways where pedestrian or bicycle facilities might not be appropriate. She
added that recommendations also depended on the development, land use, and context of each
area, and the analysis was meant to guide the process of identifying locations for improvement.



TPO Board Meeting Minutes — June 23, 2025
Approved —

Mr. Marciano noted that Highway 200 was listed as an LTS 4, indicating poor conditions. He
asked whether the current improvements on Highway 200 included upgrades to sidewalks or
other pedestrian facilities, mentioning concerns from the elderly population about safety when
walking in the area.

Ms. Zhang stated that improvements to the sidewalks on Highway 200 would enhance safety and
comfort for pedestrians. She noted, however, that while the upgrades would help, the LTS rating
might not decrease significantly due to the high speed and volume of traffic on the road.

Mr. Balmes explained that on a roadway with a posted speed of 45 mph and 25,000 vehicles per
day, the level of traffic stress remains high, even with a buffered bike lane. He noted that
separated multi-use facilities provide safer and more comfortable options for biking and walking,
particularly for the general public, while high-speed, high-traffic roads are typically suitable only
for avid cyclists. He added that the analysis aimed to identify ways to make facilities more
comfortable for everyone or to find alternative routes and connections.

Ms. Stone asked whether the report would provide guidance to help identify grants for improving
some of the identified locations.

Ms. Zhang stated that the final report would include a section providing a general identification
of potential funding sources, while any detailed analysis would be referred to Rob’s discretion.

Mr. Balmes stated that the plan was to develop a robust set of project lists, working with staff to
leverage them for future federal and state grant opportunities. He added that the projects would
also be tied into the LOPP process.

Mr. Bethea noted that the survey and analysis did not cover the metro areas within the city,
focusing instead on state roads and main corridors.

Ms. Zhang explained that the external analysis primarily focused on roads eligible for federal
aid, while the accessibility analysis also considered how local roads connect to key destinations
within the city.

Ms. Zhang explained that roadways not on the federal network, such as local streets, were
assigned lower values in the analysis due to limited data, lower speeds, and lower volumes.
These results contributed to the roadway network connecting key destinations.

Mr. Balmes stated that an existing conditions analysis was conducted using the City of Ocala’s
sidewalk network, which was included in the assessment to help identify gaps in pedestrian
facilities.

Chairman Zalak noted that he was beginning to understand the concept of comfort levels and the
difference between separated and non-separated roadways. He asked whether the data collection
included counts of actual users, such as pedestrians, cyclists, people with disabilities, or children,
to better represent the level of service.



TPO Board Meeting Minutes — June 23, 2025
Approved —

Ms. Zhang explained that the analysis did not involve collecting data on individual users or
conducting surveys. Instead, a handbook was used to determine the attributes included in the
assessment. She noted that consideration of individual users was likely part of developing the
flow chart, which was then used to evaluate the facilities and roadways without collecting user-
specific data.

Chairman Zalak asked whether, once the study was completed, it would be shared with the
Board, TPO staff, or individual municipalities to guide project programming, and whether the
study would account for actual users when planning improvements.

Ms. Zhang explained that the analysis in the ATP was a high-level, countywide assessment. She
noted that more detailed, user-level analysis would occur during project programming to account
for actual use of the facilities. The accessibility analysis provided an overview of areas with
higher predicted walking and biking activity based on key destinations, but it did not replace
actual counts of pedestrians and cyclists. She added that more robust analysis would be
conducted when determining the specifics and phasing of individual projects.

Item 6B. Local Government Transportation/ Capital Improvement Projects

Mr. Balmes stated that the previous month there had been a general discussion regarding capital
improvement programs beyond the TPO’s Transportation Improvement Program, including those
of the county and the cities of Ocala, Belleview, and Dunnellon. A request by Chairman Zalak
had been made for city and county staff to attend the following meeting to discuss priority
projects in their respective jurisdictions, both currently programmed and planned for the future.
He noted that the agenda had included the county’s adopted Transportation Improvement
Program and a summary of the City of Ocala’s capital projects, along with a citywide map
depicting the projects. Mr. Balmes acknowledged the attendance of Sean Linear, City of Ocala
Engineer, and Steven Cahoon, Marion County Engineer, for this discussion.

Mr. Lanier stated that most of the improvements consisted of signal timing adjustments, with
some intersection improvements aimed at relieving congestion. Projects included both FDOT
roadways and city-county intersections where one approach was managed by the city and the
other by the county. He noted several four-lane widening projects, including the completion of
36th Avenue into the county. While the railroad overpass had already been completed, the
section from the overpass to 35th Street still required widening, as did a short section from 14th
Street to the widened portion over the railroad overpass.

Mr. Cohoon stated that since joining Marion County, Mr. Lanier and his team, as well as the City
of Belleview, had been very helpful and supportive. He noted ongoing coordination on several
projects, including the 40th/49th interchange and intersection improvements, where he had
recently worked with the City of Ocala to expedite permitting for drill shafts and mast arms. He
highlighted the Emerald Road project, which, although outside city limits, required coordination
due to connections with the City of Ocala spray field. Additionally, discussions were underway
for widening 35th Street and coordinating utility extensions through interlocal agreements. Mr.
Cohoon emphasized the city’s efforts in signal timing and noted that the forthcoming ATM
master plan would be used to further improve the overall network, with continued collaboration
on major projects including the 40"/49™ Street utility work.



TPO Board Meeting Minutes — June 23, 2025
Approved —

Mr. Cohoon stated that progress on the project had been positive, with visible construction
activity and rapid progress. He noted that the project was still projected to open by the end of the
year. He added that signalization at the north end, in coordination with the city, was expected to
be completed by July, or shortly thereafter, with overall work moving quickly.

Chairman Zalak noted that additional relief measures would need to be considered, as long-term
issues may persist. He expressed concern about traffic from Osceola Boulevard, including
vehicles coming off SR 200 and 49th Street and heading toward the bypass, and asked whether
there were alternative plans for that roadway.

Mr. Lanier stated that traffic was currently flowing well on 31st Street and 42nd Street. He noted
that once the signalization on 44th Avenue was fully in use, increased traffic could be expected
as drivers use it to navigate around the city, bypass [-75, and access the east side of the interstate
or other interchanges.

Mr. Marciano asked whether the timeline for the 49th Street improvements aligned with the 44th
Avenue project and whether both projects, managed by the city and county, were projected to be
completed by the end of the year.

Mr. Lanier stated that the final signal on 20th Street and 44th Avenue was in the process of being
awarded, after two previous no-bid attempts. He noted that once awarded, the signals were
expected to be substantially complete by December, allowing continuous travel from US 27 to
SR 200 without signal interruptions. He added that bids had been received for the widening of
44th Avenue from 20th Street southwest to SR 40, including the addition of inside lanes, with the
bid expected to go to council at the next meeting or on August 1st.

Mr. Inskeep asked whether there was a timeframe for the modifications to the CR 484 bridge
over the Rainbow River.

Mr. Cohoon stated that at the last Marion County Board of County Commissioners meeting, a
FDOT agreement was approved to amend the previous state-funded agreement and reduce the
project scope. Following that approval, the agreement was transmitted back to FDOT, with
advertisement expected the week of July 4th. He noted that the procurement process would likely
take an additional three to four months, but the project was ready to move forward.

Mr. Inskeep asked whether the bridge modifications would include fencing to prevent people
from accessing the river from the bridge. He noted concerns about individuals removing concrete
bags used to stabilize the shore, children throwing them into the river, campfires under the
bridge, and people hanging hammocks from the bridge piping.

Mr. Cohoon acknowledged that there were constraints along the corridor and stated that he
would follow up with the plans.

Chairman Zalak stated that the county needed to improve traffic signal timing, as it frequently
experienced issues. He noted that many drivers were unaware of where city and county
boundaries began. He emphasized the importance of coordinating signal timing between
jurisdictions and asked whether there were ways for the teams to improve collaboration on this.



TPO Board Meeting Minutes — June 23, 2025
Approved —

Mr. Cohoon stated that the county needed to catch up on many interconnections. He noted that
the city was slightly ahead in ensuring physical loops were in place and mentioned that, while
the county sometimes had the infrastructure, it was not always connected; however, this could be
accomplished.

The discussion focused on peak-hour traffic volumes, when crashes were more likely, and
emergency vehicles could disrupt signal coordination. Chairman Zalak noted it could take over
ten minutes for lights to return to coordinated timing after such events and asked if the process
could be expedited. Mr. Cohoon explained there was no quick fix, as signals had to gradually
cycle back, and not all were connected or configured the same way.

Ms. Stone discussed the reliability of signal connections in rural areas, where many operated on
cellular modems susceptible to outages. Broadband expansion projects by providers such as
Spectrum and Cox were noted as opportunities to connect signals to broadband fiber.

Mr. Cohoon explained that while the city had its own fiber network, most county systems were
closed-loop and not directly connected to broadband, and installing dedicated “dark fiber” would
require special, higher-cost projects.

Signal timing coordination between city, county, and state roads was reviewed, with main
corridors synchronized within jurisdictions and intersecting roads operating as side streets. State
roads functioned as separate corridors with their own timing. The goal was to allow drivers
traveling at the speed limit to move through without frequent stops, though interruptions
occurred from side street traffic.

Ms. Stone said she would raise the possibility of expanding fiber connections for traffic
management with the local planning technology group and the state.

Item 7. Comments by FDOT

Kia Powell, FDOT Liaison, began with announcements and updates. She noted that the
construction report for May was included in the agenda, with the June report to be released at the
beginning of the month. Also included was the latest Compass Points newsletter, featuring
district updates and informational articles.

She then shared a safety reminder about Operation Southern Slow Down, an annual weeklong
speed enforcement and public education campaign conducted in partnership with the National
Highway Traffic Safety Administration and the southeastern states of Florida, Alabama, Georgia,
South Carolina, and Tennessee. The initiative aims to reduce speed-related fatalities and serious
injury crashes by targeting speeding and aggressive driving.

Florida’s campaign would begin with press conferences in media markets statewide, with
enforcement running from July 14—-19. Powell emphasized the importance of avoiding speeding.

Mr. Curry inquired about the pedestrian island at U.S. 441/27, noting it may not have been
designed appropriately as it blocked the two left-hand turn lanes on State Road 40. He asked
when the issue was expected to be corrected.



TPO Board Meeting Minutes — June 23, 2025
Approved —

Mr. Michael McCammon, FDOT Operations Manager, stated that FDOT had been working
closely with City of Ocala staff on a conceptual design to address the pedestrian island issue at
U.S. 441/27. He explained that traffic counts had revealed more right-turn movements than left
turns at the location, and the new design would convert part of the existing left-turn lane into an
earlier right-turn lane. The short right-turn lane that had been in place was restricted by the large
concrete island, which also blocked access to the dual left-turn lanes.

The plan included removing much of the concrete island and eliminating the crosswalk that
lacked a pedestrian button or flashing lights. Preliminary traffic modeling had shown a
significant improvement once the changes were implemented. McCammon said the design was
expected to be completed within the next month, after which a fast-response contract would be
pursued, allowing for up to three bids and a quicker turnaround if costs remained under
$500,000. He anticipated the project would be under contract within the next few months and,
barring material acquisition delays, construction would begin within the year. He added that the
modification was expected to result in a noticeable improvement in traffic flow.

Mr. Curry stated that there had been numerous calls regarding SR 200. He specifically asked
about the planter boxes installed for beautification, inquiring when they would be updated or
replaced with something more substantial than the weeds that were currently growing.

Mr. McCammon stated that the planter boxes on SR 200 were expected to be planted soon, as the
work had to be completed 60 days before final acceptance of the project. He explained that crape
myrtles, palm trees, and shrubs would be installed in the medians near the pedestrian signals,
while the outer curbs would be planted with peanut grass as a low ground cover. He noted that
during the first year, extensive weeding would be required and acknowledged that managing the
weeds could be a challenge for the contractor, but eventually the plantings would establish and
the area would look good.

Mr. Curry asked whether there would be water access for the plantings or if they would need to
be manually watered. Mr. McCammon noted that there was no water access, so watering would
need to be done as needed.

Mr. Curry asked about the purpose of the lane narrowing on SR 200.

Mr. McCammon explained that the lane narrowing was intended primarily for safety and to
accommodate sidewalk construction. He noted that the project included lowering the speed limit
from 45 to 40 mph and closing gaps in sidewalks along SR 200, where previously there were
significant sidewalk gaps in front of businesses such as Palm Chevrolet, Chipotle, and others.
Some property owners, including car dealerships, donated right-of-way to allow sidewalk
construction.

He added that the new design would widen lanes from ten feet to eleven feet, which would
improve traffic flow and reduce complaints from drivers of larger vehicles. The narrowing and
lane adjustments also created space to fit in sidewalks and other improvements, with construction
expected to be completed by the end of the year.

Mr. Bethea asked whether additional traffic signals were being added along SR 200, noting that
some appeared to be located in the center of the road.



TPO Board Meeting Minutes — June 23, 2025
Approved —

Mr. McCammon explained that three locations were being equipped with pedestrian hybrid
beacons, which activate flashing red signals for vehicles only when a pedestrian pushes the
button. He noted the locations as near Marion Technical College, the College of Central
Florida/mall area, and by Ocean Buffet near a hotel across from Chick-Fil-A.

The discussion covered pedestrian crossings, noting that the new pedestrian hybrid beacons
would operate via push button and were generally independent of the traffic signals.

Mr. McCammon explained that new crosswalks were being designed to be more effective, with
separate buttons for crossing the main road versus side streets. Adjustments were also made to
turn lanes, such as at Chick-Fil-A, to improve traffic flow, encouraging drivers to use alternate
routes like the Home Depot light or Verizon parking lot.

Additionally, resurfacing updates were provided, including completion of the friction course
from 25th Avenue to First Avenue, with final asphalt layers expected within 2-3 weeks. The
conversation also addressed manhole cover placement during road construction and utility
installations, emphasizing the goal of positioning them in lane centers to minimize bumps and
maintain smooth pavement, though some adjustments were challenging due to multiple utilities.

Ms. Powell stated that for the CR 484 and I-75 interchange roadway improvements, the design of
the new bridge containment wall had been completed, and negotiations on price and timeline
were underway. She noted that once the negotiations were finalized, expected within the next
few weeks, a clearer timeline and project dates would be available.

The discussion focused on the 464/441 intersection improvements. A traffic analysis was
conducted by VHB and presented to FDOT and the City of Ocala, with both teams reaching
consensus on moving forward. Key decisions included keeping the southbound left turn lane as a
single lane and removing the concrete at the back of the turn lane. The pavement design package
was updated, and project limits were slightly extended east of 441 on West 17th Street to match
resurfacing on Southwest 17th Street.

Deputy City Engineer Noel Cooper noted that the traffic analysis accounted for future
development, including planned residential areas, to ensure adequate turn lane capacity. While
updated plans had not yet been reviewed, the design process aimed to avoid unusual pedestrian
crossings and ensure the intersection could handle projected traffic volumes. It was emphasized
that final designs would be presented to the city and board for approval, and adjustments would
be made if concerns arose.

Item 8. Comments by TPO Staff

Mr. Balmes provided three updates. First, he noted that more information on the 2050 Long
Range Transportation Plan, including scenario growth work, priority projects, and federal, state,
and local revenue projections, would be presented at the next meeting for review and discussion.
Second, he stated that the 2025 Traffic Counts Report and map would be published by July 1st,
as done annually. Third, he mentioned that the Commitment to Zero Safety annual report was
planned for publication in August and would include community project stories alongside the
usual statistics.



TPO Board Meeting Minutes — June 23, 2025
Approved —

Item 9. Comments by TPO Board Members

Matthew Cretul, Marion County Legislative Manager, provided an update on a request for a
letter of support for the USDOT Regional Infrastructure Accelerator Demonstration (RIA)
Program grant application for the NE/NW 35th Street Phase II project. The project highlighted
partnerships with the TPO, CEP, and the City of Ocala.

The county was requesting $2 million for right-of-way acquisition to advance the project to the
next phase. Chairman Zalak confirmed that the request was solely for a letter of support, and no
objections were raised.

Mr. Marciano recognized the presence and efforts of OPD officers, noting that the department
had recently started a traffic unit. He highlighted that citations had increased by 150% and
praised the six officers for their active enforcement, emphasizing that drivers speeding in Ocala
would be pulled over.

Item 10. Public Comment

There was no public comment.

Item 11. Adjournment

Chairman Zalak adjourned the meeting at 4:19 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted By:

Shakayla Irby, Administrative Assistant



TRANSPORTATION
PLANNING
ORGANIZATION

TO: Board Members
FROM: Liz Mitchell, Grants Coordinator/Fiscal Planner

RE: Transportation Disadvantaged Local Coordinating Board
(TDLCB) Citizen Membership Approval

The Transportation Disadvantaged Commission was created in 1989 by the Florida Legislature
to coordinate the provision of transportation services to transportation disadvantaged citizens.
The TPO has the responsibility for transportation disadvantaged planning. The TPO along with
the Local Coordinating Board (TDLCB) assist in identifying local service needs and to provide
information, advice and direction to the Community Transportation Coordinator on the
coordination of services to be provided to the disadvantaged within the local service area.

The Transportation Disadvantaged Local Coordinating Board (TLDCB) has a vacancy for a
disadvantaged citizen and Mr. Edward 1. Griffin has applied to fill that position and become a
member.

Attachment(s)

e TDLCB Membership Application, Mr. Edward 1. Griffin

Recommended Action

Approval of TDLCB Citizen Membership Applicant.

If you have any questions, please contact me at: 352-438-2634.

A transportation system that supports growth, mobility, and safety through leadership and planning

2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd. « Ocala, Florida 34470
Telephone: (352) 438 - 2630 < www.ocalamariontpo.org



. OCALA MARION
7 TRANSPORTATION
& PLANNING
& ORGANIZATION

Home Address: 19651 SW 88th Loop, Dunnellon, FL 34432

Name: Edward I. Griffin

Business Address:

Phone Number(s): 407-455-2632 (Home/Mobile/Business/Other)

Occupation: Retired

Brief Description of Education and Experience: Graduate of the University of North Florida. 30+ years serving the transportation
disadvantaged in several capacities. 7 years as Senior Staff for the CTD. General Manager, Operations Director and Vice President of

Business Development in private sector focused on ADA paratransit service. Recipient of CTD Lifetime Achievement Award 2018.

T Are you a resident of Ocala/Marion County? @ Yes CNo
If so, how long? Number of years: 20 " )

2. Are you a registered voter? ( Yes (C No

3. Do you hold a public office? C Yes & No

4. At this present time, do you serve on a City/County Board, C Yes (¢ No

Commission, Authority, and/or Committee?

5. Are you familiar with the Transportation Planning @& Yes C No
Organization and its function?

6. Are you familiar with the current transportation needs @ Yes C No
of the Marion County Transportation Disadvantaged?

I Why are you interested in serving on the TDLCB? | believe my experience in this service will enhance the board and bring

a better understanding of the challenges and goals in serving the transportation disadvantaged.

| hereby confirm that | have read and understand this application and that all information furnished by me is true and
accurate. | understand that to be considered for this committee, | must be a resident of Marion County and cannot be an
elected official and/or a technical person involved in transportation planning in Ocala/Marion County.

Please type in your name o?esjgnature field'to ver/ou acknowledge the information above.

/f/

Signature: ;r/ﬂ (Z /

Date: ({ -',5)\(? - ,)Z'Q_;Zf_

Please complete thls form and return the form to:
Ocala/Marion TPO - 2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd - Ocala, Florida 34471
or
Email to Rob.Balmes@marionfl.org




TRANSPORTATION
PLANNING
ORGANIZATION

TO: Board Members
FROM: Rob Balmes, Director

RE: New TPO Website Contract

On March 25, 2025, the TPO Board approved a Request for Proposals (RFP) for a new website
project. Based on the RFP approval, TPO staff have been working with Marion County
Procurement Services Department. This process included the following activities:

e Formation of a Selection Committee: March to April

e RFP Posting and Open Solicitation: April 7 to May 6

e RFP Kick-Off Meeting: April 16

e Selection Committee Shortlist Meeting: May 30

e Selection Committee Vendor Presentation Meeting: June 20

A total of 12 responses were received by Procurement Services Department. The Selection
Committee scored each response based on five criteria, including professional background,
qualifications, proposed platform, past performance and cost. The Shortlist Selection Committee
meeting resulted in five vendors moving forward to the next round, which involved virtual
presentations.

Based on the presentations and respective scores by committee members, Blu Creative Digital
Technologies was the highest scored vendor. The Selection Committee recommends Blue
Creative for the contract award.

The proposed total cost of the project as agreed upon by TPO staff and Blue Creative includes:

Website Design, Development and Training: $25,584.55
*Annual Hosting/Maintenance: $3,950 (Year 1)
*Annual ADA Compliance Audit: $3,500 (Year 1)
Total: $33,034.55

*Recurring annual fees subject to inflationary increases. Identified in Project Budget Summary

The maximum budget for this project for design, development and year one support is $40,000,
as outlined in the board-adopted Fiscal Years 2025 to 2026 Unified Planning Work Program
(UPWP), Task 6.

A transportation system that supports growth, mobility, and safety through leadership and planning

2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd. « Ocala, Florida 34470
Telephone: (352) 438 - 2630 < www.ocalamariontpo.org



Attachment(s)

e Procurement Services Department Memo
e Project Budget Summary
e New TPO Website Contract

Recommended Action

Approval of the new TPO Website contract.

If you have any questions, please contact me at: 352-438-2631.

A transportation system that supports growth, mobility, and safety through leadership and planning

2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd. « Ocala, Florida 34470
Telephone: (352) 438 - 2630 < www.ocalamariontpo.org



Marion County

~OUNTYp

/S aac, Board of County Commissioners
R/ A -\ e e e e e e e e e e e e — — — — — — —— —
<g 3 \ .
= oy S > Procurement Services
4 .‘,ﬁ’tlh . ‘ "- ' ./
e Y /2631 Third St.
"V;:( S ,;;&%, 7 Ocala, FL 34477
2wl Phone: 352-671-8444
Fax: 352-671-8451
Memorandum

To: TPO Director, Rob Balmes
From: Tika Black, Procurement Contract Analyst
Date: July 31, 2025

RE: 25P- 065 TPO Website

On April 7, 2025, Procurement advertised a Request for Proposals (RFP) on behalf of TPO for the
development and maintenance of the TPO Website. On May 6, 2025, Marion County
Procurement Services received Twelve (12) submittals from the following firms:

Blu Creative Digital Technologies
Blackberg Group, LLC
Blue Parrot Software, LLC
Blue People, LLC

EPlanet Global, LTD
Infostride, Inc.

Leap Group

Presley Design Studio, LC
. Ridge Theory, LLC

10. SGS Technologie, LLC
11. Voluble Systems, LLC

12. vTech Solution, Inc.

CoONOIOAEWN =

Marion County Procurement Services facilitated a Selection Committee on June 20, 2025, along with the
Selection Committee members which included: Rob Balmes (Ocala/Marion TPO Director), Sky Wheeler
(Tourist Development Manager), and Vanessa Beckett (Information Technology Training Coordinator).

Based on the scores and the meeting held on June 20 2025, the selection committee recommends
that the top-ranking firm below be awarded the contract to serve as TPO’s Website developer at an
upcoming TPO Board Meeting

1. Blu Creative Digital Technologies

If you have any questions or concerns regarding the RFP or selection process, you can contact me directly
at (352) 671-8447.

Thank you,
Tika

Empowering Marion for Success



SCORE SHEET SUMMARY - RFP SUBMITTALS

25P-065 TPO Website (Phase Il)

SELECTION COMMITTEE MEMBERS => Rob Balmes Sky Wheeler | Vanessa Beckett Ma’1(3p5°0'nts Rank

Blu Creative Technolgies, Inc. 370 320 350 1040 1
Infostride, Inc. 320 290 270 880 2
SGS Technologies, LLC 290 260 210 760 3
Eplanet Global LTD 210 210 120 540 4




EXHIBIT B- FEE SCHEDULE

»Blu

CREATIVE

PRICING PROPOSAL - USD

Renewal pricing fixed for 2 years from the date of agreement; subject to inflationary adjustment (max 5%) thereafter.

Base Website Development Costs One-Time
Cost
Municipal Website Development (Base Package) $ 24,784.55
Discovery & Planning included
UX & Design included
Front-End & Back-End Development included
CMS Custom Development (DynaCore) included
Content Migration included
Accessibility Compliance Testing for Launch (WCAG 2.1 AA-ready) included
Pre-Launch Staging Server included
Quality Assurance & Testing included
Launch Preparation & Go-Live included
30 Days Post-Launch Support included
Remote Training $ 800.00
ota ebsite Build $25,584.55
Hosting & Maintenance Plan - Annual 3,950.00 4,147.50 4,354.88 4,572.62 4,801.25
DigitalOcean server environment included included included included included
8 GB RAM, 160 GB NVMe SSD, 4-Core CPU
5 TB Bandwidth
SSL/TLS
10 Day Retention Program for Backups
Vercel front-end delivery (CDN-powered) included included included included included
50 GB fast origin transfer
1 TB edge-to-user transfer
ISR caching for up to 10 million read/write/config requests
SSL certificate Installation / Provision included included included included included
Server maintenance included included included included included
Server system updates included included included included included
Uptime monitoring included included included included included
Daily backups & disaster recovery included included included included included
Compliance Audit - Yearly Year 1 Year2 Year 3 Year4 Year5
Website Audit, Manual and Automated audit process 3,500.00 3,640.00 3,785.60 3,937.02 4,133.88

25P-065 CNT | Page 8 of 9



»Blu

CREATIVE

OPTIONAL ITEMS - USD

Renewal pricing fixed for 2 years from the date of agreement; subject to inflationary adjustment (max 5%) thereafter.

Hosting Upgrades Annual Cost

Staging Server Upgrade 2,100.00
DigitalOcean server environment included
16 GB RAM, 320 GB NVMe SSD, 8-Core Processor
6 TB Bandwidth
SSL/TLS
Training Upgrade One-Time
Cost
In-Person Staff Training 1,500.00
6 Hour training, divided into 2 or 3 sessions included
Printed materials included

CMS, Technical & Digital Customization Support

Annual Cost

Content Management System (CMS) 3,500.00
DynaCore CMS updates & patching included
Plugin/module maintenance included
Technical support and system monitoring included
Bank of Hours Program - Yearly Year1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
Bank of Hours 5,760.00 5,932.80 6,110.78 6,294.11 6,482.41
72 hours (6 hours per month) included included included included included
Web updates included included included included included
Manual Accessibility adjustments included included included included included
Content posting included included included included included
Plugin configuration included included included included included
Web Accessibility - Section 508/ADA Services - Yearly Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
NeuroAl - Accessibility (ADA) Al tool 4,320.00 4,449.60 4,583.09 4,720.58 4,862.20
Website Remediation Report - Yearly Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
Annual Remediation Report 7,500.00 7,762.50 8,034.19 8,315.38 8,606.42

25P-065 CNT | Page 9 of 9




AGREEMENT BETWEEN OCALA MARION COUNTY TRANSPORTATION PLANNING
ORGANIZATION (TPO) AND FIRM

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered between the Ocala Marion County Transportation Planning
Organization, a federally mandated agency responsible for the urban transportation planning process for the
Ocala/Marion County planning area, acting by and through its Governing Board, and located at 601 SE 25% Ave,
Ocala, FL. 34471 (hereinafter referred to as “TPO”) and World Wide Trades USA, LLC dba Blu Creative Digital
Technologies, located at 3191 Coral Way Suite 404A, Miami, FL 33145, possessing FEIN# 46-4439916 (hereinafter
referred to as “FIRM”) under seal for the TPO Website, (hereinafter referred to as the “Project”), and TPO and FIRM
hereby agreeing as follows:

WITNESSETH:

In consideration of the mutual covenants and promises contained herein, TPO and FIRM (singularly referred to as
“Party”, collectively “Parties”) hereto agree as follows:

Section 1 — The Contract Documents. The Contract Documents are defined as this Agreement, the Specifications,
the Drawings, all Purchase Orders, Change Orders and Field Orders issued hereafter, any other amendments hereto
executed by the Parties hereafter, together with the following (if any):

Marion County Bid #25P-065 - TPO Website, the Offer, Project Bid Scope and or Specifications, Plans and
Drawings, any/all Addenda as issued in support of this Bid, Recorded Bonds as required, Certificate of
Insurance and Notice to Proceed.

Should any conflict arise between the contract documents and the Agreement, the terms of the Agreement shall
govern.

Section 2 — Entire Agreement. The Contract Documents form the agreement between Parties for the Project and the
FIRM acknowledges receipt of a copy of each and every Contract Document. The Contract Documents represent the
entire and integrated agreement between the Parties and supersede prior negotiations, representations or agreements,
either written or oral. The Contract Documents shall not be construed to create a contractual relationship of any kind
between any persons or entities other than COUNTY and FIRM.

Section 3 — Term. This Agreement shall commence Upon Board Approval and will continue through January
31, 2029. Two additional, one-year renewal options are available pending mutual agreement (“Term”). TIME IS
OF THE ESSENCE. All limitations of time set forth in the Contract Documents are of the essence. Work may be
presumed abandoned after ninety (90) days if FIRM terminates the Work without just cause or without proper
notification to TPO, including the reason for termination, or fails to perform Work without just cause for ninety
(90) consecutive days. All Work, defined herein, will proceed in a timely manner without delays.

Section 4 — Scope of Services. FIRM shall complete the Work for Project 25P-0635, more fully set forth on Exhibit
A hereto, as per the Contract Documents furnished by TPO and according to the timeframe as noted herein.

Section 5 — Compensation. TPO shall make payment per Exhibit A- Fee Schedule (the “Agreement Price”), to
FIRM under TPO’s established procedure, upon completion of the Work. There shall be no provisions for
pricing adjustments. FIRM agrees that if payment is made by TPO procurement card (p-card), charges will not be
processed until goods or services are shipped, or are received by TPO, and in acceptable condition.

Section 6 — Assignment. FIRM may not subcontract all or any part of this Agreement without written approval
by COUNTY.

Section 7 — Laws, Permits, and Regulations. Prior to the performance of any Work hereunder, FIRM shall obtain
and pay for all licenses and permits, as required to perform the Work. FIRM shall at all times comply with all
appropriate laws, regulations, and ordinances applicable to the Work provided under this Agreement.

Section 8 — Amendments. This Agreement may only be amended by mutual written agreement of both Parties.

Section 9 — Books and Records. FIRM shall keep records of all transactions, including documentation accurately
reflecting the time expended by FIRM and its personnel. TPO shall have a right to request records from FIRM, and
for those records to be made available within a reasonable timeframe depending on method of acquisition.

25P-065 CNT | Page 1 of 9



Section 10 — Public Records Compliance

A. IF FIRM HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE APPLICATION OF
CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO ITS DUTY TO PROVIDE
PUBLIC RECORDS RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT, CONTACT
COUNTY’S CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS AT:

Public Relations | 601 SE 25" Ave, Ocala, FL 34471
Phone: 352-438-2300 | Fax: 352-438-2309

Email: publicrelations@marionfl.org

B. FIRM shall comply with public records laws, specifically:

e  Keep and maintain public records required by COUNTY to perform the Work;

e Upon request from COUNTY's custodian of public records, providle COUNTY with a copy
of the requested records or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a reasonable
time at a cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, or as
otherwise provided by law;

e  Ensure that public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records
disclosure requirements are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the duration of the
Term and following completion of this Agreement if FIRM does not transfer the records to
COUNTY; and,

¢  Upon completion of this Agreement, transfer, at no cost, to COUNTY, all public records in
possession of FIRM or keep and maintain public records required by COUNTY to perform
the Work. If FIRM transfers all public records to COUNTY upon completion of this
Agreement, FIRM shall destroy any duplicate public records that are exempt or confidential
and exempt from public records disclosure requirements. If FIRM keeps and maintains public
records upon the completion of this Agreement, FIRM shall meet all applicable requirements
for retaining public records. All records stored electronically must be provided to COUNTY,
upon request from COUNTY's custodian of public records, in a format that is compatible
with the information technology systems of COUNTY,

C. If FIRM fails to provide the public records to COUNTY within a reasonable time, FIRM may be
subject to penalties under Section 119.10 Florida Statutes and may be subject to unilateral
cancellation of this Agreement by COUNTY. This section shall survive the termination of the
Agreement.

Section 11 — Indemnification. FIRM shall indemnify and hold harmless COUNTY and TPO and its elected
officials and employees against and hold COUNTY and TPO and its elected officials and employees harmless from
all suits, claims, or actions of every name and description brought against COUNTY and TPO and its elected
officials and employees for liabilities, damages, losses, and costs, including but not limited to reasonable attorneys’
fees, to the extent caused by the negligence, recklessness, or intentionally wrongful conduct of FIRM and other
persons employed or utilized by FIRM in the performance of this Agreement. This Section shall not be construed
in any way to alter COUNTY’s and TPO’s waiver of sovereign immunity or the limits established in Section 768.28,
Florida Statutes. This section shall survive the termination of the Agreement.

Section 12 — Insurance. As applicable, during the period of Work, insurance policies shall be with a company or
companies authorized to do business in the State of Florida. COUNTY and TPO shall be notified if any policy limit
has eroded to one half its annual aggregate. FIRM shall provide, within the timeframe noted in the Award Letter, a
Certificate of Insurance, issued by a company authorized to do business in the State of Florida and with an A.M.
Best Company rating of at least A-. Self-Insured companies that cannot be rated, will also be considered. All policies
must include all requirements listed below, reference the project number and show Marion County as additional
insured. The Certificate should also provide for 30-day cancellation notice to the Procurement Director’s address,
set forth herein.

WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYER'S LIABILITY

Coverage to apply for all employees at STATUTORY Limits in compliance with applicable state and

federal laws.

e Employer's Liability limits for not less than $100,000 each accident $500,000 disease policy limit and
$100,000 disease each employee must be included.

25P-065 CNT | Page 2 of 9



¢ The FIRM, and its insurance carrier, waives all subrogation rights against Marion County, a political
subdivision of the State of Florida, its officials, employees and volunteers for all losses or damages
which occur during the contract and for any events occurring during the contract period, whether the
suit is brought during the contract period or not.

¢ The County requires all policies to be endorsed with WC00 03 13 Waiver of our Right to Recover from
others or equivalent.

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

Coverage must be afforded under a Commercial General Liability policy with limits not less than

e $1,000,000 each occurrence for Bodily Injury, Property Damage and Personal and Advertising Injury

e $2,000,000 each occurrence for Products and Completed Operations

BUSINESS AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

Coverage must be afforded including coverage for all Owned vehicles, Hired and Non-Owned vehicles for

Bodily Injury and Property Damage of not less than $500,000 combined single limit each accident.

¢ In the event the FIRM does not own vehicles, the FIRM shall maintain coverage for Hired & Non-
Owned Auto Liability, which may be satisfied by way of endorsement to the Commercial General
Liability policy or separate Business Auto Liability policy.

Section 13 — Independent Contractor. In the performance of this Agreement, FIRM will be acting in the capacity
of an “Independent Contractor” and not as an agent, employee, partner, joint venture, or associate of COUNTY and
TPO. FIRM shall be solely responsible for the means, methods, techniques, sequences, and procedures utilized by
FIRM in the full performance of this Agreement.

Section 14 — Default/Termination. In the event FIRM fails to comply with any of the provisions of this
Agreement, TPO may terminate this Agreement for cause by first notifying FIRM in writing, specifying the nature
of the default and providing FIRM with a reasonable period of time in which to rectify such default. In the event
the default is not cured within the time period given, TPO thereafter may terminate this Agreement for cause upon
written notice to FIRM without prejudice to TPO. In the event of termination of this Agreement for cause, TPO will
then be responsible to compensate FIRM only for those services timely and satisfactorily performed pursuant to
this Agreement up to the date of termination. TPO may terminate this Agreement without cause providing at least
thirty (30) days written notice to FIRM. In the event of termination of this Agreement without cause, TPO will
compensate FIRM for all services timely and satisfactorily performed pursuant to this Agreement up to and
including the date of termination. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, this Agreement may be
terminated if for any reason there are not sufficient appropriated and available monies for the purpose of maintaining
TPO or other public entity obligations under this Agreement. TPO shall have no further obligation to FIRM, other
than to pay for services rendered prior to termination.

Section 15 — Damage to Property. FIRM shall be responsible for all material, equipment and supplies sold and
delivered to COUNTY and TPO under this Agreement and until final inspection of the Work and acceptance thereof
by TPO. In the event any such material, equipment and supplies are lost, stolen, damaged or destroyed, or COUNTY
and TPO property, buildings, or equipment is damaged during delivery or unloading, or in the course of the WORK
prior to final inspection and acceptance, FIRM shall replace the same or be returned to original state without
additional cost to COUNTY and TPO, as applicable.

Section 16 — Termination for Loss of Funding/Cancellation for Unappropriated Funds. The obligation of
COUNTY and TPO for payment to FIRM is limited to the availability of funds appropriated in a current fiscal
period, and continuation of this Agreement into a subsequent fiscal period is subject to appropriation of funds,
unless otherwise authorized by law.

Section 17 — Use of Other Contracts. TPO reserves the right to utilize any COUNTY contract, State of Florida
contract, city or county governmental agencies, school board, community college/state university system, or
cooperative bid agreement. TPO reserves the right to separately bid any single order or to purchase any item on this
Agreement if it is in the best interest of TPO.

Section 18 — Employee Eligibility Verification. TPO hereby affirms it is duly registered, uses, and adheres to the
practices of the E-Verify system, including those outlined in the clauses below.

25P-065 CNT | Page 3 of 9



Beginning January 1, 2021, Section 448.095, F.S., requires FIRM to register and use the E-Verify system to verify
the work authorization status of all newly hired employees and prohibits FIRM from entering into this Agreement
unless it is in compliance therewith. Information provided by FIRM is subject to review for the most current version
of the State or Federal policies at the time of the award of this Agreement.

By previously signing the ITB Acknowledgment and Addenda Certification Form, and this Contract, FIRM has
agreed to perform in accordance with the requirements of this subsection and agrees:

a) It is registered and uses the E-Verify system to verify work authorization status of all newly hired
employees.

b) COUNTY and TPO shall immediately terminate FIRM if COUNTY and TPO has a good faith belief that
FIRM has knowingly violated Section 448.09(1), F.S., that is, that FIRM knowingly employed, hired,
recruited, or referred either for itself or on behalf of another, private or public employment within the State
an alien who is not duly authorized to work by the immigration laws or the Attorney General of the United
States.

¢) If FIRM enters into a contract with a subcontractor, FIRM shall obtain from the subcontractor an affidavit
stating that the subcontractor does not employ, contract with, or subcontract with an unauthorized alien.

d) FIRM shall maintain a copy of such affidavit for the duration of this Agreement and provide it to COUNTY
and TPO upon request.

€) FIRM shall immediately terminate the subcontractor if FIRM has a good faith belief that the subcontractor
has knowingly violated Section 448.09(1), F.S., as set forth above.

f) If COUNTY and TPO has a good faith belief that FIRM’s subcontractor has knowingly violated Section
448.095, F.S., but that FIRM has otherwise complied, COUNTY and/or TPO shall promptly order FIRM
to terminate the subcontractor. FIRM agrees that upon such an order, FIRM shall immediately terminate
the subcontractor. FIRM agrees that if it should fail to comply with such an order, TPO shall immediately
terminate FIRM.

g) If COUNTY and/or TPO terminates this Agreement with FIRM, FIRM may not be awarded a public
Agreement for at least one (1) year after the date of termination.

h) FIRM is liable for any additional costs incurred by COUNTY and/or TPO as a result of a termination under
this subsection.

i) Any such termination under this subsection is not a breach of this Agreement and may not be considered
as such.

J)  FIRM shall maintain records of its registration, use, and compliance with the provisions of the E-Verify
system, including the registration and use by its subcontractors, and to make such records available to
COUNTY and TPO or other authorized governmental entity.

k) To comply with the terms of this Employment Eligibility Verification provision is made an express
condition of this Agreement and COUNTY and TPO may treat a failure to comply as a material breach of
this Contract.

Section 19 — Force Majeure. Neither FIRM nor TPO shall be considered to be in default in the performance of its
obligations under this Agreement, except obligations to make payments with respect to amounts already accrued,
to the extent that performance of any such obligations is prevented or delayed by any cause, existing or future,
which is beyond the reasonable control and not a result of the fault or negligence of, the affected Party (a "Force
Majeure Event"). If a Party is prevented or delayed in the performance of any such obligations by a Force Majeure
Event, such Party shall immediately provide notice to the other Party of the circumstances preventing or delaying
performance and the expected duration thereof. Such notice shall be confirmed in writing as soon as reasonably
possible. The Party so affected by a Force Majeure Event shall endeavor, to the extent reasonable, to remove the
obstacles which prevent performance and shall resume performance of its obligations as soon as reasonably
practicable. A Force Majeure Event shall include, but not be limited to acts of civil or military authority (including
courts or regulatory agencies), acts of God, war, riot, or insurrection, inability to obtain required permits or licenses,
hurricanes and severe floods, pandemics and epidemics.

Section 20 — Counterparts. Original signatures transmitted and received via facsimile or other electronic
transmission of a scanned document, (e.g., PDF or similar format) are true and valid signatures for all purposes
hereunder and shall bind the Parties to the same extent as that of an original signature. Any such facsimile or
electronic mail transmission shall constitute the final agreement of the Parties and conclusive proof of such
agreement. Any such electronic counterpart shall be of sufficient quality to be legible either electronically or when
printed as hardcopy. COUNTY shall determine legibility and acceptability for public record purposes. This

25P-065 CNT | Page 4 of 9



Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall for all purposes be deemed to be an
original and all of which shall constitute the same instrument.

Section 21 — FIRM Conduct: These Guidelines govern FIRM while doing work on COUNTY and TPO property,
as well as its employees, agents, consultants, and others on COUNTY and TPO property in connection with FIRM's
work or at FIRM's express or implied invitation.

e Courtesy and Respect: TPO is a diverse government institution and it is critical that FIRM and its
employees conduct themselves in a manner that is lawful, courteous, businesslike, and respectful of all
staff, guests, or visitors.

¢ Language and Behavior: FIRM and its employees cannot engage in behavior that is rude, threatening,
or offensive. Use of profane or insulting language is prohibited. Harassment of any type, including sexual
harassment is strictly prohibited. Abusive, derogatory, obscene or improper language, gestures, remarks,
whistling, cat calls or other disrespectful behavior cannot be tolerated. Roughhousing, fighting, fisticuffs,
physical threats, destruction of property, vandalism, littering, or physical abuse of anyone on COUNTY
and TPO property is not permitted under any circumstance.

¢ No Weapons, Alcohol, or Drugs: The use, possession, distribution, or sale of any weapon, alcohol,
illegal drug, or controlled dangerous substance by FIRM or its employees is prohibited. Offenders will
be removed from COUNTY and TPO property and/or reported to law enforcement.

¢ Smoking: FIRM and its employees are not permitted to smoke in or near any COUNTY and TPO
buildings.

e Fraternization: FIRM and its employees may not fraternize or socialize with COUNTY and TPO staff.
Appearance: FIRM and its employees are required to wear appropriate work wear, hard hats and safety
footwear, as the case may be, while on the job. Articles of clothing must be neat and tidy in appearance,
and cannot display offensive or inappropriate language, symbols or graphics. TPO has the right to decide
if such clothing is inappropriate.

FIRM is responsible for its employees, agents, consultants and guests. If prohibited conduct does occur, FIRM will

take all necessary steps to stop and prevent any future occurrence. Any breach of these conditions will result in the

removal of the person responsible from COUNTY and TPO property and prohibited actions could result in the
immediate termination of any or all of FIRM's contracts with COUNTY and TPO.

Section 22 — Authority to Obligate. Each person signing this Agreement on behalf of either Party individually
warrants that he or she has full legal power to execute this Agreement on behalf of the Party for whom he or she is
signing, and bind and obligate such Party with respect to all provisions contained in this Agreement.

Section 23 — Law, Venue, Waiver of Jury Trial, Attorney's Fees. This Agreement and all the Contract
Documents shall be construed according to the laws of Florida and shall not be construed more strictly against one
party than against the other because it may have been drafted by one of the parties. In the event of any legal
proceeding arising from or related to this Agreement; (1) venue for state or federal legal proceedings shall be in
Marion County, Florida, (2) for civil proceedings, the parties consent to trial by the court and waive right to jury
trial, (3) the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover all of its costs, including attorney fees. This section shall
survive the termination of the Agreement.

Section 24 — Scrutinized Companies, pursuant to Section 287.135, F.S.
A. Certification.

1. Ifthis Agreement is for One Million Dollars or more, FIRM certifies that at the time it submitted its bid or
proposal for this Agreement or before entering into this Agreement or renewing same, FIRM was not then
and is not now:

a. On the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan List or the Scrutinized Companies with
Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List, created pursuant to Section 215.473, F.S., or
b. Engaged in business operations in Cuba or Syria.

2. Ifthis Agreement is for any amount, FIRM certifies that at the time it submitted its bid or proposal for this
Agreement or before entering into this Agreement or renewing same, FIRM was not then and is not now:
a. On the Scrutinized Companies that Boycott Israel List, created pursuant to Section 215.4725, F.S. or
b. Engaged in a boycott of Israel.

B. Termination, Threshold Amount. TPO may, entirely at its option, terminate this Agreement if it is for One

Million Dollars and FIRM meets any of the following criteria.

1. Was entered into or renewed on or after July 1, 2011, through June 30, 2012, and
FIRM is found to meet any of the following prohibitions:

a. Submitted a false certification as provided under Section 287.135(5), F.S., or

25P-065 CNT | Page 5 of 9



b. Been placed on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan List or the Scrutinized Companies
with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List, created pursuant to Section 215.473, F.S.
2. Was entered into or renewed on or after July 1, 2012, through September 30, 2016, and FIRM is found to
meet any of the following prohibitions:
a. Submitted a false certification as provided under Section 287.135(5), F.S.;
b. Been placed on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan List or the Scrutinized Companies
with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List, created pursuant to Section 215.473, F.S.; or
¢. Been engaged in business operations in Cuba or Syria.
3. Was entered into or renewed on or after October 1, 2016, through June 30, 2018, and FIRM is found to
meet any of the following conditions:
a. Submitted a false certification as provided under Section 287.135(5), F.S.;
b. Been placed on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan List or the Scrutinized Companies
with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List, created pursuant to Section 215.473, F.S.;
c. Been engaged in business operations in Cuba or Syria; or
d. Been placed on the Scrutinized Companies that Boycott Israel List, created pursuant to Section
215.4725, F.S. or is engaged in a boycott of Israel.
4. Was entered into or renewed on or after July 1, 2018, and FIRM is found to meet any of the following
prohibitions:
a. Submitted a false certification as provided under Section 287.135(5), F.S.;
b. Been placed on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan List or the Scrutinized Companies
with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List, created pursuant to Section 215.473, F.S.; or
¢. Been engaged in business operations in Cuba or Syria.
C. Termination, Any Amount. COUNTY and TPO may, entirely at its option, terminate this Agreement if it is for
any amount and meets any of the following criteria.
1. Was entered into or renewed on or after July 1, 2018, and
2. FIRM is found to have been placed on the Scrutinized Companies that Boycott Israel List, created pursuant
to Section 215.4725, F.S. or is engaged in a boycott of Israel.
D. Comply: Inoperative. The Parties agree to comply with Section 287.135, F.S., as it may change from time to
time during the Term. The contracting prohibitions in this Section become inoperative on the date that Federal
law ceases to authorize the State of Florida to adopt and enforce such contracting prohibitions.

Section 25 — Sovereign Immunity. Nothing in the Agreement shall be deemed to waive the sovereign immunity
protections provided COUNTY and TPO pursuant to Florida law. Notwithstanding anything stated to the contrary in
the Agreement, any obligation of COUNTY and TPO to indemnify FIRM, if provided, is limited and shall not exceed
the limits set forth in Section 768.28, Florida Statutes. This Section shall survive the termination of the Agreement.
This section shall survive the termination of the Agreement.

Section 26 — On-Going Compliance. The Parties acknowledge that the Agreement may contain provisions prescribed
by laws, statutes, and regulations that can change during the Term of the Agreement. The Parties understand and agree
that the Agreement is intended to reflect and require the Parties’ compliance with all laws at all times. The Parties
expressly and specifically agree to perform the Agreement in full compliance with the governing laws, statutes, and
regulations, as same may change from time to time.

Section 27 — Exhibits/Attachments. The following attachments are hereby incorporated into this Agreement as part
hereof as though fully set forth herein: EXHIBIT A — Scope of Work, EXHIBIT B- Fee Schedule, and EXHIBIT
C- Federal Compliance.

Section 28 — Notices. The Agreement provides for Notices and all other communications to be in writing and
sent by certified mail return receipt requested or by hand delivery. FIRM’s and COUNTY’s and TPO
representatives and addresses for notice purposes are:
FIRM: World Wide Trades USA, LLC dba Blu Creative Digital Technologies

3191 Coral Way Suite 404A, Miami, F1. 33145

CONTACT PERSON: Luis Diaz | Phone: 855-937-3726

COUNTY: Ocala Marion Transportation Planning Organization (TPO)

¢/o Marion County, a political subdivision of the State of Florida
2710 E Silver Springs Blvd, Ocala, FL 34470

25P-065 CNT | Page 6 of 9



A copy of all notices to COUNTY hereunder shall also be sent to:

Procurement Services Director
Marion County Procurement Services Department
2631 SE 3rd St., Ocala, FL 34471

Alternatively, the parties may elect to receive said notices by e-mail. COUNTY hereby elects to receive all notices
solely by email and designates its email address as procurement@marionfl.org. If FIRM agrees to accept all notices
solely by e-mail and acknowledges and accepts the inherent risks that come with accepting notices solely by e-mail,
FIRM may designate up to two (2) e-mail addresses: luis@blucreative.dev and maureen@blucreative.dev.
Designation signifies FIRM’s election to accept notices solely by e-mail.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties have entered into this Agreement, as approved by the Marion County
Board of County Commissioners, on the date of the last signature below.

ATTEST:

GREGORY C. HARRELL, DATE
MARION COUNTY CLERK OF COURT

e

MARION C TY A

WITNESS:

MATTHEW M‘INTE

1%0 ey DATE

SIGNATURE

PRINTED NAME

WITNESS:

SIGNATURE

PRINTED NAME

OCALA MARION TRANSPORTATION
PLANNING, ORGANIZATION, through its
GOVERNING BOARD

CARL ZALAK, 11 DATE
CHAIRMAN

TPO BOARD APPROVED: August 26, 2025
25P-065 | TPO Website

WORLD WIDE TRADES USA, LLC DBA BLU
CREATIVE DIGITAL TECHNOLOGIES

BY: DATE

PRINTED:

ITS: (TITLE)

25P-065 CNT | Page 7 of 9



RFP 25P-065

TPO Website
EXHIBIT A- SCOPE OF
WORK
Introduction
About the TPO

Established in 1981, the Ocala/Marion County Transportation Planning Organization (TPO) is a federally-
mandated agency responsible for the planning and prioritizing of state and federal funding to roadway,
bicycle and pedestrian, transit and aviation projects within Marion County. The TPO serves the cities of
Belleview, Dunnellon, Ocala and Marion County, and works to ensure improvements to the transportation
system reflect the needs of stakeholders and the public.

The TPO is governed by a 12-member Board of locally elected officials. The expertise of the staff and
leadership of the TPO Board are supplemented by the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC), Citizens Advisory
Committee (CAC) and the Transportation Disadvantaged Local Coordinating Board (TDLCB). Collectively,
these boards and committees provide guidance and policymaking decisions for the organization. The work
of the TPO is guided by federal and state legislation, including U.S. Code Title 23 and 49 and Florida Statute
339 and 427.

The Ocala Marion TPO’s MISSION STATEMENT is to plan for a future transportation system that is safe and
accessible for the residents and visitors of our community.

The Ocala Marion TPQO's VISION STATEMENT is a transportation system that supports growth, mobility, and
safety through leadership and planning.

Project Overview

The TPO is seeking to work with a Contractor for the design and development of a new website and
accompanying content management system (CMS). The Contractor will also support the TPO new website
through ongoing hosting and maintenance. The TPO will continue to maintain the website registered
domain. This project is fully funded by a consolidated federal planning grant from the Federal Highway
Administration (FHWA) and Federal Transit Administration (FTA) through the TPO’s two-year Unified
Planning Work Program (UPWP) budgetary document.

The TPO’s current website (https://ocalamariontpo.org) is used as a vitally important tool to provide and
receive information from the general public and public partner agencies. The goal of this RFP is the creation
of a new website that will continue to serve as the TPQ’s primary tool for effective dissemination and

communication of information, and location of federal and state required planning documents.

The new website will generally remain static and does not require dynamic functionality of commercial or
business websites or public news websites. The TPO’s current website utilizes a WordPress platform, and
was originally developed in 2019. Over the past five to six years, there have been many advanced
technological changes to websites, such as CMS and interactive website components. A new website will
enable the TPO stay up to date and address the following needs and requirements:

* Compliance with Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)



* Compatibility with multiple web browsers (explorer, chrome, firefox, safari, etc.)

* Responsive site design to accommodate all users (mobile phones, laptops, tablets, etc.)

* Visually professional appearance

* Ease of navigation and user-friendly design

* CMS that provides diverse color and font choices, creating and editing content quickly and easily by TPO staff

* Flexibility to incorporate interactive features and new content

* Search engine optimization (SEQ) to ensure consistent results

* Quick/rapid loading of materials and downloads for users

* Seamless integration of the TPO’s social media channels

* Tracking analytics, including an audit log of user activity and monitoring on the backend of the website, which
will be provided on a monthly basis. Google analytics should be incorporated into the website solution

* Any custom code, plugins and third-party software required for the website to function will be identified and
maintained by the Contractor

* Secure and regularly monitored service and data environment to protect against malware, intrusion, phishing
and other forms of hacking and spamming or open ports that adheres to best practices in web and data
security. Contractor shall have controls in place to secure all data and provide a full back up, so the website is
up with little down time

* Ensure downtime is minimized, with a guaranteed response time and reporting mechanisms to log activity,
debugging, traffic monitoring, server health and compatibility issues to ensure > 99.5% access to end users
and TPO staff, even during times of emergency

The TPO also requires a website that also allows for an interactive platform for receiving comments, such as
an online public feedback form and email sign-up. Other necessary features include interactive calendars of
events and meetings, and intuitive navigation menus.

Accessibility

The new website must comply with U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 28 CFR 35.160 and 49 CFR 27.7
to ensure accessibility for all members of the public with physical disabilities and limited motor skills. The
website must also be consistent with ADA and Web Content Accessibility Guidelines (WCAG). The new
website must also integrate a translation feature to provide multilingual capability.

Project Tasks
The Contractor will be responsible for completing and/or supporting the following task activities. Each task

is organized by work area and includes a summary of responsibilities and deliverables, along with required
coordination with the TPO during the project.

Task 1: Design of New TPO Website

Task 2: Migration of Content from Existing TPO Website to New TPO Website
Task 3: TPO Staff Training and Guidance Document

Task 4: Annual Maintenance and Hosting of New TPO Website

Task 1: Design of New TPO Website

1.1 Kick-Off Meeting: The Contractor will meet with TPO staff to determine the conceptual website design.
TPO staff will provide a comprehensive list of existing content based on information from the current
website and identified future website needs.



1.2 Wireframe and Layout: The Contractor will develop a draft Wireframe diagram and website homepage
layout. TPO staff will review and provide feedback on a draft Wireframe, including website page changes.
The Contractor will then make modifications to finalize a TPO-staff approved final Wireframe diagram and
homepage layout.

1.3 Content Management System (CMS): The Contractor will create and design a CMS and hosting server
based on the final Wireframe diagram and homepage layouts. The CMS will be a modern, secure, interactive
platform approved by the TPO to allow for built-in features, customization and the ability to add components
or plug-ins. The CMS will have a comprehensive search option which optimizes Search Engine Optimization
(SEO) for the website. The CMS will allow TPO staff to easily change content and create new layouts and
new pages, as needed. The CMS will also support online surveys and comment forms to help the TPO receive
feedback and comments from the public. The CMS must be a platform that is demonstrated to be relevant
to the specific needs of the TPO. Flexibility should be provided for TPO staff to readily and easily update,
manage and create content.

1.4 Content Management System Review and Approval: The Contractor will coordinate with TPO staff on
the CMS and include at least two rounds of reviews and edits to ensure all necessary adjustments and
modifications are completed. This includes the Contractor performing an internal quality assurance/quality
control (QA/QC). The Contractor will also provide the TPO with a digital backup of the website content at
this stage of the process.

1.5 Third Party Software, Plugins and Custom Code: If third-party software, plugins and custom code are
required for the website to function, they must be identified and approved by the TPO. As the new website
host, the contractor will be responsible for maintaining any approved third-party software, plugins and
custom code.

Task 2: Migration of Content from Existing TPO Website to New TPO Website

2.1 Migration Process: The Contractor will migrate all the identified existing content from the existing
website to the new website, with the requirement of maintaining the current domain
(www.ocalamariontpo.org).

2.2 Migrated Content: The Contractor will review and assure migrated content is formatted to meet
accessibility requirements and priorities as outlined.

2.3 QA/QC Process: The Contractor will conduct an extensive QA/QC of the new website after receiving
comments and/or modification requests from TPO staff.

2.4 Migration Webinar: The Contractor will conduct one (1) online virtual meeting to demonstrate and guide
TPO staff through the new website to ensure all content was fully migrated and the website functions based
on the expectations by the TPO.

Task 3: TPO Staff Training and Guidance Document

3.1 Training: Upon completion of the new website, the Contractor will conduct one (1) online virtual training
session to TPO staff, which includes an overview of managing the CMS, content and ongoing updates. The
Contractor shall provide a comprehensive tutorial to ensure TPO staff are educated about using the new
website. The Contractor will provide training for best practices in maintaining content and to meet
Accessibility standards.



3.2 Website Guidance: The Contractor will provide a user-manual summary document that outlines the
basics or “how to” steps of maintaining and updating the new website. The document will be an important
resource to the TPO to ensure staff members may readily update pages and content. The document should
include, but not limited to logging in/access, uploading and updating text and existing pages, creating new
pages or sub-pages, editing font and headings, creating and updating calendar items, uploading images and
documents, and ensuring accessibility standards are followed.

Task 4: Annual Hosting and Maintenance of New TPO Website

4.1 Annual Hosting: The Contractor will provide the annual hosting for the new website. The new website
will be seamlessly transferred and launched within the TPO’s current website domain.

4.2 Annual Maintenance: The Contractor will provide all necessary tasks for the maintenance of the new
website in an annual maintenance plan. The Contractor will also provide a summary of approaches to the
following specific maintenance task items.

¢ Technical support during normal business hours (8:00 am to 5:00 pm) and after hour support for emergency
situations or outages.

¢ Updates to CMS and any enhancements such as plug-ins.

¢ Provide storage for the operation and growth of the website without the risk of crashing or storage issues.

* Disaster recovery to minimize down time. This includes providing priority emergency support for any hacks,
downtime and broken links (HTTP 404) found on the website, with plan to restore the site in no more than
one calendar day at no cost to the TPO.

e Distributed Denial of Service (DDoS).

* Back-up frequency {Backups should include content, assets and code for website to assure disaster recovery
measures are in place for recovery (a fail-safe environment).

e Guaranteed percent of uptime.

TPO Staff Support

The TPO will support the Contractor by providing all written content, photos, diagrams and documents, most
of which will be derived from the current website. TPO staff may provide additional information, as
necessary, and per recommendations by the Contractor.

Project Deliverables
The following summarizes the specific deliverables of the project.

Project timeline to perform all required project work with milestones
New website wireframe diagram and layout

Content Management System (CMS)

Digital backup of the new website

Draft and final new website design

CMS with all migrated content from the existing website

Online virtual training session

Website guidance document

W NOU R WN R

Disaster Recovery Plan
10. Annual maintenance commitment and cost
11. Annual hosting commitment and cost



Terms of Contract

The contract is for the design and development of a new website, having the site fully operational, including
staff training and specifications as outlined in the project tasks, no later than January 26, 2026. No
exceptions. The term for website hosting and maintenance services shall be in effect when the website is
launched through January 31, 2029. Pending mutual agreement and approval by the TPO Board, the Term

may be renewed for two (2) additional, one (1) year terms. Prices shall remain firm for the term of the
contract and renewal years.



®

U

CREAT!IVE

PRICING PROPOSAL - USD

EXHIBIT B- FEE SCHEDULE

Renewal pricing fixed for 2 years from the date of agreement; subject to inflationary adjustment (max 5%) thereafter.

Base Website Development Costs
Municipal Website Development (Base Package) $ 24,784.55
Discovery & Planning inctuded
UX & Design included
Front-End & Back-End Development included
CMS Custom Development (DynaCore) included
Content Migration included
Accessibility Compliance Testing for Launch (WCAG 2.1 AA-ready) included
Pre-Launch Staging Server included
Quality Assurance & Testing inctuded
Launch Preparation & Go-Live included
30 Days Post-Launch Support included
Remote Training $  800.00

Total - Website Build

Years

Hosting Charges - Yearly Year ‘1 Year2 Year3 Year4
Hosting & Maintenance Plan - Annual 3,950.00 4,147.50 4,354.88 4,572.62 4,801.25
DigitalOcean server environment included included included included included
8 GB RAM, 160 GB NVMe SSD, 4-Core CPU
5 TB Bandwidth
SSL/TLS
10 Day Retention Program for Backups
Vercel front-end delivery (CDN-powered) included included included included included
50 GB fast origin transfer
1 TB edge-to-user transfer
ISR caching for up to 10 million read/write/config requests
SSL certificate Installation / Provision included included included included included
Server maintenance included inctuded included included included
Server system updates included included included included included
Uptime monitoring included included included included included
Daily backups & disaster recovery included included included included included
-
Compliance Audit - Yearly Year1 Year2 Year3 Yeard Year5
Website Audit, Manual and Automated audit process 3,500.00 3,640.00 3,785.60 3,937.02 4,133.88

25P-065 CNT | Page 8 of 9




Blu

T1IVE

OPTIONAL ITEMS - USD

Renewal pricing fixed for 2 years from the date of agreement; subject to inflationary adjustment (max 5%, thereafter.

Hosting Upgrades

Staging Server Upgrade 2,100.00
DigitalOcean server environment included
16 GB RAM, 320 GB NVMe SSD, 8-Core Processor
6 TB Bandwidth
SSL/TLS
. One-Time:
Trg:nlng Upgrade Cost
In-Person Staff Training 1,500.00
6 Hour training , divided into 2 or 3 sessions included
Printed materials included

CMS, Technical & Digital Customization Support

Annuat Cost

Content Management System (CMS) 3,500.00
DynaCore CMS updates & patching included
Plugin/module maintenance inctuded
Technical support and system monitoring included

Bank of Hours Program - Yearly Year1 Year2  Year3 Yeard Year5
" i -

Bank of Hours 5,760.00 5,932.80 6,110.78 6,294.11 6,482.41
72 hours (6 hours per month) included included included included included
Web updates included inctuded included included included
Manual Accessibility adjustments included included included included included
Content posting included included included included inctuded
Ptugin configuration included included included inctuded included

Web Accessibility - Section 508/ADA Services - Yearly Year 1 Year2 Year3 Yeard Year5

NeuroAl - Accessibility (ADA) Al tool 4,320.00 4,449.60 4,583.09 4,720.58 4,862.20

Website Remediation Report - Yearly Year 1 Year2 Year3 Yeard Year5
Annual Remediation Report 7,500.00 7,762.50 8,034.19 8,315.38 8,606.42

25P-065 CNT | Page 9 of 9




25P-065 TPO WEBSITE
EXHIBIT C- FEDERAL COMPLIANCE

TITLE VI/NONDISCRIMINATION ASSURANCE

The Contractor herein assures the TPO and County that said Contractor is compliant with Title
VI of the 1964 Civil Rights Act, as amended, and the Florida Civil Rights Act of 1992 in that the
Contractor does not on the grounds of race, color, national origin, religion, sex, age, handicap
or marital status, discriminate in any form or manner against the employees of the Contractor
or its applicants for employment. The Contractor understands and agrees that this Agreement
is conditioned upon the veracity of this Statement of Assurance. Furthermore, the Contractor
herein assures the TPO and County that said Contractor shall comply with Title VI of the Civil
Rights Act of 1964 when any Federal grant is involved. Other applicable Federal and State laws,
executive orders and regulations prohibiting the type of discrimination as herein above
delineated are included by this reference thereto. This Statement of Assurance shall be
interpreted to include Vietnam Era Veterans and Disabled Veterans within its protective range
of applicability.

The Contractor, sub-recipient, or sub-contractor shall not discriminate on the basis of race,
color, national origin, or sex in the performance of this contract. The Contractor shall carry out
the requirements of 49 CFR part 26 in the award and administration of DOT-assisted contracts.
Failure by the Contractor to carry out these requirements is a material breach of the contract,
which may result in the termination of this contract or such other remedy as the recipient
deems appropriate, which may include, but is not limited to:

(1) withholding monthly progress payments;

(2) Assessing sanctions;

(3) Liquidated damages; and/or

(4) Disqualifying the Consultant from future bidding as non-responsible.

During the performance of this contract, the Contractor, for itself, its assignees and successors
in interest (hereinafter referred to as the “Contractor”) agrees as follows:

(1) Compliance with Regulations: The Contractor shall comply with the Regulations relative to
nondiscrimination in Federally-assisted programs of the U.S. Department of Transportation
(hereinafter, “USDOT”) Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 21, as they may be amended
from time to time, (hereinafter referred to as the Regulations), which are herein incorporated
by reference and made a part of this Agreement. The current specifications for DBE
certifications may be found at: https://www.fdot.gov/equalopportunity/dbecertification.shtm

(2) Nondiscrimination: The Contractor, with regard to the work performed during the contract,
shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, age, disability, religion or
family status in the selection and retention of sub-contractors, including procurements of



materials and leases of equipment. The Contractor shall not participate either directly or
indirectly in the discrimination prohibited by section 21.5 of the Regulations, including
employment practices when the contract covers a program set forth in Appendix B of the
Regulations.

(3) Solicitations for Sub-contractors, including Procurements of Materials and Equipment: In
All solicitations made by the Contractor, either by competitive bidding or negotiation for work
to be performed under a subcontract, including procurements of materials or leases of
equipment; each potential subcontractor or supplier shall be notified by the Contractor of the
Contractor’s obligations under this contract and the Regulations relative to nondiscrimination
on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, age, disability, religion or family status.

(4) Information and Reports: The Contractor shall provide all information and reports required
by the Regulations or directives issued pursuant thereto, and shall permit access to its books,
records, accounts, other sources of information, and its facilities as may be determined by the
Florida Department of Transportation, the Federal Highway Administration, Federal Transit
Administration, Federal Aviation Administration, and/or the Federal Motor Carrier Safety
Administration to be pertinent to ascertain compliance with such Regulations, orders and
instructions. Where any information required of a Contractor is in the exclusive possession of
another who fails or refuses to furnish this information the Contractor shall so certify to the
Florida Department of Transportation, the Federal Highway Administration, Federal Transit
Administration, Federal Aviation Administration, and/or the Federal Motor Carrier Safety
Administration as appropriate, and shall set forth what efforts it has made to obtain the
information.

(5) Sanctions for Noncompliance: In the event of the Contractor’s noncompliance with the
nondiscrimination provisions of this contract, the Florida Department of Transportation shall
impose such contract sanctions as it or the Federal Highway Administration, Federal Transit
Administration, Federal Aviation Administration, and/or the Federal Motor Carrier Safety
Administration may determine to be appropriate, including, but not limited to:

a. Withholding of payments to the Contractor under the contract until the Contractor
complies, and/or

b. Cancellation, termination or suspension of the contract, in whole or in part.

(6) Incorporation of Provisions: The Contractor shall include the provisions of paragraphs (1)
through (7) in every subcontract, including procurements of materials and leases of equipment,
unless exempt by the Regulations, or directives issued pursuant thereto. The Contractor shall
take such action with respect to any subcontract or procurement as the Florida Department of
Transportation, the Federal Highway Administration, Federal Transit Administration, Federal
Aviation Administration, and/or the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration may direct as a
means of enforcing such provisions including sanctions for noncompliance. In the event a
Contractor becomes involved in, or is threatened with, litigation with a subcontractor or



supplier as a result of such direction, the Contractor may request the Florida Department of
Transportation to enter into such litigation to protect the interests of the Florida Department of
Transportation, and, in addition, the Contractor may request the United States to enter into
such litigation to protect the interests of the United States.

(7) Compliance with Nondiscrimination Statutes and Authorities: Title VI of the Civil Rights Act
of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d et seq., 78 stat. 252), (prohibits discrimination on the basis of race,
color, national origin); and 49 CFR Part 21; The Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real
Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970, (42 U.S.C. § 4601), (prohibits unfair treatment of
persons displaced or whose property has been acquired because of Federal or Federal-aid
programs and projects); Federal-Aid Highway Act of 1973, (23 U.S.C. § 324 et seq.), (prohibits
discrimination on the basis of sex); Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, (29 US.C. §
794 et seq.), as amended, (prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability); and 49 CFR Part
27; The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended, (42 U.S.C. § 6101 et seq.), (prohibits
discrimination on the basis of age); Airport and Airway Improvement Act of 1982, (49 USC §
471, Section 47123), as amended, (prohibits discrimination based on race, creed, color, national
origin, or sex); The Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987, (PL 100-209), (Broadened the scope,
coverage and applicability of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, The Age Discrimination Act
of 1975 and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, by expanding the definition of the
terms “programs or activities” to include all of the programs or activities of the Federal-aid
recipients, sub-recipients and contractors, whether such programs or activities are Federally
funded or not); Titles It and Il of the Americans with Disabilities Act, which prohibit
discrimination on the basis of disability in the operation of public entities, public and private
transportation systems, places of public accommodation, and certain testing entities (42 U.S.C.
§§ 12131 -- 12189) as implemented by Department of Transportation regulations at 49 C.F.R.
parts 37 and 38; The Federal Aviation Administration’s Non-discrimination statute (49 US.C. §
47123) (prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin, and sex); Executive
Order 12898, Federal Actions to Address Environmental Justice in Minority Populations and
Low-Income Populations, which ensures non-discrimination against minority populations by
discouraging programs, policies, and activities with disproportionately high and adverse human
health or environmental effects on minority and low-income populations; Executive Order
13166, Improving Access to Services for Persons with Limited English Proficiency, and resulting
agency guidance, national origin discrimination includes discrimination because of limited
English proficiency (LEP). To ensure compliance with Title VI, you must take reasonable steps to
ensure that LEP persons have meaningful access to your programs (70 Fed. Reg. at 74087 to
74100); Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, as amended, which prohibits you from
discriminating because of sex in education programs or activities (20 U.S.C. 1681 et seq).



STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 375-030-34

DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES PROCUREM e,
Is this form applicable to your firm?
YES[] NO[J
If no, then please complete section 4
below for “Prime”
1. Type of Federal Action: 2. Status of Federal Action: 3. Report Type:
a. contract a. bid/offer/application a. initial filing
b. grant b. initial award b. material change
c. cooperative agreement c. post-award For Material Change Only:
d. loan Year: Quarter:
e. loan guarantee Date of iast report:
f. loan insurance (mm/dd/yyyy)

4. Name and Address of Reporting Entity:
] Prime [l Subawardee
Tier , if known:

5. If Reporting Entity in No. 4 is a Subawardee, Enter Name and
Address of Prime:

Congressional District, if known: 4c

Congressionali District, if known:

6. Federal Department/Agency:

7. Federal Program Name/Description:

CFDA Number, if applicable:

8. Federal Action Number, if known:

9. Award Amount, if known:

$

10. a. Name and Address of Lobbying Registrant
(if individual, last name, first name, M)

b. Individuals Performing Services (including address if
different from No. 10a)
(fast name, first name, MI).

11. Information requested through this form is authorized by title 31
U.S.C. section 1352. This disclosure of lobbying activities is a
material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed
by the tier above when this transaction was made or entered
into. This disclosure is required pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 1352.
This information will be available for public inspection. Any
person who fails to file the required disclosure shall be subject
to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than
$100,000 for each such failure.

Signature:

Print Name:

Title:

Telephone No.: Date (mm/dd/yyyy):

Federal Use Only:

Authorized for Local Reproduction
Standard Form LLL (Rev. 7-97)




375-030-34
PROCUREMENT
04/14

Page 2 of 2

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETION OF SF-LLL, DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES

This disclosure form shall be completed by the reporting entity, whether subawardee or prime Federal recipient, at the
initiation or receipt of a covered Federal action, or a material change to a previous filing, pursuant to title 31 U.S.C.
section 1352. The filing of a form is required for each payment or agreement to make payment to any lobbying entity for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or
employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with a covered Federal action. Complete
all items that apply for both the initial filing and material change report. Refer to the implementing guidance published by
the Office of Management and Budget for additional information.

1. Identify the type of covered Federal action for which lobbying activity is and/or has been secured to influence the
outcome of a covered Federal action.

2. identify the status of the covered Federal action.

3. Identify the appropriate classification of this report. If this is a followup report caused by a material change to the
information previously reported, enter the year and quarter in which the change occurred. Enter the date of the last
previously submitted report by this reporting entity for this covered Federal action.

4. Enter the fullname, address, city, State and zip code of the reporting entity. Include Congressional District, if
known. Check the appropriate classification of the reporting entity that designates if it is, or expects to be, a prime
or subaward recipient. Identify the tier of the subawardee, e.g., the first subawardee of the prime is the 1st tier.
Subawards include but are not limited to subcontracts, subgrants and contract awards under grants.

5. If the organization filing the report in item 4 checks "Subawardee," then enter the full name, address, city, State
and zip code of the prime Federal recipient. Include Congressional District, if known.

6. Enter the name of the Federal agency making the award or loan commitment. Include at least one organizational
level below agency name, if known. For example, Department of Transportation, United States Coast Guard.

7. Enter the Federal program name or description for the covered Federal action (item 1). If known, enter the full
Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) number for grants, cooperative agreements, loans, and loan
commitments.

8. Enter the most appropriate Federal identifying number available for the Federal action identified in item 1 (e.g.,
Request for Proposal (RFP) number; Invitation for Bid (IFB) number; grant announcement number; the contract,
grant, or loan award number; the application/proposal control number assigned by the Federal agency). Include
prefixes, e.g., "RFP-DE-90-001."

9. For a covered Federal action where there has been an award or loan commitment by the Federal agency, enter

the Federal amount of the award/loan commitment for the prime entity identified in item 4 or 5.

10. (a) Enter the full name, address, city, State and zip code of the lobbying registrant under the Lobbying
Disclosure Act of 1995 engaged by the reporting entity identified in item 4 to influence the covered Federal
action.

(b) Enter the full names of the individual(s) performing services, and include full address if different from 10 (a).
Enter Last Name, First Name, and Middle Initial (Ml).

11. The certifying official shall sign and date the form, print his/her name, title, and telephone number.

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act, as amended, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information uniess it displays a

valid OMB Control Number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is OMB No. 0348-0046. Public reporting burden for this
collection of information is estimated to average 10 minutes per response, including time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources,
gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments regarding the burden
estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to the Office of Management and
Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project (0348-0046), Washington, DC 20503.




STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 375-030-33
CERTIFICATION FOR DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES PROCUREMENT
ON FEDERAL-AID CONTRACTS
(Compliance with 49CFR, Section 20.100 (b))

The prospective participant certifies, by signing this certification, that to the best of his or her knowledge
and belief:

(1) No federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to
any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any federal agency, a
Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in
connection with the awarding of any federal contract, the making of any federal grant, the making of any
federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal,
amendment, or modification of any federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

(2) If any funds other than federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any federal agency, a Member of
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection
with this federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and
submit Standard Form-LLL, "Disclosure of Lobbying Activities", in accordance with its instructions.
(Standard Form-LLL can be obtained from the Florida Department of Transportation's Professional
Services Administrator or Procurement Office.)

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction
was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this
transaction imposed by Section 1352, Title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required
certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for
each such failure.

The prospective participant also agrees by submitting his or her proposal that he or she shall require that

the language of this certification be included in all lower tier subcontracts, which exceed $100,000 and
that all such subrecipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

Name of Consuitant:

By: Date:

Authorized Signature:

Title:




STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION ’ 375-030-32

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, PROC”RE'V}E,’g
INELIGIBILITY AND VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION-
LOWER TIER COVERED TRANSACTIONS FOR FEDERAL AID CONTRACTS
(Compliance with 2 CFR Parts 180 and 1200)

Itis certified that neither the below identified firm nor its principals are presently suspended, proposed for debarment, deciared
ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any federal department or agency.

Name of Consultant/Contractor:

By:
Date:
Title:

instructions for Certification

Instructions for Certification - Lower Tier Participants:

(Applicable to all subcontracts, purchase orders and other lower tier transactions requiring prior FHWA approval or estimated to
cost $25,000 or more - 2 CFR Parts 180 and 1200)

a. By signing and submitting this proposal, the prospective lower tier is providing the certification set out below.

b. The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was
entered into. If it is later determined that the prospective lower tier participant knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in
addition to other remedies available to the Federal Government, the department, or agency with which this transaction originated
may pursue available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment.

¢. The prospective lower tier participant shall provide immediate written notice to the person to which this proposal is submitted if
at any time the prospective lower tier participant learns that its certification was erroneous by reason of changed circumstances.

d. The terms "covered transaction," "debarred," "suspended," "ineligible," "participant,” "person," "principal," and "voluntarily
excluded,” as used in this clause, are defined in 2 CFR Parts 180 and 1 200. You may contact the person to which this proposai
is submitted for assistance in obtaining a copy of those regulations. “First Tier Covered Transactions” refers to any covered
transaction between a grantee or subgrantee of Federal funds and a participant (such as the prime or general contract). “Lower
Tier Covered Transactions” refers to any covered transaction under a First Tier Covered Transaction (such as subcontracts).
“First Tier Participant” refers to the participant who has entered into a covered transaction with a grantee or subgrantee of
Federal funds (such as the prime or general contractor). “Lower Tier Participant” refers any participant who has entered into a
covered transaction with a First Tier Participant or other Lower Tier Participants (such as subcontractors and suppliers).

e. The prospective lower tier participant agrees by submitting this proposal that, should the proposed covered transaction be
entered into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier covered transaction with a person who is debarred, suspended,
declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by the department or
agency with which this transaction originated.

f. The prospective lower tier participant further agrees by submitting this proposal that it will include this clause titled
"Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion-Lower Tier Covered Transaction," without
modification, in all lower tier covered transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions exceeding the
$25,000 threshold.

g. A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective participant in a lower tier covered
transaction that is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from the covered transaction, unless it knows that
the certification is erroneous. A participant is responsible for ensuring that its principals are not suspended, debarred, or
otherwise ineligible to participate in covered transactions. To verify the eligibility of its principals, as well as the eligibility of any
lower tier prospective participants, each participant may, but is not required to, check the Excluded Parties List System website
(https://www.epls.gov/), which is compiled by the General Services Administration.

h. Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records in order to render in
good faith the certification required by this clause. The knowledge and information of participant is not required to exceed that
which is normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.

i. Except for transactions authorized under paragraph e of these instructions, if a participant in a covered transaction knowingly
enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a person who is suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from
participation in this transaction, in addition to other remedies available to the Federal Government, the department or agency
with which this transaction originated may pursue available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment.



RFP-DOT-12/13-4024TB-Readvertisement

“Attached Forms”
375-040-18
PROCUREMENT
06/12

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE PROGRAM CERTIFICATION

287.087 Preference to businesses with drug-free workplace programs. --Whenever two or more bids,
proposals, or replies that are equal with respect to price, quality, and service are received by the state
or by any political subdivision for the procurement of commodities or contractual services, a bid,
proposal, or reply received from a business that certifies that it has implemented a drug-free workplace
program shall be given preference in the award process. In order to have a drug-free workplace
program, a business shall: :

(1) Publish a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing,
possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the workplace and specifying the actions
that will be taken against employees for violations of such prohibition.

(2) Inform employees about the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace, the business's policy of
maintaining a drug-free workplace, any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee
assistance programs, and the penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse
violations.

(3) Give each employee engaged in providing the commodities or contractual services that are under
bid a copy of the statement specified in subsection (1).

(4) In the statement specified in subsection (1), notify the employees that, as a condition of working
on the commodities or contractual services that are under bid, the employee will abide by the terms of
the statement and will notify the employer of any conviction of, or plea of guilty or nolo contendere to,
any violation of Chapter 893 or of any controlled substance law of the United States or any state, for a
violation occurring in the workplace no later than 5 days after such conviction.

(5) Impose a sanction on, or require the satisfactory participation in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program if such is available in the employee's community by, any employee who is so
convicted.

(6) Make a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through implementation of
this section.

Does the individual responding to this solicitation certify that their firm has implemented a

drug-free workplace program in accordance with the provision of Section 287.087, Florida
Statues, as stated above?

] YES
[T] NO

NAME OF BUSINESS:




STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 375-030-30

TRUTH IN NEGOTIATION CERTIFICATION PROCUREMENT

Pursuant to Section 287.055(5)(a), Florida Statutes, for any lump-sum or cost-plus-a-fixed fee
professional services contract over the threshold amount provided in Section 287.017, Florida Statutes for
CATEGORY FOUR, the Department of Transportation (Department) requires the Consultant to execute
this certificate and include it with the submittal of the Technical Proposal, or as prescribed in the contract
advertisement.

The Consultant hereby certifies, covenants, and warrants that wage rates and other factual unit costs
supporting the compensation for this project’s agreement are accurate, complete, and current at the time
of contracting.

The Consultant further agrees that the original agreement price and any additions thereto shall be
adjusted to exclude any significant sums by which the Department determines the agreement price was
increased due to inaccurate, incomplete, or noncurrent wage rates and other factual unit costs. All such
agreement adjustments shall be made within (1) year following the end of the contract. For purposes of
this certificate, the end of the agreement shall be deemed to be the date of final billing or acceptance of
the work by the Department, whichever is later.

Name of Consultant

By:

Date



EQUAL OPPORTUNITY

As a sub-recipient of Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) or Federal Transit Administration
(FTA) funding, the TPO is required to participate in the Florida Department of Transportation
(FDOT) Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) program. In accordance with 49 Code of
Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 26 and the FDOT DBE Program Plan, DBE participation shall be
achieved through race-neutral methods. Race neutral means that the TPO can likely achieve the
overall DBE aspirational goal of 10.54% through ordinary procurement methods. Therefore, no
specific DBE contract goal may be applied to this project. Nevertheless, the TPO is committed to
supporting the identification and use of DBEs and other small businesses, and encourages all
reasonable efforts to do so. Furthermore, the TPO recommends the use of certified DBEs listed
in the Florida Unified Certification Program (UCP) DBE Directory, who by reason of their
certification are ready, willing, and able to provide and assist with the services delineated in the
scope of work. Assistance with locating DBEs and other special services are available at no cost
through FDOT’s Equal Opportunity Office DBE Supportive Services suppliers. More information
is available by visiting:

https://www.fdot.gov/equaIopportunitv/serviceproviders.shtm

or calling 850-414-4750. The TPO has a DBE participation program policy document that reflects
the FDOT DBE Plan and can be found at the TPO website:
https://ocaIamariontpo.org/disadvantaged—business-enterprise-program-dbe/

The FDOT DBE Plan can be found at: https://www.fdot.gov/equalopportunitv/dbe-plan

https://www.fdot.gov/equalopportunity/dbecertiﬁcation.shtm

Participation by DBE’s: The Contractor shall agree to abide by the following statement from 49
CFR 26.13(b). This statement shall be included in all subsequent agreements between the
Contractor and any subcontractor.

“The Contractor, sub recipient or subcontractor shall not discriminate on the basis of
race, color, national origin, or sex in the performance of this contract. The Contractor
shall carry out applicable requirements of 49 CFR Part 26 in the award and
administration of DOT-assisted contracts. Failure by the Contractor to carry out these
requirements is a material breach of this contract, which may result in termination of
this contract or other such remedy as the recipient deems appropriate.”

Pursuant to 49 CFR 26.11(c), the Contractor shall submit the bid opportunity list at the time of
this contract execution and shall enter all future DBE commitment and payment information in
the Florida Department of Transportation Equal Opportunity Compliance (EOC) system.

The Contractor shall request access to the EOC system using Form No. 275-021-30.
For more information on the FDOT DBE program and how to become UCP-Certified, visit the
FDOT’s DBE website: https://www.fdot.gov/equaiopportunitv/dbecertification.shtm




STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 275-030-11

DBE BID PACKAGE INFORMATION A RN O

Page 1 of 2

DBE Utilization

The Department began its DBE race neutral program January 1, 2000. Contract specific goals are not
placed on Federal/State contracts; however, the Department has an overall 10.65% DBE goal it must
achieve. In order to assist contractors in determining their DBE commitment level, the Department has
reviewed the estimates for this letting.

As you prepare your bid, please monitor potential or anticipated DBE utilization for contracts. When the
low bidder executes the contract with the Department, information will be requested of the contractor's
DBE participation for the project. While the utilization is not mandatory in order to be awarded the project,
continuing utilization of DBE firms on contracts supports the success of Florida’s DBE Program, and
supports contractors’ Equal Employment Opportunity and DBE Affirmative Action Programs.

Any project listed as 0% DBE availability does not mean that a DBE may not be used on that project. A
0% DBE availability may have been established due to any of the following reasons: limited identified
subcontracting opportunities, minimal contract days, and/or small contract dollar amount. Contractors are
encouraged to identify any opportunities to subcontract to DBE's.

Please contact the Equal Opportunity Office at (850) 414-4747 if you have any questions regarding this
information.

DBE Reporting

If you are the prime contractor on a project, enter your DBE participation in the Equal Opportunity
Compliance system prior to the pre-construction or pre-work conference for all federal and state funded
projects. This will not become a mandatory part of the contract. It will assist the Department in tracking
and reporting planned or estimated DBE utilization. During the contract, the prime contractor is required
to report actual payments to DBE and MBE subcontractors through the web-based Equal Opportunity
Compliance (EOC) system.

All DBE payments must be reported whether or not you initially planned to utilize the company. In order
for our race neutral DBE Program to be successful, your cooperation is imperative. If you have any
questions, please contact EOOHelp@dot.state.fl.us.

Bid Opportunity List

The Federal DBE Program requires States to maintain a database of all firms that are participating or
attempting to participate on FDOT-assisted contracts. The list must include all firms that bid on prime
contracts or bid or quote subcontracts on FDOT-assisted projects, including both DBE’s and non-DBEs.

Please complete the Bidders Opportunity List through the Equal Opportunity Compliance system within 3
business days of submission of the bid or proposal for ALL subcontractors or sub-consultants who quoted
to you for specific project for this letting. The web address to the Equal Opportunity Compliance system
is: https.//www.fdot. gov/equalopportunity/eoc.shtm.




STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 275-030-11

DBE BID PACKAGE INFORMATION RN R e

Page 2 of 2

DBE/AA Plans

Contractors bidding on FDOT contracts are to have an approved DBE Affirmative Action Plan (FDOT
Form 275-030-11B) on file with the FDOT Equal Opportunity Office before execution of a contract.
DBE/AA Plans must be received with the contractors bid or received by the Equal Opportunity Office prior
to the award of the contract.

Plans are approved by the Equal Opportunity Office in accordance with Ch. 14-78, Florida Administrative
Code. Plans that do not meet these mandatory requirements may not be approved. Approvals are for a
(3) three year period and should be updated at anytime there is a change in the company's DBE Liaison
Officer and/or President. Contractors may evidence adoption of the DBE/AA Policy and Plan and/or a
change in the designated DBE Liaison officer as follows:

» Print the first page of the document on company stationery (“letterhead”) that indicates the
company’s name, mailing address, phone number, etc.

» Print the company’s name in the “___" space; next to “Date” print the month/day/year the policy is
being signed; record the signature of the company’s Chief Executive Officer, President or
Chairperson in the space next to “by” and print the full first and last name and position title of the
official signing the policy.

 Print the DBE Liaison’s full name, email address, business mailing address and phone number
the bottom of email.

E-mail the completed and signed DBE AA Plan to: eeoforms@dot.state.fl.us.

The Department will review the policy, update department records and issue a notification of approval or
disapproval; a copy of the submitted plan will not be returned to the contractor.



Prompt Payment

(A) The Contractor, before receipt of any progress payment under the provisions of such
contract, to certify that the prime consultant has disbursed to all subconsultants and
suppliers having an interest in the contract their pro rata shares of the payment out of
previous progress payments received by the prime Contractor for all work completed
and materials furnished in the previous period, less any retainage withheld by the prime
Contractor pursuant to an agreement with a subcontractor, as approved by the TPO for
payment. The TPO shall not make any such progress payment before receipt of such
certification, unless the Contractor demonstrates good cause for not making any such
required payment and furnishes written notification of any such good cause to both the
TPO and the affected subconstractor and suppliers.

(B) The Contractor, within 30 days of receipt of the final progress payment or any other
payments received thereafter except the final payment, to pay all subconsultants and
suppliers having an interest in the contract their pro rata shares of the payment for all
work completed and materials furnished, unless the Contractor demonstrates good
cause for not making any such required payment and furnishes written notification of
any such good cause to both the TPO and the affected subcontractor or suppliers within
such 30-day period.

(C) Each invoice on a contract with DBE participation will be required to be submitted on
DOT standard invoice format requiring DBE breakout and the above Prompt Payment
statement attached to it.



ALHEUREUX

CSIO CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

This certificate is issued as a matter of information only and confers no rights upon the certificate holder and imposes no liabifity on the insurer.
This certificate does not amend, extend or alter the coverage afforded by the policies below.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER - NAME AND MAILING ADDRESS INBURED'S FULL NAME ANB MAILING ADDRESS

To whom it may concern Bli Creative Digital Technologies inc.

3565, Rue Jarry Est, Bureau 310

Montreal, QC

postAL tore "H1Z 2G1
ESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONSAL.OCATIONS/AUTOMOBILES/SPECIAL ITEMS YO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE APPLIES {but only with respect to the operations of the Named Insurad)
Software developer

This is to certify that the policies of insurance listed below have been issued to the insured named above for the policy period indicated notwithstanding any requirements, terms
or conditions of any contract or other document with respect to which this certificate may be issusd or may pertain. The insurance afforded by the policies described herein is
subject to all terms, exclusions and conditions of such policies.

LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS

Lo o INSURANCE COMPANY (t:mﬂm dollars unless smma oﬂnmme) : :
TYFE OF NSURANGE : i . AND POLICY NUMBER. T  AmountoF
‘ f e . coverace : . INSURANCE
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY BODILY INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE
) LIABILITY - GENERAL AGGREGATE
CLAIMS MADE ~ OR OCCURRENCE  EACH OGOURRENGE 1,000 2,000,000
PRODUCTS AND/ OR COMPLETED OPERATIONS| |ntact Assurance RODUSTS NS SRR TES SPERATGHS
[ empLover's LiaBILITY 2024/12/21) 2025/12/21| ,cereonte 1,000 2,000,000
364-6500
[7] cross LiABILITY l] PERSONAL INJURY LIABILITY
PERSONAL AND ADVERTISING INJURY 2,000,000
m LIABILITY
MEDICAL PAYMENTS 50,000
TENANTS LEGAL LIABILITY TENANTS LEGAL LIABILITY 1,000 500,000
] POLLUTION LIABILITY EXTENSION POLLUTION LIABILITY EXTENSION
D non-owneD AuTOMOBILES intact Assurance NON OWNED AUTOMOBILE
{"] MIRED AUTOMOBILES 364-6500 2024/12/121) 2025112121 2,000,000
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY BODILY INJURY AND PROPERTY
[] DESCRIBED AUTOMOBILES DAMAGE COMBINED
[] ALL OWNED AUTOMOBILES BODILY INJURY (PER PERSON)
[0 Leasep automoBiLES ** BODILY INJURY (PER ACCIDENT)
** ALL AUTOMOBILES LEASED IN EXCESS OF
T . INSURED I3 REQUIRED PROPERTY DAMAGE
EXCESS LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE
[] UMBRELLAFORM AGOREGATE
O
OTHER LIABILITY (SPECIFY) Intact Assurance
X Errors or Omissions Liability 364-6500 2024/12/21| 2025/12/21 |Per event 5,000 2,000,000
o ., ... Intact Assurance
X Errors or Omissions Liability 364-6500 2024/12/21) 2025/12/121 |Per year 5,000 2,000,000
o [P Intact Assurance
Cyber Liability 364-6500 2024/12/21| 2025/12/21 |Per year 5,000 2,000,000

Should any of the above described policies be cancelled before the expiration date thereof, the issuing company will endeavor to mail __0 days written notice to the
certif‘ cate hoider named above, but failure to mail such notice shall impose no obligation or liability of any kind upon the company, its agents or representatives

LA Oi(ERA NlME MRM m ADDITIONAL INSURED NAME AND MAILING ADDRESS
PR GE/GENCY FULL AND B ADDRESS {but only with respect 1o the operations of the Named Insurad)

eska Assurances & Conseils inc.
5025 Boul. Lapiniére bur. 5080

Brossard, QC

POSTAL J47 ONS

BROKER cLienT i0: BLUCREA-01 POSTAL

CERTIFICATE AUTHORIZATION

TP CONTACT NUMBER(S)
issuer Geska Assurances & Conseils inc. et Phone o (514) 373-8141 wee  Fax  no(514) 373-8142

AuTHoRizeD REPRESENTATIVE Karl Johnson TYPE NO. TYPE NO.

SIGNATURE OF ot - :
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE % o DATE 2025/4125 emalL aopress kjohnson@geska.ca

CS10 C0210ECL - CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE - 2010/09 © 2010, Centre for Study of Insurance Operations. All rights reserved.



Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Clauses

As a sub-recipient of Federal Transit Administration (FTA) funding through FDOT, the TPO in
coordination with Marion County Procurement has developed a procurement policy to be
included with all applicable Professional Services/Architectural Engineering Services
procurements and contracts. TPO procurements and contracts through Marion County shall be
in accordance with Chapter 287, Florida Statutes, Chapter 60A, Florida Administrative Code,
and the FTA Best Practices Procurement Manual. Additionally, geographic preferences are
prohibited when procurements involve federal funds [(49.CFR 18.36 (c)(1){2) and FTA C4220.1F,
Chapter VI, Section 2.a(4)(g)].

This policy includes specific Federal clauses involving methods of procurement for Micro
Purchases (less than $2,500), Small Purchases (greater than $2,500 but less than $35,000) and
Competitive Proposals (greater than $35,000).

The Consultant shall comply with the applicable federal clauses as referenced in the following
pages.



Resolution
No. 22-9

POLICY OF THE OCALA/MARION COUNTY
TRANSPORTATION PLANNING ORGANIZATION (TPO)
ACQUISITION OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

The Ocala/Marion County Transportation Planning Organization (TPO) is designated by the
Governor of the State of Florida as the body responsible for the urban transportation planning
process for the Ocala/Marion County planning area.

This policy ensures the TPO follows the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) and Florida
Department of Transportation (FDOT) in the procurement of Professional Services. As a sub-
recipient of FTA funding, the TPO has developed this policy to be applicable to all TPO Professional
Services/Architectural Engineering Services procurements and contracts. This will ensure TPO
procurements and contracts shall be in accordance with Chapter 287, Florida Statutes, Chapter
60A, Florida Administrative Code, and the FTA Best Practices Procurement Manual. Additionally,
geographic preferences are prohibited when procurements involve Federal funds [49.CFR 18.36
(c}(1)(2) and FTA C4220. 1F, Chapter VI, Section 2a(4)(g)].

This policy includes specific Federal clauses involving methods of procurement for Micro
Purchases (less than $2,500), Small Purchases (greater than $2,500 but less than $35,000) and
Competitive Proposals (greater than $35,000). Attachment 1 includes a summary of all applicable
FTA clauses and mandatory language included with TPO Professional Services/Architectural
Engineering Services procurements and contracts. This policy should be deemed to amend and
become part of all future procurements and contracts, initiated by the TPO and communicated as
to those needs with the Marion County Board of County Commissioners Procurement Services
Department both at the time a solicitation begins and when the contract is written. The TPO will be
responsible for clearly communicating these needs with the Marion County Board of County
Commissioners Procurement Services Department.

/ P
A e o

i e,

Tl Dt gi»oww’?ﬁ -

Ire Bethea Sr., TPO Board Chair

o IJAPN
Q/M;él&
7

4
&
5

A

Date

“/7/4‘?%4/ e

Roberi Balmes. TPO Director

@/Q\J f’/{o 22

Date




NO GOVERNMENT OBLIGATION TO THIRD PARTIES

The Recipient and Contractor acknowledge and agree that, notwithstanding any concurrence by
the Federal Government in or approval of the solicitation or award of the underlying Contract,
absent the express written consent by the Federal Government, the Federal Government is not
a party to this Contract and shall not be subject to any obligations or liabilities to the Recipient,
Contractor or any other party (whether or not a party to that contract) pertaining to any matter
resulting from the underlying Contract. The Contractor agrees to include the above clause in
each subcontract financed in whole or in part with Federal assistance provided by the FTA. It is
further agreed that the clause shall not be modified, except to identify the subcontractor who
will be subject to its provisions.

PROGRAM FRAUD AND FALSE OR FRAUDULENT STATEMENTS AND RELATED ACTS

49 U.S.C. § 5323(l) (1)

31U.S.C. §§3801-3812

18 U.S.C. § 1001

49 C.F.R. part 31

The Contractor acknowledges that the provisions of the Program Fraud Civil Remedies Act of
1986, as amended, 31 U.S.C. § 3801 et seq. and U.S. DOT regulations, "Program Fraud Civil
Remedies," 49 C.F.R. part 31, apply to its actions pertaining to this Project.

Upon execution of the underlying contract, the Contractor certifies or affirms the truthfulness
and accuracy of any statement it has made, it makes, it may make, or causes to be made,
pertaining to the underlying contract or the FTA assisted project for which this contract work is
being performed. In addition to other penalties that may be applicable, the Contractor further
acknowledges that if it makes, or causes to be made, a false, fictitious, or fraudulent claim,
statement, submission, or certification, the Federal Government reserves the right to impose
the penalties of the Program Fraud Civil Remedies Act of 1986 on the Contractor to the extent
the Federal Government deems appropriate.

The Contractor also acknowledges that if it makes, or causes to be made, a false, fictitious, or
fraudulent claim, statement, submission, or certification to the Federal Government under a
contract connected with a project that is financed in whole or in part with Federal assistance
originally awarded by FTA under the authority of 49 U.S.C. chapter 53, the Government
reserves the right to impose the penalties of 18 U.S.C. § 1001 and 49 U.S.C. § 5323(l) on the
Contractor, to the extent the Federal Government deems appropriate. The Contractor agrees to
include the above two clauses in each subcontract financed in whole or in part with Federal
assistance provided by FTA. It is further agreed that the clauses shall not be modified, except to
identify the subcontractor who will be subject to the provisions.



ACCESS TO RECORDS AND REPORTS
49 U.S.C. § 5325(g)

2 C.F.R. § 200.333

49 C.F.R. part 633

Record Retention. The Contractor will retain, and will require its subcontractors of all tiers to
retain, complete and readily accessible records related in whole or in part to the contract,
including, but not limited to, data, documents, reports, statistics, sub-agreements, leases,
subcontracts, arrangements, other third-party agreements of any type, and supporting
materials related to those records.

Retention Period. The Contractor agrees to comply with the record retention requirements in
accordance with 2 C.F.R. § 200.333. The Contractor shall maintain all books, records, accounts
and reports required under this Contract for a period of at not less than three (3) years after
the date of termination or expiration of this Contract, except in the event of litigation or
settlement of claims arising from the performance of this Contract, in which case records shall
be maintained until the disposition of all such litigation, appeals, claims or exceptions related
thereto.

Access to Records. The Contractor agrees to provide sufficient access to FTA and its Contractors
to inspect and audit records and information related to performance of this contract as
reasonably may be required.

Access to the Sites of Performance. The Contractor agrees to permit FTA and its Contractors’
access to the sites of performance under this contract as reasonably may be required.

FEDERAL CHANGES

49 CFR Part 18

Contractor shall at all times comply with all applicable FTA regulations, policies, procedures and
directives, including without limitation those listed directly or by reference in the Master
Agreement between Purchaser and FTA, as they may be amended or promulgated from time to
time during the term of this contract. Contractor's failure to so comply shall constitute a
material breach of this contract.

CIVIL RIGHTS LAWS AND REGULATIONS

Civil Rights and Equal Opportunity

The AGENCY is an Equal Opportunity Employer. As such, the AGENCY agrees to comply with all
applicable Federal civil rights laws and implementing regulations. Apart from inconsistent
requirements imposed by Federal laws or regulations, the AGENCY agrees to comply with the
requirements of 49 U.S.C. § 5323(h) (3) by not using any Federal assistance awarded by FTA to
support procurements using exclusionary or discriminatory specifications.

Under this Agreement, the Contractor shall at all times comply with the following requirements
and shall include these requirements in each subcontract entered into as part thereof.
Nondiscrimination. In accordance with Federal transit law at 49 U.S.C. § 5332, the Contractor
agrees that it will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because
of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, disability, or age. in addition, the Contractor agrees



to comply with applicable Federal implementing regulations and other implementing
requirements FTA may issue.

Race, Color, Religion, National Origin, Sex. In accordance with Title VIl of the Civil Rights Act, as
amended, 42 U.5.C. § 2000e et seq., and Federal transit laws at 49 U.S.C. § 5332, the Contractor
agrees to comply with all applicable equal employment opportunity requirements of U.S.
Department of Labor (U.S. DOL) regulations, "Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs,
Equal Employment Opportunity, Department of Labor," 41 C.F.R. chapter 60, and Executive
Order No. 11246, "Equal Employment Opportunity in Federal Employment," September 24,
1965, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e note, as amended by any later Executive Order that amends or
supersedes it, referenced in 42 U.S.C. § 2000e note. The Contractor agrees to take affirmative
action to ensure that applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during
employment, without regard to their race, color, religion, national origin, or sex (including
sexual orientation and gender identity). Such action shall include, but not be limited to, the
following: employment, promotion, demotion or transfer, recruitment or recruitment
advertising, layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection
for training, including apprenticeship. In addition, the Contractor agrees to comply with any
implementing requirements FTA may issue.

Age. In accordance with the Age Discrimination in Employment Act, 29 U.S.C. §§ 621-634, U.S.
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (U.S. EEOC) regulations, “Age Discrimination in
Employment Act,” 29 C.F.R. part 1625, the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended, 42
U.S.C. § 6101 et seq., U.S. Health and Human Services regulations, “Nondiscrimination on the
Basis of Age in Programs or Activities Receiving Federal Financial Assistance,” 45 C.F.R. part 90,
and Federal transit law at 49 U .S.C. § 5332, the Contractor agrees to refrain from discrimination
against present and prospective employees for reason of age. In addition, the Contractor agrees
to comply with any implementing requirements FTA may issue.

Disabilities. In accordance with section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, 29
U.S.C. § 794, the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 12101 et seq.,
the Architectural Barriers Act of 1968, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 4151 et seq., and Federal transit
law at 49 U.S.C. § 5332, the Contractor agrees that it will not discriminate against individuals on
the basis of disability. In addition, the Contractor agrees to comply with any implementing
requirements FTA may issue.

DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISE (DBE)

49 C.F.R. part 26

For all DOT-assisted contracts, each FTA recipient must include assurances that third party
Contractors will comply with the DBE program requirements of 49 C.F.R. part 26, when
applicable. The following contract clause is required in all DOT-assisted prime and subcontracts:
The Contractor, subrecipient or subcontractor shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color,
national origin, or sex in the performance of this contract. The Contractor shall carry out
applicable requirements of 49 C.E.R. part 26 in the award and administration of DOT-assisted
contracts. Failure by the Contractor to carry out these requirements is a material breach of this
contract, which may result in the termination of this contract or such other remedy as the
recipient deems appropriate, which may include, but is not limited to-



(1) Withholding monthly progress payments;
(2) Assessing sanctions;

(3) Liquidated damages; and/or

(4) Disqualifying the Contractor from future bidding as non-responsible. 49 C.F.R. § 26.13(b).
Further, recipients must establish a contract clause to require prime Contractors to pay
subcontractors for satisfactory performance of their contracts no later than 30 days from
receipt of each payment the recipient makes to the prime Contractor. 49 C.F.R. § 26.29(a).
Finally, for contracts with defined DBE contract goals, each FTA recipient must include in each
prime contract a provision stating that the Contractor shall utilize the specific DBEs listed unless
the Contractor obtains the recipient’s written consent; and that, unless the recipient’s consent
is provided, the Contractor shall not be entitled to any payment for work or material unless it is
performed or supplied by the listed DBE. 49 C.F.R, § 26.53(f) (1).

As an additional resource, recipients can draw on the following language for inclusion in their
federally funded procurements.

Overview

Itis the policy of the AGENCY and the United States Department of Transportation (“DOT”) that
Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (“DBE’s”), as defined herein and in the Federal regulations
published at 49 C.F.R. part 26, shall have an equal opportunity to participate in DOT-assisted
contracts. It is also the policy of the AGENCY to:

Ensure nondiscrimination in the award and administration of DOT-assisted contracts;
Create a level playing field on which DBE’s can compete fairly for DOT-assisted
contracts;

Ensure that the DBE program is narrowly tailored in accordance with applicable law;
Ensure that only firms that fully meet 49 C.F.R. part 26 eligibility standards are
permitted to participate as DBE's;

Help remove barriers to the participation of DBEs in DOT assisted contracts;

To promote the use of DBEs in all types of federally assisted contracts and procurement
activities; and

Assist in the development of firms that can compete successfully in the marketplace
outside the DBE program.

This Contract is subject to 49 C.F.R. part 26. Therefore, the Contractor must satisfy the
requirements for DBE participation as set forth herein. These requirements are in addition to all
other equal opportunity employment requirements of this Contract. The AGENCY shall make all
determinations with regard to whether or not a Bidder/Offeror is in compliance with the
requirements stated herein. In assessing compliance, the AGENCY may consider during its
review of the Bidder/Offeror’s submission package, the Bidder/Offeror’s documented history of
non-compliance with DBE requirements on previous contracts with the AGENCY.



Contract Assurance

The Contractor, subrecipient or subcontractor shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color,
national origin, or sex in the performance of this Contract. The Contractor shall carry out
applicable requirements of 49 C.F.R. part 26 in the award and administration of DOT-assisted
contracts. Failure by the Contractor to carry out these requirements is a material breach of this
Contract, which may result in the termination of this Contract or such other remedy as the
AGENCY deems appropriate.

DBE Participation

For the purpose of this Contract, the AGENCY will accept only DBE’s who are:

Certified, at the time of bid opening or proposal evaluation, by the FDOT DBE & Small Business
Development Program at 850-414-4745; or

An out-of-state firm who has been certified by either a local government, state government or
Federal government entity authorized to certify DBE status or an agency whose DBE
certification process has received FTA approval; or

Certified by another agency approved by the FDOT.

DBE Participation Goal

The DBE participation goal for this Contract is set at 10.54%. This goal represents those
elements of work under this Contract performed by qualified Disadvantaged Business
Enterprises for amounts totaling not less than 10.54 % of the total Contract price. Failure to
meet the stated goal at the time of proposal submission may render the Bidder/Offeror non-
responsive.

Proposed Submission

Each Bidder/Offeror, as part of its submission, shall supply the following information:

A completed DBE Utilization Form (see below) that indicates the percentage and dollar value of
the total bid/contract amount to be supplied by Disadvantaged Business Enterprises under this
Contract.

A list of those qualified DBE’s with whom the Bidder/Offeror intends to contract for the
performance of portions of the work under the Contract, the agreed price to be paid to each
DBE for work, the Contract items or parts to be performed by each DBE, a proposed timetable
for the performance or delivery of the Contract item, and other information as required by the
DBE Participation Schedule (see below). No work shall be included in the Schedule that the
Bidder/Offeror has reason to believe the listed DBE will subcontract, at any tier, to other than
another DBE. If awarded the Contract, the Bidder/Offeror may not deviate from the DBE
Participation Schedule submitted in response to the bid. Any subsequent changes and/or
substitutions of DBE firms will require review and written approval by the AGENCY.

An original DBE Letter of Intent (see below) from each DBE listed in the DBE Participation
Schedule.



An original DBE Affidavit (below) from each DBE stating that there has not been any change in
its status since the date of its last certification.

Good Faith Efforts

If the Bidder/Offeror is unable to meet the goal set forth above (DBE Participation Goal), the
AGENCY will consider the Bidder/Offeror’s documented good faith efforts to meet the goal in
determining responsiveness. The types of actions that the AGENCY will consider as part of the
Bidder/Offeror’s good faith efforts include, but are not limited to, the following:

Documented communication with the AGENCY’s DBE Coordinator (questions of IFB or RFP
requirements, subcontracting opportunities, appropriate certification, will be addressed in a
timely fashion);

Pre-bid meeting attendance. At the pre-bid meeting, the AGENCY generally informs potential
Bidder/Offeror’s of DBE subcontracting opportunities;

The Bidder/Offeror’s own solicitations to obtain DBE involvement in general circulation media,
trade association publication, minority-focus media and other reasonable and available means
within sufficient time to allow DBEs to respond to the solicitation;

Written notification to DBE’s encouraging participation in the proposed Contract; and

Efforts made to identify specific portions of the work that might be performed by DBE’s.

The Bidder/Offeror shall provide the following details, at a minimum, of the specific efforts it
made to negotiate in good faith with DBE’s for elements of the Contract:

The names, addresses, and telephone numbers of DBE’s that were contacted;

A description of the information provided to targeted DBE’s regarding the specifications and bid
proposals for portions of the work;

Efforts made to assist DBE’s contacted in obtaining bonding or insurance required by the Bidder
or the Authority.

Further, the documentation of good faith efforts must include copies of each DBE and non-DBE
subcontractor quote submitted when a non-DBE subcontractor was selected over a DBE for
work on the contract. 49 C.F.R. § 26.53(b) (2) (V1). In determining whether a Bidder has made
good faith efforts, the Authority may take into account the performance of other Bidders in
meeting the Contract goals. For example, if the apparent successful Bidder failed to meet the
goal but meets or exceeds the average DBE participation obtained by other Bidders, the
Authority may view this as evidence of the Bidder having made good faith efforts.

Administrative Reconsideration

Within five (5) business days of being informed by the AGENCY that it is not responsive or
responsible because it has not documented sufficient good faith efforts, the Bidder/Offeror
may request administrative reconsideration. The Bidder should make this request in writing to



the AGENCY’s Administrative Coordinator. The Administrative Coordinator will forward the
Bidder/Offeror’s request to a reconsideration official who will not have played any role in the
original determination that the Bidder/Offeror did not document sufficient good faith efforts.

As part of this reconsideration, the Bidder/Offeror will have the opportunity to provide written
documentation or argument concerning the issue of whether it met the goal or made adequate
good faith efforts to do so. The Bidder/Offeror will have the opportunity to meet in person with
the assigned reconsideration official to discuss the issue of whether it met the goal or made
adequate good faith efforts to do so. The AGENCY will send the Bidder/Offeror a written
decision on its reconsideration, explaining the basis for finding that the Bidder/Offeror

did or did not meet the goal or make adequate good faith efforts to do so. The result of the
reconsideration process is not administratively appealable to the Department of
Transportation.

Termination of DBE Subcontractor

The Contractor shall not terminate the DBE subcontractor(s) listed in the DBE Participation
Schedule (see below) without the Agency’s prior written consent. The AGENCY may provide
such written consent only if the Contractor has good cause to terminate the DBE firm, Before
transmitting a request to terminate, the Contractor shall give notice in writing to the DBE
subcontractor of its intent to terminate and the reason for the request. The Contractor shall
give the DBE five days to respond to the notice and advise of the reasons why it objects to the
proposed termination. When a DBE subcontractor is terminated or fails to complete its work on
the Contract for any reason, the Contractor shall make good faith efforts to find another DBE
subcontractor to substitute for the original DBE and immediately notify the AGENCY in writing
of its efforts to replace the original DBE. These good faith efforts shall be directed at finding
another DBE to perform at least the same amount of work under the Contract as the DBE that
was terminated, to the extent needed to meet the Contract goal established for this
procurement. Failure to comply with these requirements will be in accordance with Section 8
below (Sanctions for Violations).

Continued Compliance

The AGENCY shall monitor the Contractor’s DBE compliance during the life of the Contract. In
the event this procurement exceeds ninety (90) days, it will be the responsibility of the
Contractor to submit quarterly written reports to the AGENCY that summarize the total DBE
value for this Contract. These reports shall provide the following details:

DBE utilization established for the Contract;

Total value of expenditures with DBE firms for the quarter;

The value of expenditures with each DBE firm for the quarter by race and gender;

Total value of expenditures with DBE firms from inception of the Contract; and

The value of expenditures with each DBE firm from the inception of the Contract by race and
gender.

Reports and other correspondence must be submitted to the DBE Coordinator with copies
provided to the FDOT and Agency. Reports shall continue to be submitted quarterly until final



payment is issued or until DBE participation is completed.
The successful Bidder/Offeror shall permit:

The AGENCY to have access to necessary records to examine information as the AGENCY deems
appropriate for the purpose of investigating and determining compliance with this provision,
including, but not limited to, records of expenditures, invoices, and contract between the
successful Bidder/Offeror and other DBE parties entered into during the life of the Contract.
The authorized representative(s) of the AGENCY, the U.S. Department of Transportation, the
Comptroller General of the United States, to inspect and audit all data and record of the
Contractor relating to its performance under the Disadvantaged Business Enterprise
Participation provision of this Contract.

AGENCY shall keep and maintain public records that ordinarily and necessarily would be
required by the AGENCY in order to perform the service.

Sanctions for Violations

If at any time the AGENCY has reason to believe that the Contractor is in violation of its
obligations under this Agreement or has otherwise failed to comply with terms of this Section,
the AGENCY may, in addition to pursuing any other available legal remedy, commence
proceedings, which may include but are not limited to, the following:

Suspension of any payment or part due the Contractor until such time as the issues concerning
the Contractor’s compliance are resolved; and

Termination or cancellation of the Contract, in whole or in part, unless the successful
Contractor is able to demonstrate within a reasonable time that it is in compliance with the DBE
terms stated herein.

DBE UTILIZATION FORM
The undersigned Bidder/Offeror has satisfied the requirements of the solicitation in the
following manner:

X__ The Contractor is committed to a minimum of 10.54 % DBE utilization on this contract
and submits documentation demonstrating good faith efforts.

DBE PARTICIPATION SCHEDULE

The Bidder/Offeror shall complete the following information for all DBE’s participating in the
contract that comprises the DBE Utilization percent stated in the DBE Utilization Form. The
Bidder/Offeror shall also furnish the name and telephone number of the appropriate contact
person should the Authority have any questions in relation to the information furnished herein.

INCORPORATION OF FEDERAL TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION (FTA) TERMS

FTA Circular 4220.1E or subsequent revisions
Incorporation of Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Terms - The preceding provisions include,



in part, certain Standard Terms and Conditions required by DOT, whether or not expressly set
forth in the preceding contract provisions. All contractual provisions required by DOT, as set
forth in FTA Circular 4220.1E or subsequent revisions, are hereby incorporated by reference.
Anything to the contrary herein notwithstanding, all FTA mandated terms shall be deemed to
control in the event of a conflict with other provisions contained in this Agreement. The
Contractor shall not perform any act, fail to perform any act, or refuse to comply with any
AGENCY requests which would cause AGENCY to be in violation of the FTA terms and
conditions.

ENERGY CONSERVATION

42 U.S.C. 6321 et seq.

49 C.F.R. part 622, subpart C

The Contractor agrees to comply with mandatory standards and policies relating to energy
efficiency, which are contained in the state energy conservation plan issued in compliance with
the Energy Policy and Conservation Act.

TERMINATION

2 C.F.R. §200.339

2 C.F.R. part 200, Appendix Il (B) Termination for Convenience (General Provision)

The AGENCY may terminate this contract, in whole or in part, at any time by written notice to
the Contractor when it is in the AGENCY’s best interest. The Contractor shall be paid its costs,
including contract close-out costs, and profit on work performed up to the time of termination.
The Contractor shall promptly submit its termination claim to AGENCY to be paid the
Contractor. If the Contractor has any property in its possession belonging to AGENCY, the
Contractor will account for the same, and dispose of it in the manner AGENCY directs.

Termination for Default [Breach or Cause] (General Provision)

If the Contractor does not deliver supplies in accordance with the contract delivery schedule, or
if the contract is for services, the Contractor fails to perform in the manner called for in the
contract, or if the Contractor fails to comply with any other provisions of the contract, the
AGENCY may terminate this contract for default.

Termination shall be effected by serving a Notice of Termination on the Contractor setting forth
the manner in which the Contractor is in default. The Contractor will be paid only the contract
price for supplies delivered and accepted, or services performed in accordance with the manner
of performance set forth in the contract.

If it is later determined by the AGENCY that the Contractor had an excusable reason for not
performing, such as a strike, fire, or flood, events which are not the fault of or are beyond the
control of the Contractor, the AGENCY, after setting up a new delivery of performance
schedule, may allow the Contractor to continue work, or treat the termination as a Termination
for Convenience.



Opportunity to Cure (General Provision)

The AGENCY, in its sole discretion may, in the case of a termination for breach or default, allow
the Contractor [an appropriately short period of time] in which to cure the defect. In such case,
the Notice of Termination will state the time period in which cure is permitted and other
appropriate conditions

If Contractor fails to remedy to AGENCY's satisfaction the breach or default of any of the terms,
covenants, or conditions of this Contract within [10 days] after receipt by Contractor of written
notice from AGENCY setting forth the nature of said breach or default, AGENCY shall have the
right to terminate the contract without any further obligation to Contractor. Any such
termination for default shall not in any way operate to preclude AGENCY from also pursuing all
available remedies against Contractor and its sureties for said breach or default.

Waiver of Remedies for any Breach

In the event that AGENCY elects to waive its remedies for any breach by Contractor of any
covenant, term or condition of this contract, such waiver by AGENCY shall not limit AGENCY’s
remedies for any succeeding breach of that or of any other covenant, term, or condition of this
contract.

Termination for Convenience (Professional or Transit Service Contracts)

The AGENCY, by written notice, may terminate this contract, in whole or in part, when itis in
the AGENCY’s interest. If this contract is terminated, the AGENCY shali be liable only for
payment under the payment provisions of this contract for services rendered before the
effective date of termination.

Termination for Default (Supplies and Service)

If the Contractor fails to deliver supplies or to perform the services within the time specified in
this contract or any extension, or if the Contractor fails to comply with any other provisions of
this contract, the AGENCY may terminate this contract for default. The AGENCY shall terminate
by delivering to the Contractor a Notice of Termination specifying the nature of the default. The
Contractor will only be paid the contract price for supplies delivered and accepted, or services
performed in accordance with the manner or performance set forth in this contract.

If, after termination for failure to fulfill contract obligations, it is determined that the Contractor
was not in default, the rights and obligations of the parties shall be the same as if the
termination had been issued for the convenience of the AGENCY.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION

2 C.F.R. part 180

2 C.F.R part 1200

2 C.F.R. §200.213

2 C.F.R. part 200 Appendix Il (I} Executive Order 12549

Executive Order 12689 Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion
The Contractor shall comply and facilitate compliance with U.S. DOT regulations,
“Nonprocurement Suspension and Debarment,” 2 C.F.R. part 1200, which adopts and



supplements the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (U.S. OMB) “Guidelines to Agencies on
Governmentwide Debarment and Suspension (Nonprocurement),” 2 C.F.R. part 180. These
provisions apply to each contract at any tier of $25,000 or more, and to each contract at any
tier for a federally required audit (irrespective of the contract amount), and to each contract at
any tier that must be approved by an FTA official irrespective of the contract amount. As such,
the Contractor shall verify that its principals, affiliates, and subContractors are eligible to
participate in this federally funded contract and are not presently declared by any Federal
department or agency to be:

Debarred from participation in any federally assisted Award:;

Suspended from participation in any federally assisted Award;

Proposed for debarment from participation in any federally assisted Award;
Declared ineligible to participate in any federally assisted Award;
Voluntarily excluded from participation in any federally assisted Award; or
Disqualified from participation in ay federally assisted Award.

he Qo0 oo

By signing and submitting its bid or proposal, the bidder or proposer certifies as follows:

The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact relied upon by the AGENCY. If
itis later determined by the AGENCY that the bidder or proposer knowingly rendered an
erroneous certification, in addition to remedies available to the AGENCY, the Federal
Government may pursue available remedies, including but not limited to suspension and/or
debarment. The bidder or proposer agrees to comply with the requirements of 2 C.F.R. part
180, subpart C, as supplemented by 2 C.F.R. part 1200, while this offer is valid and throughout
the period of any contract that may arise from this offer. The bidder or proposer further agrees
to include a provision requiring such compliance in its lower tier covered transactions.

LOBBYING RESTRICTIONS

31US.C. § 1352

2 C.F.R. § 200.450

2 C.F.R. part 200 appendix Il (J) 49 C.F.R. part 20

Lobbying Restrictions

49 C.F.R. part 20, Appendices A and B provide specific language for inclusion in FTA funded third
party contracts as follows:

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

1. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the
undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or
employee of an agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an
employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal
contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into
of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or
modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.



2. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any
person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a
Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of
Congress in connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or Cooperative agreement,
the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form- LLL, “Disclosure Form to Report
Lobbying,” in accordance with its instructions.

3. The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the
award documents for all sub-awards at all tiers (including subcontracts, sub-grants, and
contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipients shall
certify and disclose accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this
transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for
making or entering into this transaction imposed by section 1352, title 31, U.S. Code. Any
person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less
than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

VIOLATION AND BREACH OF CONTRACT
2C.F.R. §200.326
2 C.F.R. part 200, Appendix Ii (A)
Rights and Remedies of the AGENCY
The AGENCY shall have the following rights in the event that the AGENCY deems the Contractor
guilty of a breach of any term under the Contract.
1. Theright to take over and complete the work or any part thereof as agency for and at
the expense of the Contractor, either directly or through other Contractors;
2. The right to cancel this Contract as to any or all of the work yet to be performed;
3. The right to specific performance, an injunction or any other appropriate equitable
remedy; and
4. The right to money damages.

For purposes of this Contract, breach shall include CONTRACTOR warrants that it has not
employed or retained any company or person other than a bona fide employee working solely
for CONTRACTOR to solicit or secure this Agreement, and that it has not paid or agreed to pay
any company or person other than an employee working solely for CONTRACTOR, any fee,
commission, percentage, brokerage fee, gift, contingent fee, or any other consideration
contingent upon or resulting from the award or making of this Agreement. For breach or
violation of this warranty, AGENCY shall have the right to annul this Agreement without liability,
or at its discretion, to deduct from the Agreement price or consideration or otherwise recover
the full amount of such fee, commission, percentage, brokerage fee, gifts, or contingent fee.

CONTRACTOR shall at all times comply with all applicable FTA regulations, policies, procedures
and directives, including without limitation those listed directly or by reference in the Master
Agreement between the AGENCY and FTA, as they may be amended or promulgated from time
to time during the term of this contract. CONTRACTOR's failure to so comply shall constitute a



material breach of this contract.

Rights and Remedies of Contractor

Inasmuch as the Contractor can be adequately compensated by money damages for any breach
of this Contract, which may be committed by the AGENCY, the Contractor expressly agrees that
no default, act or omission of the AGENCY shall constitute a material breach of this Contract,
entitling Contractor to cancel or rescind the Contract (unless the AGENCY directs Contractor to
do so) or to suspend or abandon performance.

Remedies

Substantial failure of the Contractor to complete the Project in accordance with the terms of
this Agreement will be a default of this Agreement. In the event of a default, the AGENCY will
have all remedies in law and equity, including the right to specific performance, without further
assistance, and the rights to termination or suspension as provided herein. The Contractor
recognizes that in the event of a breach of this Agreement by the Contractor before the
AGENCY takes action contemplated herein, the AGENCY will provide the Contractor with sixty
(60) days written notice that the AGENCY considers that such a breach has occurred and will
provide the Contractor a reasonable period of time to respond and to take necessary corrective
action.

Disputes

The AGENCY and the Contractor intend to resolve all disputes under this Agreement to the best
of their abilities in an informal manner. To accomplish this end, the parties will use an
Alternative Dispute Resolution process to resolve disputes in a manner designed to avoid
litigation. In general, the parties contemplate that the Alternative Dispute Resolution process
will include, at a minimum, an attempt to resolve disputes through communications between
their staffs, and, if resolution is not reached at that level, a procedure for review and action on
such disputes by appropriate management level officials within the AGENCY and the
Contractor’s organization.

In the event that a resolution of the dispute is not mutually agreed upon, the parties can agree
to mediate the dispute or proceed with litigation. Notwithstanding any provision of this section,
or any other provision of this Contract, it is expressly agreed and understood that any court
proceeding arising out of a dispute under the Contract shall be heard by a Court de novo and
the court shall not be limited in such proceeding to the issue of whether the Authority acted in
an arbitrary, capricious or grossly erroneous manner.

Pending final settlement of any dispute, the parties shall proceed diligently with the
performance of the Contract, and in accordance with the AGENCY’s direction or decisions made
thereof.

Performance during Dispute
Unless otherwise directed by AGENCY, Contractor shall continue performance under this
Contract while matters in dispute are being resolved.



Claims for Damages

Should either party to the Contract suffer injury or damage to person or property because of
any act or omission of the party or of any of its employees, agents or others for whose acts it is
legally liable, a claim for damages therefor shall be made in writing to such other party within a
reasonable time after the first observance of such injury or damage.

Remedies

Unless this Contract provides otherwise, all claims, counterclaims, disputes and other matters
in question between the AGENCY and the Contractor arising out of or relating to this agreement
or its breach will be decided by arbitration if the parties mutually agree, or in a court of
competent jurisdiction within the State in which the AGENCY is located.

Rights and Remedies

The duties and obligations imposed by the Contract documents and the rights and remedies
available thereunder shall be in addition to and not a limitation of any duties, obligations, rights
and remedies otherwise imposed or available by law. No action or failure to act by the AGENCY
or Contractor shall constitute a waiver of any right or duty afforded any of them under the
Contract, nor shall any such action or failure to act constitute an approval of or acquiescence in
any breach thereunder, except as may be specifically agreed in writing.

CLEAN AIR ACT AND FEDERAL WATER POLLUTION CONTROL ACT
42 U.5.C. §§ 7401 - 7671q

33 U.S.C. §§1251-1387

2 C.F.R. part 200, Appendix Il (G)

Model Clause/Language
Recipients can draw on the following language for inclusion in their federally funded
procurements. The Contractor agrees:
1. It will not use any violating facilities;
2. It will report the use of facilities placed on or likely to be placed on the U.S. EPA “List of
Violating Facilities;”
It will report violations of use of prohibited facilities to FTA; and
4. 1t will comply with the inspection and other requirements of the Clean Air Act, as
amended, (42 U.S.C. §§ 7401 - 7671q); and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act as
amended, (33 U.S.C. §§ 1251-1387).

w

PATENT RIGHTS AND RIGHTS IN DATA
2 C.F.R. part 200, Appendix Il (F) 37 C.F.R. part 401

Intellectual Property Rights

This Project is funded through a Federal award with FTA for experimental, developmental, or
research work purposes. As such, certain Patent Rights and Data Rights apply to all subject data
first produced in the performance of this Contract. The Contractor shall grant the AGENCY



intellectual property access and licenses deemed necessary for the work performed under this
Agreement and in accordance with the requirements of 37 C.F.R. part 401, “Rights to Inventions
Made by Nonprofit Organizations and Small Business Firms Under Government Grants,
Contracts and Cooperative Agreements,” and any implementing regulations issued by FTA or
U.S. DOT. The terms of an intellectual property agreement and software license rights will be
finalized prior to execution of this Agreement and shall, at a minimum, include the following
restrictions: Except for its own internal use, the Contractor may not publish or reproduce
subject data in whole or in part, or in any manner or form, nor may the Contractor authorize
others to do so, without the written consent of FTA, until such time as FTA may have either
released or approved the release of such data to the public. This restriction on publication,
however, does not apply to any contract with an academic institution. For purposes of this
agreement, the term “subject data” means recorded information whether or not copyrighted,
and that is delivered or specified to be delivered as required by the Contract. Examples of
“subject data” include, but are not limited to computer software, standards, specifications,
engineering drawings and associated lists, process sheets, manuals, technical reports, catalog
item identifications, and related information, but do not include financial reports, cost analyses,
or other similar information used for performance or administration of the Contract.

1. The Federal Government reserves a royalty-free, non-exclusive and irrevocable license
to reproduce, publish, or otherwise use, and to authorize others to use for “Federal
Government Purposes,” any subject data or copyright described below. For “Federal
Government Purposes,” means use only for the direct purposes of the Federal
Government. Without the copyright owner’s consent, the Federal Government may not
extend its Federal license to any other party. a. Any subject data developed under the
Contract, whether or not a copyright has been obtained; and b. Any rights of copyright
purchased by the Contractor using Federal assistance in whole or in part by the FTA.

2. Unless FTA determines otherwise, the Contractor performing experimental,
developmental, or research work required as part of this Contract agrees to permit FTA
to make available to the public, either FTA’s license in the copyright to any subject data
developed in the course of the Contract, or a copy of the subject data first produced
under the Contract for which a copyright has not been obtained. If the experimental,
developmental, or research work, which is the subject of this Contract, is not completed
for any reason whatsoever, all data developed under the Contract shall become subject
data as defined herein and shall be delivered as the Federal Government may direct.

3. Unless prohibited by state law, upon request by the Federal Government, the
Contractor agrees to indemnify, save, and hold harmless the Federal Government, its
officers, agents, and employees acting within the scope of their official duties against
any liability, including costs and expenses, resulting from any willful or intentional
violation by the Contractor of proprietary rights, copyrights, or right of privacy, arising
out of the publication, translation, reproduction, delivery, use, or disposition of any data
furnished under that contract. The Contractor shall be required to indemnify the Federal
Government for any such liability arising out of the wrongful act of any employee,
official, or agents of the Federal Government.

4. Nothing contained in this clause on rights in data shall imply a license to the Federal
Government under any patent or be construed as affecting the scope of any license or



other right otherwise granted to the Federal Government under any patent.

Data developed by the Contractor and financed entirely without using Federal
assistance provided by the Federal Government that has been incorporated into work
required by the underlying Contract is exempt from the requirements herein, provided
that the Contractor identifies those data in writing at the time of delivery of the
Contract work.

The Contractor agrees to include these requirements in each subcontract for
experimental, developmental, or research work financed in whole or in part with
Federal assistance.



FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 825-010-08

UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM (UPWP) POLICY PLANNING
STATEMENTS AND ASSURANCES

DEBARMENT and SUSPENSION CERTIFICATION

As required by the USDOT regulation on Governmentwide Debarment and Suspension
at 49 CFR 29.510

(1) The Ocala/Marion County TPO hereby certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief, that it
and its principals:

(@) Are not presently debarred , Suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or
voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any federal department or agency;

(b) Have not, within a three-year period preceding this proposal, been convicted of or had
a civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in
connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state or
local) transaction or contract under a public transaction, violation of federal or state
antitrust statutes; or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification
or destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property;

(c) Arenot presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental
entity (federal, state or local) with commission of any of the offenses listed in paragraph
(b) of this certification; and

(d) Have not, within a three-year period preceding this certification, had one or more public
transactions (federal, state or local) terminated for cause or default.

(2) The Ocala/Marion County TPO also hereby certifies that if, later, it becomes aware of any
information contradicting the statements of paragraphs (a) through (d) above, it will promptly
provide that information to the U.S.D.O.T.

&&tm A MAAA April 23, 2024
Name: Kristen Dreyer O Date
Title:  TPO Chair



FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 526-010-08

UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM (UPWP) PO AN
STATEMENTS AND ASSURANCES

LOBBYING CERTIFICATION for GRANTS, LOANS and COOPERATIVE AGREEMENTS

In accordance with Section 1352 of Title 31, United States Code, it is the policy of the Ocala/Marion
County TPO that:

(1)

(2)

3)

(4)

No Federal or state appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid by or on behalf of
the Ocala/Marion County TPO, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an
officer or employee of any Federal or state agency, or a member of Congress or the state
legislature in connection with the awarding of any Federal or state contract, the making of
any Federal or state grant, the making of any Federal or state loan, extension,
continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal or state contract, grant,
loan, or cooperative agreement.

If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any
person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any Federal
agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
Member of Congress in connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan or cooperative
agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, “Disclosure
Form to Report Lobbying,” in accordance with its instructions.

The Ocala/Marion County TPO shall require that the language of this certification be
included in the award documents for all subawards at all tiers (including subgrants and
contracts and subcontracts under grants, subgrants, loans, and cooperative agreement),
which exceeds $100,000, and that all such subrecipients shall certify and disclose
accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when
this transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite
for making or entering into this transaction imposed by Section 1352, Title 31, U.S. Code.
Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not
less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each failure.

\ Nﬁh&w 2y April 23, 2024

Title:

Name: Kristen Dreyer ‘5 Date

TPO Chair



FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 525-010-08

UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM (UPWP) POLIY FLANNING
STATEMENTS AND ASSURANCES

DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISE UTILIZATION

It is the policy of the Ocala/Marion County TPO that disadvantaged businesses, as defined by 49
Code of Federal Regulations, Part 26, shall have an opportunity to participate in the performance
of MPO contracts in a nondiscriminatory environment. The objectives of the Disadvantaged
Business Enterprise Program are to ensure non-discrimination in the award and administration of
contracts, ensure firms fully meet eligibility standards, help remove barriers to participation, create
a level playing field, assist in development of a firm so it can compete successfully outside of the
program, provide flexibility, and ensure narrow tailoring of the program.

The Ocala/Marion County TPO, and its consultants shall take all necessary and reasonable steps
to ensure that disadvantaged businesses have an opportunity to compete for and perform the
contract work of the Ocala/Marion County TPO, in a non-discriminatory environment.

The Ocala/Marion County TPO shall require its consultants to not discriminate on the basis of
race, color, national origin and sex in the award and performance of its contracts. This policy
covers in part the applicable federal regulations and the applicable statutory references contained
therein for the Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Program Plan, Chapters 337 and 339, Florida
Statutes, and Rule Chapter 14-78, Florida Administrative Code

%Amﬂ\l /‘{/zj/u April 23, 2024

Name: Kristen Dreyer Date
Titte: TPO Chair



FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION §25-010-08

UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM (UPWP) POLICY PLANNING
STATEMENTS AND ASSURANCES

TITLE VI/ NONDISCRIMINATION ASSURANCE

Pursuant to Section 9 of US DOT Order 1050.2A, the Ocala/Marion County TPO assures the
Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) that no person shall on the basis of race, color,
national origin, sex, age, disability, family or religious status, as provided by Title VI of the Civil
Rights Act of 1964, the Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987, the Florida Civil Rights Act of 1992
and other nondiscrimination authorities be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits
of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination or retaliation under any program or activity.

The Ocala/Marion County TPO further assures FDOT that it will undertake the following with
respect to its programs and activities:

1. Designate a Title VI Liaison that has a responsible position within the organization and
access to the Recipient’'s Chief Executive Officer.

2. Issue a policy statement signed by the Chief Executive Officer, which expresses its
commitment to the nondiscrimination provisions of Title VI. The policy statement shall be
circulated throughout the Recipient's organization and to the general public. Such
information shall be published where appropriate in languages other than English.

3. Insert the clauses of Appendices A and E of this agreement in every contract subject to
the Acts and the Regulations

4. Develop a complaint process and attempt to resolve complaints of discrimination against
sub-recipients. Complaints against the Recipient shall immediately be forwarded to the
FDOT District Title VI Coordinator.

5. Participate in training offered on Title VI and other nondiscrimination requirements.

6. If reviewed by FDOT or USDOT, take affirmative action to correct any deficiencies found
within a reasonable time period, not to exceed ninety (90) calendar days.

7. Have a process to collect racial and ethnic data on persons impacted by your agency's
programs.

THIS ASSURANCE is given in consideration of and for the purpose of obtaining any and all
federal funds, grants, loans, contracts, properties, discounts or other federal financial assistance
under all programs and activities and is binding. The person whose signature appears below is
authorized to sign this assurance on behalf of the Recipient.

e v \}\
WIAY oA, April 23, 2024
Name! Kpisten Dreyer Wt Date

Titte: TPOQ Chair



FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

525-010-08

UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM (UPWP) FOLICY PLANNING

STATEMENTS AND ASSURANCES

APPENDICES Aand E

During the performance of this contract, the contractor, for itself, its assignees and
successors In interest (hereinafter referred to as the “Contractor”) agrees as follows:

(1)

@

3

(4)

®)

Compliance with Regulations: The Contractor shall comply with the Regulations
relative to nondiscrimination in Federally—assisted programs of the U.S. Department
of Transportation (hereinafter, ‘USDOT’) Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, Part
21, as they may be amended from time to time, (hereinafter referred to as the
Regulations), which are herein incorporated by reference and made a part of this
Agreement.

Nondiscrimination: The Contractor, with regard to the work performed during the
contract, shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, age,
disability, religion or fami!ty status in the selection and retention of subcontractors,
including procurements of materials and leases of equipment. The Contractor shall
not participate either directly or indirectly in the discrimination prohibited by section
21.5 of the Regulations, including employment practices when the contract covers a
program set forth in Appendix B of the Regulations.

Solicitations for Subcontractors, including Procurements of Materials and
Equipment: In all solicitations made by the Contractor, either by competitive bidding
or negotiation for work to be performed under a subcontract, including procurements
of materials or leases of equipment; each potential subcontractor or supplier shall
be notified by the Contractor of the Contractor's obligations under this contract and
the Regulations relative to nondiscrimination on the basis of race, color, national
origin, sex, age, disability, religion or family status.

Information and Reports: The Contractor shall provide all information and reports
required by the Regulations or directives issued pursuant thereto, and shall permit
access to its books, records, accounts, other sources of information, and its facilities
as may be determined by the Florida Department of Transportation, the Federal
H:?hway Administration, Federal Transit Administration, Federal Aviation
Administration, and/or the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration to be
pertinent to ascertain compliance with such Regulations, orders and instructions.
Where any information required of a Contractor is in the exclusive possession of
another who fails or refuses to furnish this information the Contractor shall so certify
to the Florida Department of Transportation, the Federal Highway Administration,
Federal Transit Administration, Federal Aviation Administration, and/or the Federal
Motor Carrier Safety Administration as appropriate, and shall set forth what efforts it
has made to obtain the information.

Sanctions for Noncompliance: In the event of the Contractor's noncompliance
with the nondiscrimination provisions of this contract, the Florida Department of
Transportation shall impose such contract sanctions as it or the Federal Highway
Administration, Federal Transit Administration, Federal Aviation Administration,
and/or the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration may determine to be
appropriate, including, but not limited to:

a. Withholding of payments to the Contractor under the contract until the
Contractor complies, and/or _ _
b. Cancellation, termination or suspension of the contract, in whole or in part.

0518



(7)

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

525-010-08

UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM (UPWP) POLICY PLANNING

STATEMENTS AND ASSURANCES

contractor or supplier as a result of such direction, the Contractor may request the
Florida Department of Transportation toenter into such litigation to protect the
interests of the Florida Department of Transportation, and, in a dition, the Contractor
may request the United States to enter into such litigation to protect the interests of
the United States.

(42 U.S.C. § 4601), (prohibits unfair treatmenf of persons displaced or whose
property has been ac&uired because of Federal or Federal-aid programs and
projects); Federal-Aid ighway Act of 1973, (23 U.S.C. § 324 et seq.), (prohibits
discrimination on the basis of sex); Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973,
(29 US.C. § 794 et seq.), as amended, (prohibits discrimination on the basis of
disability&; and 49 CFR Part 27; The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended

47123) (prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin, and sex);
Executive Order 12898, Federal Actions to Address Environmental Justice in
Minority Populations and Low-Income Populations, which ensures non-
discrimination against minority populations b discouraging programs, policies, and
activities with disproportionately high and adverse human heaith or environmental
effects on minority and low-income populations; Executive Order 13166, Improving
Access to Services for Persons with Limited En?tish Proficiency, and resulting
agenzy Eguidanc:e, national origin discrimination includes discrimination because of
limited English proficiency (LEP). To ensure compliance with Title VI, you must take
reasonable steps to ensure that LEP persons have meaningful access to your
programs (70 Fed. Reg. at 74087 to 74100); Title IX of the Education Amendments
of 1972, as amended, which prohibits you from discriminating because of sex in
education programs or activities (20 U.S.C. 18681 et seq)

0518



APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION OF FICTITIOUS NAME
REGISTRATION# G24000061591
Fictitious Name to be Registered: BLU CREATIVE DIGITAL TECHNOLOGIES

Mailing Address of Business: 3191 CORAL WAY SUITE 404A
MIAMI, FL 33145

Florida County of Principal Place of Business: MULTIPLE FILED

FEI Number: 46-4439916 SecMg a;-l)? ’o%osztgte

Owner(s) of Fictitious Name:

WORLD WIDE TRADES USA, LLC

3191 CORAL WAY SUITE 404A

MIAMI, FL 33145 US

Florida Document Number: 114000002302
FEI Number: 46-4439916

I the undersigned, being an owner in the above fictitious name, certify that the information indicated on this form is true and
accurate. | further certify that the fictitious name to be registered has been advertised at least once in a newspaper as defined
in Chapter 50, Florida Statutes, in the county where the principal place of business is located. | understand that the electronic
signature below shall have the same legal effect as if made under oath and | am aware that false information submitted in a
document to the Department of State constitutes a third degree felony as provided for in s. 817.155, Florida Statutes.

FRANCISCO A DIAZ 05/10/2024
Electronic Signature(s) Date

Certificate of Status Requested (X) Certified Copy Requested { )



TRANSPORTATION

PLANNING
ORGANIZATION
TO: Board Members
FROM: Rob Balmes, Director
RE: Pine Avenue (US 301/441/27) at State Road 40 Project Update

The Florida Department of Transportation will deliver a presentation on the status of the
intersection modification project and timeframe for completion.

If you have any questions, please contact me at: 352-438-2631.

A transportation system that supports growth, mobility, and safety through leadership and planning

2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd. « Ocala, Florida 34470
Telephone: (352) 438 - 2630 < www.ocalamariontpo.org



TRANSPORTATION
PLANNING
ORGANIZATION

TO: Board Members
FROM: Rob Balmes, Director

RE: Navigating the Future 2050 Long-Range Transportation Plan
(LRTP) Project Updates

The TPO and consultant team Kimley-Horn and Associates, continue the development of the
2050 Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP). The consultant team will deliver a presentation
on updated growth/scenario planning work, priority needs, and final federal/state and local
revenues.

The next steps in the LRTP process will involve development of the Cost Feasible element and
draft Plan for a public hearing on September 23. A community LRTP and Active Transportation
Open House has also been scheduled for September 30 at the Mary Sue Rich Center. The Open
House will provide the public with an opportunity to view both plan documents and share
feedback prior to formal adoption of the Active Transportation Plan on October 28, and the 2050
LRTP on November 13.

Attachment(s)

e Presentation
e 2050 Final Revenue Forecast
e 2050 Capacity Needs

If you have any questions, please contact me at: 352-438-2631.

A transportation system that supports growth, mobility, and safety through leadership and planning

2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd. « Ocala, Florida 34470
Telephone: (352) 438 - 2630 < www.ocalamariontpo.org



NAVIGATING THE FUTURE

2050

Long Range Transportation Plan

Ocala Marion TPO 2050 Revenue Forecast (Year of Expenditure)

OCALA-MARION TPO

2050 REVENUE FORECAST

DRAFT: 7/18/2025

2031-2035 2036-2040 2041-2050( 2031-2050 Total

Strategic Intermodal System (SIS)* S 69,537,000 $ S 99,372,000 S 168,909,000
State Highway System (Non-SIS) — Non-TMA? S 26,245,407 S 27,014,567 S 54,544,069 S 107,804,043
SHS (non-SIS) Product Support® S 5,773,990 $ 5,943,205 S 11,999,695 S 23,716,889
Other Roads (Non-SIS, Non-SHS) “Off-System” S 7,290,000 $ 7,580,000 S 15,440,000 S 30,310,000
Other Roads (Non-SIS, Non-SHS) Product Support® S 1,603,800 S 1,667,600 $ 3,396,800 S 6,668,200
Surface Transportation Block Grant — Any Area (SA)* $ 25,404,926 $ 25,336,224 S 50,669,857 $ 101,411,007
Surface Transportation Block Grant — Non-TMA (SN, SM, SL)4 S 36,621,126 $ 36,061,452 $ 71,387,758 $ 144,070,336
Transportation Alternatives — Any Area (TALT)* S 3,092,912 $ 3,084,548 S 6,168,781 $ 12,346,242
Transportation Alternatives — Non-TMA (TALN, TALM, TALL)* S 5,421,943 $ 5,339,081 S 10,576,542 S 21,337,566
Subtotal Federal/State Revenues 5 180,991,104 $ 112,026,677 S 323,555,502 S 616,573,283
Infrastructure Sales Tax (1%) S 316,050,000 $ 382,200,000 S 950,600,000 $ 1,648,850,000
Impact Fees S 106,710,000 $ 119,940,000 $ 273,270,000 $ 499,920,000
Ninth Cent Fuel Tax S 15,718,650 $ 19,008,600 $ 47,277,800 $ 82,005,050

Locally Levied Fuel Taxes Local Option Fuel Tax S 65,319,150 S 78,990,600 $ 196,463,800 $ 340,773,550
Second Local Option Gas Tax S 14,647,950 $ 17,713,800 S 44,057,400 S 76,419,150

SEateilevied FuslTaxes Constitutional Fuel Tax S 33,817,350 $ 40,895,400 S 101,714,200 $ 176,426,950
County Fuel Tax S 16,901,580 $ 21,896,160 S 59,899,440 $ 98,697,180

Subtotal Local Revenues S 569,164,680 $ 680,644,560 $ 1,673,282,640 $ 2,923,091,880

Grand Total S 750,155,784 $  792,671,237| $ 1,996,838,142| $ 3,539,665,163

1. Based on SIS Second Five Year Plan FY 2028/2029 - FY 2032/2033 and SIS Cost Feasible Plan 2035-2050

2. Estimated Ocala Marion TPO allocation of funding eligible for non-TMA MPQOs in District Five (Ocala Marion and Lake-Sumter)

3. According to the FDOT 2050 Revenue Forecast. MPOs can also assume that an additional 22 percent of estimated SHS (non-SIS) funds are available
from the statewide “Product Support” program to support PD&E and PE activities.

4. Estimated Ocala Marion TPO allocation of funding eligible anywhere in District Five



P OCALA-MARION TPO 8/4/2025
2 Q 5 o 2050 CAPACITY NEEDS
Long Range Transportation Plan
)
RO O
A A OR
1-75 SUMTER CO LINE SR 326 6F 8F YES
[-75 SR 326 ALACHUA CO LINE 6F 8F YES
SR 326 US 441 SR 40 2U 4D YES
SR 40 SR 326 SE 183 AVE 2U 4D YES
us 27 NW 44 AV I-75 RAMP (WEST) 4D 6D
SR 200 CITRUS CO LINE CR 484 2U 4D YES
SR 40 usS 41 CR 328 2U 4D YES
SR 40 NE 35 ST SR 326 2U 4D YES
SR 464 SE 31 ST SR 35 4D 6D YES
UsS 301 CR 42 143 PL 2U 4D YES
usS 41 SW 110 ST N OF SR 40 2U 4D YES
usS 441 SUMTER CO LINE SE 92 PLACE LP 4D 6D YES
SR 35 SR 25 SE 92 PLACE LP 2U 4D
us 27 [-75 RAMP (WEST) NW 27 AV 4D 6D
CR 42 CR 475 SE 58 AV 2U 4D YES
CR 475A SW 66 ST SW 42 ST 2U 4D YES
CR 484 SR 200 MARION OAKS PASS (E) 2U 4D YES
CR 484 MARION OAKS BLVD CR 475A 4D 6D YES
MARION OAKS MANOR EXT = MARION OAKS LN CR 475 00 4D YES
NE 35 ST CR 200A SR 40 2U 4D YES
NW 49 ST CR 225A NW 35 AVE 00 4D YES
NW 60 AV us 27 NW 49 ST 00 4D YES
SW 38 ST SW 80 AV SW 43 CT 2U 4D YES
SW 49 AV MARION OAKS SW 95 ST 4D 4D YES
SW 80 AV SW 90 ST SR 40 2U 4D YES
BANYAN RD EXT BANYAN RD PECAN PASS 00 2U YES
CR 225A SR 40 NW 49 ST 2U 4D YES
CR 42 CR 475 US 301 2U 4D YES




P OCALA-MARION TPO 8/4/2025
2 Q 5 o 2050 CAPACITY NEEDS
Long Range Transportation Plan
)
RO O
A A OR
CR 464 SR 35 MIDWAY RD 4D 6D YES
CR 475 SE 80 ST SE 52 ST 2U 4D YES
CR 484 MARION OAKS CRSE | MARION OAKS BLVD 4D 6D YES
CR 484 CR 475A CR 475 4D 6D YES
CR 484 CR 475 SE 25 AV 2U 4D YES
DUNNELLON BYPASS CR 40 usS 41 00 2U YES
MARION OAKS MNR SW 49 AVE MARION OAKS LN 2U 4D YES
NE 25 AV NE 24 ST NE 35 ST 2U 4D YES
NE 35 ST US 441 CR 200A 2U 4D YES
NE 36 AV NE 14 ST NE 21 ST 2U 4D YES
NE 36 AV NE 25 ST NE 35 ST 2U 4D YES
NE 55TH AV SR 40 SR 326 2U 4D YES
NW 27 AV us 27 NW 35 ST 2U 4D YES
NW 37TH AV SR 40 us 27 00 2U YES
NW 44 AV NW 30 PL SR 326 2U 4D YES
NW 49 ST NW 44 AV NW 35 AV 2U 4D YES
SE 92 PLRD UsS 441 SR 35 2U 4D YES
SW 20 ST [-75 SR 200 2D 4D YES
SW 46 AV SW 13 ST SR 40 2U 4D YES
SW 60 AV SR 200 us 27 4D 6D YES
SW 80TH ST SW 80TH AV SR 200 2U 4D YES
NE 67 AVE SE 110 ST SE 107 ST 00 2U
CR 200A NW 35 ST SR 326 2U 4D
CR 25 SR 35 SE 108 TER RD 2U 4D
CR 42 US 441 CR 25 2U 4D
CR 467 SE 95 ST US 441 00 2U




OCALA-MARION TPO 8/4/2025
2050 CAPACITY NEEDS

2050

Long mnﬂ;ywan Plan

EXISTING | NEEDED HIGH

STREET FROM TO
LANES LANES PRIORITY
CR 484 E OF HENDRIX DR SR 200 2U 4D
NE 25 AV SR 492 NE 24 ST 2U 4D
NW 35 AV NW 49/35 ST NW 63 ST 4D 4D
NW 44 AV SR 40 NW 11 ST 2U 4D
SW 90 ST SW 60 AV E OF SW 60 AV 00 2U
I-75 AT SR 40 INT IMPROVEMENT YES
I-75 AT NW 49TH ST NEW INTERCHANGE YES
I-75 AT SR 326 NEW INTERCHANGE YES
1-75 AT CR 484 NEW INTERCHANGE YES
I-75 AT SW 20 ST NEW INTERCHANGE
|1-75 AT US 27 INT IMPROVEMENT
I-75 AT CR 318 INT IMPROVEMENT
1-75 AT SR 200 INT IMPROVEMENT
SR 35 AT FOSS ROAD INT IMPROVEMENT
SR 35 AT ROBINSON ROAD INT IMPROVEMENT
SR 35 AT SR 25 (HAMES ROAD) INT IMPROVEMENT
SR 40 AT SW 27TH AVE INT IMPROVEMENT
SR 40 AT SW 40TH AVE INT IMPROVEMENT
SR 40 AT NE 46TH AVE INT IMPROVEMENT
SR 40 SR 35 INT IMPROVEMENT YES
SR 464 AT SE 25TH AVE INT IMPROVEMENT
SR/CR 464/MARICAMP RD AT SR 35 INT IMPROVEMENT
SW 32ND ST AT CR 475 INT IMPROVEMENT
SW 42ND ST AT CR 475A INT IMPROVEMENT
SW SR 200 AT SW 60TH AVE INT IMPROVEMENT
us 441 AT SE 17TH ST INT IMPROVEMENT
CR 42 AT CR 25 INT IMPROVEMENT

E FORT KING ST

AT SE 22ND AVE

INT IMPROVEMENT

E FORT KING ST

AT SE 19TH AVE

INT IMPROVEMENT

NW MLK AVE AT NW 21ST ST INT IMPROVEMENT
SE 31ST ST AT SE 24TH RD INT IMPROVEMENT
SE 31ST ST AT SE 19TH AVE INT IMPROVEMENT

WEST OAK SPINE RD

AT NW 35TH ST

INT IMPROVEMENT

WEST OAK SPINE RD

AT NW 21ST ST

INT IMPROVEMENT

Note: High Priority Projects include currently programmed projects in FY2025/26-FY2029/30



ALACHUA

CITRUS

@

Hwy_318 \
441
301
REDDICK
Hwy. 316 \
LEVY
Hwy 329
27 ANTHONY
-l 100th St
Burbank Rd
FELDQU/SHIP ‘ 326)
gt SILVER
2 \4 / / SPRINGS
é OCAL ,
%_E m
3 4t \
W Silver Springs Blvd
N SYEAL i
(%))
- X8 o8-
2] 38thst o\
YORK £ o 3 () “
2 /_/ 2 <
< f S Ky
5 | &
T] o D A 7
7 7
_\ < C"f%
‘ d-Rd 2 &
[95th St — &
@0
: &
T 1200} ; .
x B { Wyl
@
~
- _
484
RION
@

K:\LAK_GIS\Ocala Marion\2050_LRTP_Prelim\Exports\OMTPO-needs-250505.pdf \

SUMTER

& o) S
AW :
2\ 5 5
f\ 35th St
W 28th St /
o L 24th’ St
2
= > g
N : <
g M ——
g s 14t t N
: A
S 2 1
L
L @ 3rd St 4¢0}
W, Silver'\Springs:Blvd _J
- el
ke c
LQ% 3 N
17th St \%
20th|St 2@_) \174 \
o©
VOLUSIA
Ocalp Natitonal Forest
Draft: 07/30/2025
NAVIGATING THE FUTURE
Long Range Transportation Plan
Roadway High Priority Projects
— 2 lane High Priority
4 Lane ED:l Interchanges
= 6 Lane
mmm 8lane [T TTTTT T
LAKE o 1 2 4 Miles




S z g
ALACHUA ’ a g 3
3 I
4 (s < s
' I % 3 %
] Q S
B\ < S
i N 35th St
o
g /
<
O 28th St
y O, L 24th St
>
<
\ ] ¢4\ «
Hwy 3218 2 '{b : }. i
iad o 5 27 E m 14th' St o
301 2 p: /r
£ N
REDDICK 1 A S
Hwy 316 m < |
=
\ L @ 3rd St m
W, Silver'\Springs:Blvd
LEVY 1
L Hwy 329 i 3 s /———J
| TIWY 321 g ?
] < 2
;| <
27 ANTHONY LQ% S
Cl 100th St t'l 17th St \% r‘
200 )| =
Burbank Rd 20th|St N‘ ﬁ'\-’\
VOLUSIA
FELDQU/SHIP ‘ 326) I S P
I SILVER calp Nattonral Forest
e SPRINGS
5 OCA
>
%ﬁ 40}

]

W Silver Springs Bly i 1

4%

o

w

o]

-+

=2

n

~+
58thiSt

YORK

\ 8oth Ave
s?m"
|27th Avé
2\)\&6
G
N

-

&S
Draft: 08/01/2025

E 200) ( ~
e NAVIGATING THE FUTURE
‘ | Wyzs 2 o 5 o
184
j Long Range Transportation Plan
RION Preliminary Needs Roadway Projects
% 301 — 2 lane Needs

@ L 7Y 4 Lane I:Dj Interchanges

= 6 |Lane
L L

\%
A
OW
E==) 92nd-Rd bq- )
95th St &
B

L\ 49th Ave

CITRUS

mmmm 8 [ane
SUMTER
LAKE 0 1 2

4 Miles

K:\LAK_GIS\Ocala Marion\2050_LRTP_Prelim\Exports\OMTPO-needs-250505.pdf \




TPO Board Meeting
August 26, 2025

Long Range Transportation Plan

TRANSPORTATION
PLANNING
ORGANIZATION



NAVIGATING THE FUTURE

Introduction/Key Objectives 2 o 5 o

Long Range Transportation Plan

* Scenario Planning Update
* Roadway Needs/Strategic Options

* Next Steps

Ao
o
MJ ]
1

: N i 0
"““‘ ‘”ii‘””“” |
i




Scenarios Overview

e Scenario 1 - Current Projected Growth (Trend Forecast)

* Scenario 2b - Reduced Growth/Targeted Growth

e Target Growth Areas (Absorbed Growth from Reduced Growth Areas)
Liberty Triangle (SR 200)

Marion Oaks + Industrial Area

City of Ocala

Equestrian Center Area

Airport Area

* Belleview By-Pass Area

* Reduced Growth Areas (30% Less)
* Scenario 3 - Higher Proportion of Multi-Family Development




Scenario 1 - Trend

Trend

Base Year .
Scenario 1 Forecast

Dwelling Units
Single Family 177,804 224,032 46,228
Multi Family 29,256 55,212 25,956

00000 2924 720




441

27

ang '
2050 Trend Growth |
Total 1%
Dwelling Units nit
Bronson
] o-150
| 151-300
| 301-500
I 501 -900
B o0+
ife
ht
accasassa Bay
reserve State
Park
Gulf Hammock ——
wildlife
Management
Area
/u,_\wlnglis - J,V/J
Jr/ U-\A‘\‘--_’]/
0 3.75 7.5 15 Miles

Nﬁgﬂ _ Cit\gs Sprin

41
,183ft Beverly

40

idiidayelrnernt

Area 301 ||
icanopy |
|
|
|
301
441
301
326
/
40
492
1l
I1
464)
A\
301 35
266) B
27
301

Caravel nch i
Wiltie :
Management I
AT Z::] Crescent
Lake
\
\
\
A\
_Georgetown

v &

|
Oi\e\Villages
|




Scenario 2B Table

Base Year Reduced Growth Difference From Trend
Scenario 2B Forecast (Growth)

s 050 | Growtn | Scenariozs

Dwelling Units
Single Family 177,804 223,899 46,095 (133) -0.06%
Multi Family 29,256 55,415 26,159 0.37%




, =

o Pnad

Trend - Scenario 2B
Total Dwelling Units
Change

<= (-50)
<=0
0-50
51 - 150
150+

Greenway
Areas

N| BULUER

1Sd55d bay

arve State
Park
Gulf Hammock
Wildlife
Management
Area
. Inglis
/ T v
y -~ o - |
0 3.75 7.5

15 Miles

|
: 121
I
e a it
Fonson
\
illistg
Mor!
41 . 27
T~
e
40
200)
v, s
,_773ﬁ Cit\ys Sprin /
N

Aﬁ‘ Beverly H 47

\

Hernandn 3

Area

301 : : @
‘ //,j
7
7
%
N S / VGeorgetown
301 E
441 ///
301 \ :
326 ) il
\
/7 92 %f
% B
464) 1 40
N, i
30157 fpo>
pu )
27 7
%
301

A4

|
)@e\Villages
|

19 matilla

\
Crescent
Lake




I
- 7
% b/ g
ALACHUA 2 N m
Q\*L S 2
L [ [\ N\ 3 b 3
e\ z
7 35th St
S
<
< 28th St
y /
9 24th St
: v .
Hwy 318 E f 2
< z
] ! 301 g 301 14th St o
(3
< =
£
& 3rd St m
W Silver Springs Blvd !
9 v
2 2
£ ]
=1 <
ANTHONY /] T L, o 8
7 Tl 17th St \4; L
200 \%J
Burbank Rd 20th|St /_J7 7% ' ‘\
326)
i »
/ / SILVER Ocalh National Fo a - ° -
—7 SPRINGS

W Silver S

prings Blvd

Fim}

CITRUS

w
@
o+
>
w
-

8oth Ave

6oth Ave

[95th]St

27th Ave'

J\\\g
A
/

-

58th St

RION

)

_@

SUMTER

LAKE

Draft: 07/24/2025
NAVIGATING THE FUTURE

2050

Long Range Transportation Plan

Alternatives 1 vs. 2 AADT

- < -2,500
@ -,500 to -1,000
—— 1,000 to 0
—— 0'to 1,000
@ 1,000 - 2,500
- > 2,500

K:\LAK_GIS\Ocala Marion\2050_LRTP_Prelim\Exports\OMTPO-needs-250505.pdf \




Scenario 3 Table

Base Year Increased Multifamily Difference From Trend
Scenario 3 Forecast (Growth)

Dwelling Units
Single Family 177,804 217,217 39,413 (6,815) -3.04%
Multi Family 29,256 63,338 34,082 8,126 14.72%




e Pnoad | Area |
: 121 301 : '
Trend - Scenario 3 r | {173 crescent
. . T - —— = | '/ Lake
Total Dwelling Units | //,; \
Change bnson % \\l
2 ‘
- | 7 S
- <= (-50) illistc : / Georgetown \
<o N Ap
[ ] 1-50
[ ] 51-150 al S
B 150+ vl -
301}/ |
. 27 ;
7/ Greenway 2D R 328 /
Areas * [ /7 // % N
40 [, ]
1SdS55d Udy 40 492 s T %%y// \‘* = )
angkState _' 264 H . 40 A -
N p= S Lake (
Gulf Hammock _{L— 301 35 \ State
wildlife y M\ )
M t B
B Areann 260) B
La
Ingi 27 Y/ 7 o
Rl ¥ o <4 //// LT
- e JBR ¢ s Sprin r' '
N %

15 Miles

Aﬁ‘ Beverly H 47

Hernandn

—

301 T
€ Villages
@ ; \

matilla

19




L L
&
®, o s
ALACHUA G, f/ A
\Z. g, ;‘
| [\ N\ % S %
s
e\ 3 3
\ 35th St
v
>
<
< W 28th St /
By
o 24th St
>
<
L4
s 2 g
Hwy 318 by s <
v <
b4
E‘ 301 14th St ~

8th Ave

3rd St ATO}
I

W Silver Springs Blvd 1

LEVY

22n€ Ave

/ L";
Q

o
ANTHONY -
17th St /1’;
20th|St ?7‘

Burbank Rd 2(%/1_j j\"
36) Ocalh National Fo Scenario 3 VOIUme

| e s / / SILVER
40th >t OCABQ / / ) SPRINGS )
R Difference

Kv e
N—y

44t
7

172 AT

W Silver Springs Blvd A T
q
|

e
1
Nii
=
o=
A
a\,\éc’
/
[
58th Slt

[
>
ORK : " al
£ ¢ E
© -E F] S
A .
\ O ? N
— > 96’ {
3
¥
‘v&
Draft: 07/24/2025
NAVIGATING THE FUTURE

T 2050

Long Range Transportation Plan

Alternatives 1 vs. 3 AADT

RION
- 301 - < -2,500
w @ -2,500 to -1,000

—— -1,000t0 0

CITRUS @
\ L m / —— 0-1,000
) @ 1,000 - 2,500

- > 2,500

d

SUMTER
LAKE

K:\LAK_GIS\Ocala Marion\2050_LRTP_Prelim\Exports\OMTPO-needs-250505.pdf \




Draft Revenue Forecast : Current Snapshot
Federal and State Sources

2031-2050 Total Projected Revenues
Revenue Source .
(Year of Expenditure)

Strategic Intermodal System (SIS) $168,909,000
Other Roads (Non-SIS, Non-SHS) “Off-System” $30,310,000
Other Roads (Non-SIS, Non-SHS) Product Support*** $6,668,200
State Highway System (Non-SIS) — Non-TMA** $107,804,043
SHS (non-SIS) Product Support*** $23,716,889
Surface Transportation Block Grant — Any Area (SA)* $101,411,007
Surface Transportation Block Grant — Non-TMA (SN, SM, SL)* $144,070,336
Transportation Alternatives — Any Area (TALT)* $12,346,242
Transportation Alternatives — Non-TMA (TALN, TALM, TALL)* $21,337,566
TOTAL $616,573,283

*Estimated Ocala Marion TPO allocation of funding eligible anywhere in District Five
** Estimated Ocala Marion TPO allocation of funding eligible for non-TMA MPOs in District Five (Ocala Marion and Lake-Sumter)
***According to the FDOT 2050 Revenue Forecast. MPOs can also assume that an additional 22 percent of estimated SHS (non-SIS) funds are available from the statewide “Product Support”

program to support PD&E and PE activities.

Sources: Florida Department of Transportation 2050 Revenue Forecast Handbook and Central Florida MPO Alliance
Note: Carbon Reduction Program revenues (CAR-N, CAR-M, CAR-L) were forecasted to total 518,437,226




Anticipated Local Revenues for
Capital, Operations & Maintenance

County Revenues for

. . . . County Revenues for Total County Revenues
Marion County Capital Capital Projects oam
R Ses % Distribution (FY2030/31-FY2049/50) % Distribution oo Oon o e o 0

($YOE) ( /31- /50) ($YOE)
Gas Taxes 2.96%* $22,925,745 97.04% $751,396,135 $774,321,880
Infrastructure Sales o o
Tax 100% $1,648,850,000 0% $- $1,648,850,000
Impact Fees 100% $499,920,000 0% $- $499,920,000
Totals $2,171,695,745 $751,396,135 $2,923,091,880

*30% of Second Local Option Gas Tax available for capital projects; Balance of gas tax revenue reserved for O&M




ALACHUA 6‘;”3«“, 5/ 5
General Issues N g /
R g =
® |_75 . - ) © 35th St
« Core of Ocala “( /
» Constraints 28th st ] —
. o 24
6 Lane Expansion ROW < . \ .
Issues Hwy 328 E N </ <
Environmental Lands 7 = A BB = oy auth st i
; H b
Farmland Preservation REDDICR HIE \ g
Hwy 316 ™ _<:: | |
\ & 3rd St m
W Silver Springs Blvd r[ '
LEVY e - L =
| | Hwy 329 /] 2 z
1 T — 7
27 ANTHONY / 6, " N
100th St Kﬁh St 84;
Burbank Rd 20th|sSt Zv \’iyé
— | | o
K VOLUSIA
y
FELDQWSHIP 336} ‘
US 41 & CR 484 T~ ot st / / SILVER Ocalp National Forest
s \A —7 SPRINGS
Dunnellon Bottleneck s & \ . )
W Silver Springs Blvd r 4 l 4 T
{

[
[ 1 N } I L .
38th St J‘ [ %

IORK

8oth Ave

Maricamp Rd

60oth Ave
27th Av

~

\,
0.
G
2N
B w SO\
Q/é‘é
| US 44'] & CR 25 Draft: 07/24/2025
200}

e 1 RS South of CR 42 2 o 5 o
|

@
\

]
—

Long Range Transportation Plan
Alternative 1 Number of Lanes

— 2 Lane

= 4 Lane

Citrus to I-75 \ = 6 Lane
e 8 |ane

SUMTER
K:\LAK_GIS\Ocala Marion\2050_LRTP_Prelim\Exports\OMTPO-needs-25C

SR 200 to I-75 [-75 to US 441




ALACHUA

~ 1ooth St

| | W SilverS

Burbank Rd

SILVER
SPRINGS,

m,

CITRUS

38th/Ave

35th Ave

27th Ave

27

37th Ave

A

MLKJr Ave

14th St

» }rdSt‘ If- m

W Silver'Sp
—=F

20th|St

rings-Blvd

7th St

L11th Ave
22nd Ave,

2@_}

\
]
’;

Roadway

Capacity Needs

Draft: 08/01/2025

NAVIGATING THE FUTURE

| 2050

Long Range Transportation Plan
Preliminary Needs Roadway Projects

Needs

ED:I Interchanges

— 2Llane
= 4 Lane

6 Lane

K:\LAK_GIS\Ocala Marion\2050_LRTP_Prelim\Exports\OMTPO-needs-250505.pdf \

SUMTER

LAKE

0 1 2 4 Miles

mmmm 8 Lane




ALACHUA : / = s
H = - “\L< S =1 B E—
v = 35th St
g g \ M
f - ‘ Edl
= ‘. - o) 24th St
K - 3
= | o
, | i : :
Hwy 318 1 || R o e <
7 1 > = ) o
I 3 ~ 2 | =
: 441 t B s e ‘ = 14th St o
‘ BT B </ ¥ ‘ /r : ‘
R REDDICK\ " /N LA ! G ‘ b e e S
Hwy 326 T N SR 1 = E f 4 ir=rrl
b ) [, = " Y 5 : o 3rd St m
¢ B ‘ Ay i 4 ‘ W Silver Springs-Blvd L 12 i —_
LEVY : : I N 1 = S § [P e e )
a c - E 7% -
Y 329 = 2 2
= s 2
- " W SEEK S
ANTHDNY | Bl m
100th St} = ! o | c_l 17th St 3 J \ I |
- 200 a IS PN VAl [ p
o Burbank Rd L r—JV LERE L < \
i NS 326)
e e = SILVER ~R 7
45 \ SPRINGS At
OCALX ; 5

t E]A\‘Ie

454t
|

| | W SilverSprings Blvd |

w.
©
-
>
()
-+

8oth Ave

=6oth'Ave

95th St

; | ( Draft: 07/30/2025

y/ ] A ) NAVIGATING THE FUTURE

| 2050

o Long Range Transportation Plan

Roadway High Priority Projects
— 2 Llane High Priority

4/Lane ED:I Interchanges
w6 Lane

mmmm 8lane [T T
0o 1 2 4 Miles

CITRUS

SUMTER
LAKE

K:\LAK_GIS\Ocala Marion\2050_LRTP_Prelim\Exports\OMTPO-needs-250505.pdf \



I
) &
ALACHUA s B
7 = | J“;,‘
— \ { ‘ /Q H—
!
> =
z »
s <
1 |
A -
"
o,
- <
l — | _E g g
Hwy 318 177 N ”: : |
™ o o
1 o |<| (27 Ulis Gl
! _<§ s
T - £ N }
<l |~
& | a
m — — -~
W, Silver'Springs-Blvd! o -
LEVY === : =t o <
= e B =<1 :: B
Ly :, — — -:E > 1 'g ,,,,,
ANTHONY _ o
“100th St - == / 17th St L 17: =
: fo 2@_) NS, S N
- : - L., i TT ‘ T ¢
Orrido - e .
/ / it Ocalp Natfonal E
: ¢ OCA}_\ _ L
- ‘/ l &
/| R / . - £ [ \
1 3 \
Ra o np T
C PNd T ‘ | | W Silver:Springs Blvd |
Y —
I \ |
o 8l ssth s i T
E > @
== ] = E E 2 i . ‘ -
I — = =5
————— 5 N e 8
u
| | \
= = \:1 N ‘
\ : B ‘
‘ Draft: 07/30/2025

200}

.| JouNNELLON .

f

CITRUS

] e 6 Lane

NAVIGATING THE FUTURE

2050

Long Range Transportation Plan

Roadway High Priority Projects
—— 2 lane High Priority

- Alkane I:EJ Interchanges

K:\LAK_GIS\Ocala Marion\2050_LRTP_Prelim\Exports\OMTPO-needs-250505.pdf \

SUMTER

LAKE

mmm glane [ ! T
0 9 2 4 Miles




Strategic Area Studies

SR 200 CORRIDOR CITRUS COUNTY EAST OF I-75
WESTERN BELTWAY WEST COUNTY (WEST OF I-75)

SOUTHWEST CONNECTOR SR 200 EAST OF I-75
EAST-WEST CONNECTOR SOUTH COUNTY (EAST OF I-75)




NAVIGATING THE FUTURE

Next Steps 2_ o Q

Long Range Transportation Plan

e Cost Feasible Plan
* Plan Adoption
* Plan Documentation

7|8 | & V% () S
pros BRTPTTERRTI IJ
| \

OCALA MARION
~ TRANSPORTATION
r:‘ PLANNING
a ORGANIZATION




TRANSPORTATION
PLANNING
ORGANIZATION

TO: Board Members
FROM: Rob Balmes, Director

RE: Active Transportation Plan Project Updates

The TPO and consultant Kittelson and Associates continue the development of an Active
Transportation Plan. TPO staff will deliver a presentation at the meeting on draft project lists
based on recent analysis work of needs and gaps, along with input from the Active Transportation
Plan Stakeholder Committee, Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC) and Technical Advisory
Committee (TAC). Draft project lists include Trails, Sidewalks/Shared Use Paths, and Bike
Lanes. The lists are included with this memo.

The draft Active Transportation Plan is scheduled to be released to the public in mid-September
for a 30-day review period. A community LRTP and Active Transportation Open House has also
been scheduled for September 30 at the Mary Sue Rich Center at Reed Place. The Open House
will provide the public with an opportunity to view both plans and share feedback prior to formal
adoption of the Active Transportation Plan on October 28, and 2050 LRTP on November 13.

Attachment(s)

e Presentation
e Draft Active Transportation Plan Projects

If you have any questions, please contact me at: 352-438-2631.

A transportation system that supports growth, mobility, and safety through leadership and planning

2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd. « Ocala, Florida 34470
Telephone: (352) 438 - 2630 < www.ocalamariontpo.org



ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION PLAN E %fo %

TPO BOARD MEETING

AUGUST 26, 2025




PROJECT SCHEDULE

August 2024

e Kick-off
e Stakeholder Meeting #1

3

October 2025 August 2025

e Final presentation to TPO e Stakeholder Meeting #4
Committees and Board e Project List Reviews

for Plan adoption e Draft Plan for Public

' Review (September)

Active Transportation Plan/
2050 Long Range Transportation Plan
Open House (Sep 30)

December 2024
e Stakeholder Meeting #2

March 2025

¢ TPO Committee and
Board Updates

May 2025

e Stakeholder Meeting #3
e Existing Conditions

e Level of Stress and
Accessibility




il &%

PROJECT NEEDS ASSESSMENT 55 AR

* |dentified gaps
 Roadways that are high stress for pedestrians and bicyclists

* Areas where accessibility to destinations is low and in need of
more low stress roadways

* Reviewed local projects and requests

* |dentified additional projects by overlaying the
gaps and the local projects



PROJECT NEEDS ASSESSMENT

Project Lists

e Trails
e Sidewalk/Shared Use Paths
 Bike Lanes
* Prioritized Lists into 3 Tiers
Tier 1, Tier 2, Tier 3
e Lists will be in ATP and the 2050 LRTP Plans



NEXT STEPS

* Mid September — Draft Plan 30-day public release

* September 30 — ATP and 2050 LRTP Open House
* October |4 — CAC-TAC Meeting Presentations

e October 28 — TPO Board Presentation and
Request for Adoption



Trail Projects

\ -
» l ~
[™ ™ ™ ™= oo o am am \va a - - PA
1 4
! "ny ~!
Se »
1 W Hwy 320 ¢ - 1
a '~ 4
o AVENUE G ‘
>
Ocala 3 g U
|
-
2 < o n N
o
éo S S \ " '!_ ;M"' -
% g = - ~ a1
< X v e s > §
15 2 <) CR-31\8' E CR-3A%
I /(( : - <9 )
& <
% o
£ d L
& 2
7 2
ng) O
e
NW 35 ST NE 35 ST w
a 754
=z S BN 8 S
A= w5 3 zA |-' W HWY 316 EHWY 316
~ < w NE28 ST T NE 55 AVE
G\ NW2BST sy e g .
\szi: Z < NW.20'ST NE24sT NE 24 ST =3
WM ©
QL 2 =
NW 21 g 5 E e %
ST %7 N MAGNOLIA RD HIE 3 <
(] o
2 z > S
2 k< N
— 2 -4
\ AT 5 om a : 2 g
s % =g> ? = LL“_E..Eﬂél— - E 3
2 el 5 : g
N 2 w < 2
= T il = NE 3 ST =
= E : : NE 1 AVE 12 2
=2 E FT'KING ST - =
) sw2sT— —F % W ETRKING ST oo o MHE é E
WS Ziswe SE/8'ST S Ll £ g P G
PLIN @ s ST SW 10TH ST 4 2 rsi w88
> 2 J), SE 12. ST <
<= =
N\ %l ‘VG/Vo(/ NE = g |
., w L
3 Ve se17sT @ z <
w SE 17 ST ; 2
< 4
: g A £ 15 2
3 > R 29 g
» = ° &r 2 AV NE 55 AVE RD
Y o
£ swW 7 NW 35 ST NE 35 ST
SW30 5 28 PL & {754 . NESSAVE @ 4
it \ n 7% N MANOLIA RD  NE 28 ST S =
2 w ) ‘ n NW 28 ST < "
ES @g\ > % NE'8 RD NE24ST &
) 2 c SE 38 ST NW 20 ST M w
o & . S'MAGNOLIA AVE ﬁ%‘ 5 NE 1z‘\v“|=_'E 8 AVE Z 13
b d
T 4 Sy MAGNOLIAN.-.«If'E NE 3 ST 12 NE 7TH ST
w 2 WET KING,ST,
s z NE 1 AVE
1 = SW 10THY (‘EuﬁTlKﬂNG ST @ 0
o SE 1 AVE 2
3 S'MAGNOLIA EXT
1 s X ey SE 17 ST r/
7 1=} <
S,
! SW7AVE S K
2) \2
[ - 5
1 1 O v
&
SW @
| .
>
<
1 <
; -
| 2 S
S 2
N 3 g
1 3 « SE 80 ST
6
1 CR-312/SW 87 PL
o
L 18
[
1 SW 107 PL
ﬁ—g—r‘?| w SE 110 ST
© w g SW HWY 484 z
4 WY 2% m 32)_PEnnsYLVZ@AAVE N q% . o ©
(] WAPENN AVGY EJRENN AV&N’ Ve S =
bﬁ ’ ' l X \ 7
C’ ~ ©
~4 E v
<
" 5 2 SE HWY 484
L =
*' ~N
ARG SW 145 ST 7
\e o
-
AN
R4
~
N\ SE HWY 42
\0
\

NE Hy,, 325

SE HWY 464

9

10

WY 452

------,I---éEL'ZLW[»’q; ________ |

& So

/

A |

[
0

T
2 4 Miles

Improvement Category

e Trail

Facility Name Improvement Type Source Initial Tier
1|SW 27th Ave / SW 42nd St/ SW 43rd Street Rd SW 19th Ave SW 40th Ave Trail Additional Projects 1
2|NE 8th Ave NE 10th St E Silver Springs Blvd Trail Additional Projects 1
3(Wataula and NE 8th Avenue Trail Tuscawilla Park CR 200A/SE Jackksonville Road New Trail Additional Projects 1
4|E Highway 40 / Black Bear Trail Silver Springs State Park West of NW 102nd Avenue Rd Trail Marion County 1
5|Pruitt Gap Pruitt Trailhead Dunnellon Trail Trail Marion County 1
6|Indian Lake Trail SR 40/Silver Springs State Park Indian Lake Trail Park Trail Additional Projects 2
7|SE Maricamp Rd East of SW 58th Ave SE 110th Ave Trail Additional Projects 2
8|SR 40 NE 60th Ct East of NE 58th Ave Trail Additional Projects 2
9(Withlacochee Bay Trail Dunnellon Levy County Trail Marion County 2

10|E Highway 40 / Black Bear Trail SE 183rd Avenue Rd SR 19 Trail Marion County 2
11|E Highway 40 / Black Bear Trail West of NW 102nd Avenue Rd SE 183rd Avenue Rd Trail Marion County 2
12|Ocala to Silver Springs Trail SE Osceola Ave NE 58th Ave Trail Marion County 2
. , . , , Marjorie Harris Carr Cross Florida , .
13|Silver Springs Bikeway East Silver Springs Blvd Trail Marion County 2
Greenway Park
14|Lake Wauburg to Price's Scrub State Park Trail Lake Wauburg Price's Scrub State Park Trail Additional Projects 2
15|49th Ave NW Blichton Rd NW 44th Ave Trail Additional Projects 2
16|{Nature Coast Trail (Chiefland to Dunnellon) Il Dunnellon Levy County Line Trail Marion County 2
17]|E Highway 40 / Black Bear Trail SR19 Volusia County Line Trail Marion County 2
18|Chiefland to Dunnellon SW 215th Court Rd SW Highway 484 Trail Marion County 2
19|Ocala Rail Trail SE 3rd St Oak Rd Trail Marion County 2
20{Cross Florida Greenway Connection SE Highway 314 Marshall Greenway Trail Marion County 2
, Grade separated
21{SR 200 Cross Florida Greenway , Stakeholder Input 2
crossing
22|Silver Springs Trail Lake County Silver Springs State Park Trail Additional Projects 3
23|Silver Springs to Hawthorne Trail Silver Springs State Park Alachua County Trail Marion County 3
24(Dunnellon Trail Connection St Patrick Dr Cross Florida Greenway Trail Additional Projects 3
25|NW 21st Ave NW 35th St NW 21st St Trail Additional Projects 3
26[Nature Coast Trail (Chiefland to Dunnellon) | SW Highway 484 S Bridges Rd Trail Marion County 3
27|North Lake Trail SR40 Lake County Line Trail Marion County 3
28|Cross Florida Greenway Land Bridge Expansion Over I-75 Trail Additional Projects 3




Sidewalk/Shared Use Path Projects

2

]
4 Miles

Improvement Category
Sidewalk/Shared Use Path

N HWY 315 ~ |
-y »~
2 m? T NA e
- \‘) ¢ i
- X
- CR -315
"~ 1
[ B N N LB B R R — — -_ e I 4
< '
> ”»
'l\\ »
8 a3, A
s )
S AVENUEG LY & S"%
H S <
: 20 { st < 15 33 3
: - % NW 35 ST N NE 35 ST w
1n \ ra_ S = & 2 5
58 N -~ y 4 e >, x >
£ ~\ N\ %, < 2 2
= g « 8 A\ < S o w0
NW 2 ST s CR-318" E CR-33% < g w 0 > &
zz © W % 5 2N < (o I
3 o~ Y 318 2N 2 (S =3 m -4
Sl W 2 B - ) &
5z ¥ \ T s : NE 28 ST
S SINW 28 ST
72 N MAGNOLIARD 3% N
SW 2 ST 6 84 : ~
% o 4 2 74 NE 24 ST < '),0 @
(S <
55 O 2N NE24 ST =
57 Y o N o0
e ) E HWY 316 e S z
swest 30 u_. 46 20 & w
% N 2 e % z
SRz & S
= = 3 N 2 )
z “ ¢
< %o
8 w
>
21 2 < 2 i (@s2)
= S 3 S 2
o 2
£ s 5 s s :
z » w 9 L w =
2 < g @7} E = s 2
) i 2 S0 = o = 14 13 9
4 0 = z 3 = =z E S NE 7 ST
w 4 o s T &2 w
z 2 @ 2 2
2 © 50 = <
: o MmN
1 2 [y <>,: © NE 3 ST ,
w 75} 5 32 31 (]
6 < ; 39
N = 3
2 8 S (a0) W FT KING ST E FT KING ST - =y
S @9 : <3 ox s
N G 2
he ; & 69 4 60 g 3 S}
SE 5 ST w
5 70 G5 81
& o« 67 se7sT 82
@ 2 sw 10TH S SE 8 ST =l'o
s < NE 55 AVE RD 200 I
© NW|35 sT N 15 3B i I 71 2 =
(@) 2 SE 12 ST £
N MAGgOLIA ROl 84WN ST 74 NEJ31T NEISSIAVE < 46‘/.,0[
76 NE®28 ST = 4 o
3. 95 IN=NWS 20T NE 24 ST NE 36 AVE 2 &) <+ E o
3 E (8 66 @ 00
9 ] pL ~N R N 8/ 8 AVE N P 4 i SE 17°ST
Q)| SW,30 ST w 13 NE 7TH ST SE 17 ST
5 B | 32E131VE_NE 3T
D NW 27 AVE s Nyﬁﬁ} TTM s 39
w
s 2 30 4 67 701y 582 a 55
S SW74TH §1, SE 1vAVE 66 (-] w 68
- g 38 o SE 17 ST b z SE22ST 3
40| © ~ 3 sW'7 ave| S MAGNOLIA ExT N 2l m
>
10 SR e) 93 93 w SE LAKE WEIR AVE @ 2 A & e
N 10 Z < o 2, @
Z & m SE38 ST 464 ; o \? @
(42 5 u Z. e
% sw > CR-464A 2,
w CR w
» S 4
MR N 2
> - 6\ )
44 < = 2 SW 42'ST w
N 2 202 >
N
1 2 2 > '
I & SE 80 ST 2.
~ & 1
I N CR-312/SW 87 PL 0N |
I 11 @ 47‘?,9
A G, |
3 \
8 [=)] 07
K 1 N g 3 < !
I SW 107 PL < j’ 1
0 W HWY 40 @ w &
I o SW Hiy e €\ ¥ SE110 ST 3 I
= % g5 EPENN AVE Y 484 w © P Ey 3 )y |
(] WIPENN AVES 4PENNSYLVANIA AVE 2 - Wy 55 <
-"Q’l‘ﬁ N © o w z SE 135 AVE S |
* z - 5 1
" (<)) = e |
[ S ) e SE HWY 484
& Y E |
L el | SW 145 ST |
\o - I
-
v (N j? |
- S
- 5 1
\ ©
\ SE HWY 42 |
b )
» o I
\ S
- z |
LB |
----------------------------------------------- B R TR e ) B |7 S — ™ e — o - 3

Facility Name

Improvement Type

Source

Initial Tier

1|SW 103rd Street Road SR 200 SW 38th Multi-Use E-W Path connection Additional Projects
2|NE 55th Ave NE 31st St E Silver Springs Blvd Sidewalk (on west side) Additional Projects
3|SR 40/Silver Springs Blvd US 301/441 Pine SW 7th Avenue Sidewalks both sides of street to fill gap. Additional Projects
Sidewalk to fillin gap - SR 200 to SW 12th south side; SW 18th Avenue . ,
4|SR 464 SRS 200 SW 12th Avenue _ Additional Projects 1
to SW 12th Avenue on north side
5|US 301/441/27 S/0 Rail Line Bridge sidewalk ends SE 3rd Avenue Sidewalk both sides under Rail Bridge Additional Projects 1
6|SW 20th Street SW 34th Avenue SW 38th Avenue Sidewalks both sides to fillin gap. Additional Projects 1
7|SW 19th Avenue Road SR 464 existing sidewalk Sidewalk to fillin gap on north side of road Additional Projects 1
8|SR 40 north side of SR 40 to south side NE 30th Avenue Sidewalk connection across SR 40 to connect to NE 30th Additional Projects 1
9[NE 7th Street SR 35-Baseline SE 36th Avenue Sidewalks both side of street to complete gap Additional Projects 1
10|SW 34th Street SW 27th Avenue SW 34th Circle Sidewalk to fill in gaps both side Additional Projects 1
11|SW 95th St SW 48th Ave SW 40th Ter Shared Use Path Marion County 1
12INW 110th Ave SR 40 NW 21st St Shared Use Path Marion County 1
13|NE 7th St NE 36th Ave Baseline Rd Shared Use Path Marion County 1
14|NE 7th Street NE 36th Avenue NE 46th Court Sidewalk Ocala 1
15|NE 35th St NE 36th Ave NE 36th Ln Sidewalk (on North side) Additional Projects 2
16|SE Maricamp Rd East of SE 58th Ave SE 110th Ave Sidewalk Additional Projects 2
, N/O SE 62nd Avenue connect to existing , , » ,
17]US 301 both sides of roadway SE 115th Lane sidewalk Sidewalk both sides Additional Projects 2
Sidewalk to fill in gap for access between north side of SR 40 to south
18|SR 40 E Silver Springs Blvd side and Sun Tran Bus Stop at Marion County Veteran Services and Additional Projects 2
: - : Public Library
19|SR 40 connection from north side to south side Sidewalk to connect north and south side of SR 40 Additional Projects 2
at NE 40th Avenue
20|SR 40 West of NE 49th Ter NE 49th Ter Sidewalk to fill in gap end of existing to NE 49th at Wal-Mart Additional Projects 2
21|SW 13th Street SW 37th Avenue SW 27th Avenue Sidewalk both sides to fill in gap and serve elementary school Additional Projects 2
22|SW 32nd Avenue SW 34th St SW 33rd Rd Sidewalk to fill in gap Additional Projects 2
23|SW 80th Ave SR 40 SW 38th St Sidewalk Stakeholder Input 2
24|NE 25th Ave NE 28th St NE 49th St Sidewalk Marion County 2
25|NW 17th Avenue Silver Springs Boulevard NW 4th Street Sidewalk Ocala 2
26|NW 16th Terrace Silver Springs Boulevard NW 1st Street Sidewalk Ocala 2
27|NW 3rd Avenue NW 21st Street NW 28th Street Sidewalk Ocala 2
28|NE 4th Avenue NE 25th Street NE 28th Street Sidewalk Ocala 2
29|NW 4th Avenue NW 28th Street NW 31st Street Sidewalk Ocala 2
30|SW 7th St SW 24th Ave SW MLK Jr Ave Sidewalk (on both sides) Additional Projects 2
31|NE 2nd St NE 15th Ave NE 19th Ave Sidewalk (on both sides) Additional Projects 2
32|NE 2nd St NE 11th Ave NE 12th Ter Sidewalk (on both sides) Additional Projects 2
33|NE 35th St Lindale Mobile Home Park West Entrance |[NE 55th Ave Sidewalk (on North side) Additional Projects 2
34|NE 8th Ave NE 10th St E Silver Springs Blvd Sidewalk Additional Projects 2
35|US 301 SE 120th Place SE 115th Lane Sidewalk both sides Additional Projects 2
36|SR 40 north to south side of road connection Sidewalk at NE 42nd to connect across SR 40 Additional Projects 2
37|NE 36th Avenue NE 14th St NE 19th Place Sidewalk to complete gap Additional Projects 2




Facility Name

Improvement Type

Source

Initial Tier

38[SW 20th Street SW 60th Avenue SW 57th Avenue Sidewalk both sides to fillin gap. Additional Projects 2
39|Fort King Street SR 35-Baseline Se 36th Avenue Sidewalks both side of street to complete gaps Additional Projects 2
40|SW 34th Street Sw 27th Avenue Sw 26th Avenue Sidewalk to complete gap Additional Projects 2
41|SW 34th St East of SW 34th Cir East of SW 27th Ave Sidewalk gap Additional Projects 2
42|SR 35/Baseline Road SE 110th/Hames SE of 92nd Loop Sidewalk/Multi-Use Path Additional Projects 2
43|SW 27th Ave SW42nd St SW 66th St Sidewalk Stakeholder Input 2
44|SW 66th St SR 200 SW 27th Ave Sidewalk Stakeholder Input 2
45|US 441 Avenue | Dollar General Sidewalk Stakeholder Input 2
46|Town of Reddick Sidewalk/Shared Use Path Study Area Stakeholder Input 2
47|Pine Road Spring Rd SE Maricamp Rd Sidewalk Marion County 2
48(Almond Rd SE 58th Ave SE 58th Ave Sidewalk Marion County 2
49|0ak Road Emerald Road rSdouthern intersection of Olive rd. and Emerald Sidewalk Marion County 2
50|NE 95 Street NE 16th Ter West side of Railroad RW Shared Use Path Marion County 2
51|Dogwood Road SR 35 Pine Road Shared Use Path Marion County 2
52|SW 21st Avenue SW 7th Street SW 8th Place Sidewalk Ocala 2
53|SW 20th Avenue SW 7th Street SW 8th Place Sidewalk Ocala 2
54|SW 19th Avenue SW 7th Street SW 8th Place Sidewalk Ocala 2
55|SW 5th Place SW 20th Avenue SW 24th Avenue Sidewalk Ocala 2
56|SW 6th Street SW 20th Avenue SW 24th Avenue Sidewalk Ocala 2
57|SW 6th Street SW MLK Avenue SW 19th Avenue Sidewalk Ocala 2
58|NW 2nd Street NW 24th Avenue NW 27th Avenue Sidewalk Ocala 2
59|SE 44th Avenue E Fort King Street SE 8th Avenue Sidewalk Ocala 2
60|SE 6th Street SE 32nd Avenue SE 36th Avenue Sidewalk Ocala 2
61|SE 32nd Avenue E Fort King Street SE 6th Street Sidewalk Ocala 2
62|NE 10th Avenue NE 3rd Street NE 5th Street Sidewalk Ocala 2
63[NW 5th Avenue NW 25th Street NW 28th Street Sidewalk Ocala 2
64(NE 39th Avenue NE 17th Place NE 21st Street Sidewalk Ocala 2
65[NW 2nd Avenue NW 28th Street NW 31st Street Sidewalk Ocala 2
66|SE 17th Street SE 25th Avenue SE 29th Terrace Sidewalk Ocala 2
67|SE 9th Street SE 3rd Avenue SE Alvarez Avenue Sidewalk Ocala 2
68|SE 22nd Street SE 4th Terrace SE 8th Avenue Sidewalk Ocala 2
69|SE 5th Street SE 11th Avenue SE 15th Avenue Sidewalk Ocala 2
70|SE 8th Street SE 11th Avenue SE 17th Avenue Sidewalk Ocala 2
71|SE 12th Street SE 9th Avenue SE 11th Avenue Sidewalk Ocala 2
72|SW 2nd Street SW 24 Avenue SW 23rd Avenue Sidewalk Ocala 2
73|NE 14th Avenue NE 35th Street NE 28th Street Sidewalk Ocala 2
74|NE 24th Street NE 19th Avenue NE 21st Terrace Sidewalk Ocala 2
75|NW 17th Pl NW 21st Ave NW Martin Luther King Jr Ave Sidewalk (on north side) Additional Projects 3
76[NW 21st Avenue MLK Avenue Ocala Recharge Park Sidewalks both sides to connect MLK sidewalks to Park Additional Projects 3
77|SW 80th Ave SW 90th St SW 80th St Shared Use Path Marion County 3
78|SE 55th Avenue Rd usS 441 CR484 Sidewalk Marion County 3
79|Bahia Road Midway Road Nor'Fhern existing sidewalk on the west side of Shared Use Path Marion County 3
Bahia Road
80|SE 30th Avenue SE 14th Street SE 17th Street Sidewalk Ocala 3
81|SE 7th Street SE 36th Avenue SE 38th Avenue Sidewalk Ocala 3
82|SE 8th Street SE 36th Avenue SE 39th Avenue Sidewalk Ocala 3
83|NE 10th Avenue NE 10th Street NE 14th Street Sidewalk Ocala 3
84[NW 25th Street NW 1st Avenue NW 6th Avenue Sidewalk Ocala 3
85[NW 24th Place NW Magnolia Avenue NW 25th Street Sidewalk Ocala 3
86[NW 24th Road NW 21st Avenue NW 21st Street Sidewalk Ocala 3
87|NW 21st Court NW 24th Road NW 23rd Road Sidewalk Ocala 3
88|NE 20th Avenue NE 10th Street NE 14th Street Sidewalk Ocala 3
89|NW 21st Street NW 24th Road NW 21st Avenue Sidewalk Ocala 3
90|NW 4th Avenue NW 8th Street NW 10th Street Sidewalk Ocala 3
91|SE 41st Avenue SE 8th Street SE 11th Place Sidewalk Ocala 3
92|SW 26th Avenue SW 34th Avenue SW 35th Avenue Sidewalk Ocala 3
93[(SW 30th Street SW 38 Avenue 2470 ft West Sidewalk Ocala 3
93|SW 29th Avenue SW 38 Avenue 1777 ft West Sidewalk Ocala 3
95|SW 28th Place SW 38 Avenue 986 ft West Sidewalk Ocala 3
96(SW 41st Court SW 29 Place SW 30th Street Sidewalk Ocala 3
97|SW 39th Court SW 28 Place SW 30th Street Sidewalk Ocala 3
98|SE 39th Avenue SE 7th Street SE 3rd Street Sidewalk Ocala 3
99|SW 49th Ave Marion Oaks Trl SW 135th St SUP Additional Projects 3




Bike Projects

l ————————————————— -— e 'l
I 3 ‘
>
I Ny Ng
"
I W Hwy 320 PR | 1
a € [
- AVENUEG *
Z |
Ocal : ‘
0
cala ) : : ) N
% S = \ ,’ ol Vo
7?:‘,, N .g | s~ \“ LY 2
>, 6o 3 q GR3e E CR-3%"
. x
@ <
% 3
3
& .
X\ »,
o 8
a
et
NW 35 ST NE 35 ST z 175/
2z @ > NE 55 AVE
Ei= EE ; =7 W HWY 316 E HWY 316
NE 28 ST
NW 28 ST o &y s 2 w
=
@ZEE 2z NE24'sT NE 24 ST Z
WM ©
2 3 s‘\ )
NW 21 Z 2 o
g @1‘ z g &
ST o2 o N MAGNOLIARD ¥ NELEIRD w Z S E
>l 2 z S S
z 2 Qw s 2 g
= iy TIC @s2) z s g
@) s A L 2 2 ) s
= sl—HE= TR €3 NE 7TH ST - P <
> 2z > > N NE 7 a =<
: z )<, : & ST 2 ‘%
m w (=
N Sw w 2 NE 3 ST =
bW 2z 1
z E NE 1 AVE 1 o i
25T =5 N E FT KING ST S T w
(a0 SW2ST o~ Wt KING ST e el For & §>‘,
6'ST, © ::
SWS5'» Zswe SE/8 ST *Tser EIRRr
PLN M o7 SWI10THST (v SE? AL o e €
Se ) 2 ST 18T = X (20)
=
b = = %l VGNO( w g & S =)
> w o~ >
2 o .@
o 7«_\,_ SE17ST ™ E :
= > SE 17 ST es &
> : R
= > SE22 £ =]
~ < SIS\ S 2 5
3 ™~ (2 S 2 20 n
z = 9 % < °% @ 3
3 ? 2 2 S NE 55 AVE RD
o % ., - S 75 NW 35 ST NE 35 ST NE 55 AVE
SWJ30 & o 28 PL < @ %
STE== T « \Z % N MAGNOLIA RD NE 28 ST w
2 g @ =3 NW 28 ST <8 RD =
. « 2 NW NE24 ST §
R o Z % SE 38 ST w 5 =
m
o x NZAAGNOLIAAVE £ < 2
S'MAGNOLIA AVE % ~ : - NERZTHIST,
~ w
S fn iy NE 3 ST
: - 3w FT Kn\TGlsN;ﬂ‘EZl e —1
.@ Z = Mg EFT KING ST @
| = )l S MAGNOLIA EXT S\ 10TH ST
: ° 6 Oy SE 17 ST
E a— SW 7 RS %
i < %
~ '-'>J «
I i
-
G o 7 SE38ST
I SW & «n A
< CR-464A
I ay s <
S 2,
= S
1 7 E
w -
| —— 2
~ o
| s :
2 =
: H “ SE 80 ST
I CR-312/SW 87 PL
A (3
@ sz}
&
[
: SW 107 PL
o0 W HWY 40 Q w .Em SE 110 ST
Y
C o <
I ~ ™, 3> EPENN AVE SW HWY 454 w - (Gs)
1 WIPENN AVE> 4PENNSYLVANIA AVE 2 “
- ’ ‘ / X \ © g
Ve s
- 2 v
R ” 3
. EX SE HWY 484
- H
- 3 >
-
[ » SW 145 ST
\o
~
A "3 ‘\
- 0!,.
-
Y
\O
\

ID Facility Name

E Fort King St

SE 16th Ave

SE 22nd Ave

Improvement Type

Potential buffered bike lane

g ) 4
&‘-.—‘._”ECR-us \‘ :
|
------- 1
1
1
|
|
1
|
)
1
1
|
|
|
o
G \
Y
\
)
-~ "’t
/
|
£ |\
s \
szf \
1
NE HWY 318 \\
1
1
1
|
|
1
1
|
|
1
|
(@) I
1
|
% 1
“3)77 1
|
1
|
% 1
. I
e I
2 1
&
{vb I
w§ I
EHW”zs % y, 1
z SE 135 AVE — |
; |
1
1
|
5 |
R |
£ |
SE HWY 42 1
o~ 1
3 |
___________________ .'l——————E——-S‘Eﬂx-w%o———____—l

Additional Projects

T ]
2 4 Miles

Improvement Category

@m» Bike

Initial Tier

NE 1st Ave

SE Broadway St

NE 2nd St

Potential Bike Lane

Additional Projects

S Magnolia Ave

SW 10th St

NE 2nd St

Potential Bike Lane

Additional Projects

SR 200

Bridge over With

lacoochee River

Bicycle-Pedestrian Accommodations with
future bridge replacement

Additional Projects

SW 43rd Ct

NW Blitchton Rd

SR 200

Potential Bike Lane

Stakeholder Input

SW 20th St

I-75

SR 200

Potential Bike Lane

Stakeholder Input

SW 66th St

SR 200

SW 27th Ave

Potential Bike Lane

Stakeholder Input




TRANSPORTATION
PLANNING
ORGANIZATION

TO: Board Members
FROM: Rob Balmes, Director

RE: 2025 Commitment to Zero Safety Report

On August 18, the TPO published to the 2025 Commitment to Zero Safety Report and online
Dashboard. The report and dashboard serve as resources to the public for information related to
fatal and serious injury crashes over the previous five years (2020 to 2024) on the public roadways
of Marion County. The report format was updated this year to include highlights of safety
activities, initiatives and projects by partner agencies throughout the county. The TPO plans to
publish a safety report every two years, and update the online dashboard every year.

The 2025 Commitment to Zero Safety Report is attached with this memo and may also be found
on the TPO website: https://ocalamariontpo.org/transportation-statistics/

The Online Commitment to Zero Dashboard with desktop and mobile versions may be found at:
https://experience.arcgis.com/experience/00fd59b069bf46c5b203a3bb09870f6a

Attachment(s)

e Presentation
e 2025 Commitment to Zero Safety Report

If you have any questions, please contact me at: 352-438-2631.

A transportation system that supports growth, mobility, and safety through leadership and planning

2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd. « Ocala, Florida 34470
Telephone: (352) 438 - 2630 < www.ocalamariontpo.org


https://ocalamariontpo.org/transportation-statistics/
https://experience.arcgis.com/experienc<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>